MAR0g 29 ;
DocuSign Envelope ID: 98431FD4-AD2A-4650-873C-BEATFESD1BF9 At 9:20 RCyn ?

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lori A. Shibinette 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-5034 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Melissa A. Hardy wwiw.dhhs.nh.gov

Director

February 9, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to amend an existing contract with the Contractor listed below in bold type for Aging
and Disability Resource Center ServiceLink services, by increasing the total price limitation by
$15,000 from $6,491,928.02 to $6,506,928.02 with no change to the contract completion date of
June 30, 2022, effective upon Governor and Council approval. 57% Federal Funds, 43% General
Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on May 20, 2020, Item
#18, and amended with Governor approval on December 30, 2020 and presented to the Executive
Council on February 17, 2021 (Informational Item A).

Vendor Name Vendor Area Served Current Increase Revised
Code Amount (Decrease) Amount
Behavioral Health
and
Developmental
Services of 177278 | Rockingham and | g1 893 476.60 $0 | $1,893,476.60
Strafford County, Strafford County
Inc. d/b/a
Community
Partners
Community Action
Program Belknap- | ,--,,, | Merrimack $660,553.64 $0| $660,553.64
Merrimack County
Counties, Inc.
Hillsborough
County excluding
Antrim,
Bennington,
Easter Seals New | ,.,,, | Francestown, $834,603.24 $0| $834,693.24
Hampshire, Inc. Greenfield,
Greenville,
Hancock,
Mason, New
Ipswich,

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County
Grafton County
Senior Citizens | 177675 | Grafton County $649,130.58 $0 $649,130.58
Council, Inc.
Partnership for | 4 os0qs | Belknap and $884,967.94 | $15,000.00 | $899,967.94
Public Health Carroll County
Cheshire County,
Sullivan County,
and Antrim,
Bennington,
Francestown,
Greenfield,
Monadnock 159303 | Creenville, $1,191,284.42 $0 | $1,191,284.42
Collaborative Hancock, Mason,
New Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County
Tri-County
Community Action | 177195 | Coos County $377.821.60 $0 | $377,821.60
Program
Total: | $6,491,928.02 | $15,000.00 | $6,506,928.02

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to address the increase in volume of calls to the ServiceLink
general telephone line by having the Contractor listed above in bold answer and direct telephone
calls to the proper Servicelink provider. The Department identified the Contractor as having
sufficient staffing resources and capacity to quickly begin providing these services.

Approximately 71,000 individuals will be served during State Fiscal Year 2022.

ServicelLink Resource Centers are a statewide network of community-based resources for
older individuals and adults living with disabilities and their families. The Servicelink Resource
Centers are available to anyone who needs assistance, guidance, help finding services, or
support to live independently. ServicelLink partners promote the independence and well-being of
the people they serve at locally-based offices and many satellite offices throughout New
Hampshire. The Contractor will receive calls to the Servicelink general telephone number, and
direct callers requesting information about ServicelLink services to the appropriate provider.
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The Department will monitor services by reviewing call logs maintained by the Contractor.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department
will not be able to receive and respond to calls to the Servicelink general telephone number, and
individuals requesting information about services available through Servicelink may not receive
information necessary to access the services.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.044; FAIN #2001NHSSC3-00.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectiully submitted,

Fn Ml
Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET
SFY21-22

05-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, SERVICELINK

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget

102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $259,250.64 $0.00 $259,250.64
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $15,685.18 $0.00 $15,685.18
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $257,930.64 $0.00 $257,930.64
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $15,685.18 $0.00 $15,685.18
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54.000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00

Subtotal $636,551.64 $0.00 $656,551.64

STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Se

rvices of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $183.327.93 $0.00: $183.327.93
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11,009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $182.367.93 $0.00 $182,367.93
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00 $11,009.79
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27.000.00

Subtotal $441.715.44 $0.00 $441,715.44
ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $453,179.75 $0.00 $453,179.75
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $26,393.33 $0.00 $26,393.33
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $450,539.75 $0.00 $450,539.75
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $26,393.33 $0.00 $26,393.33
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00

Subtotal $1,090,506.16 $0.00 $1.090,506.16
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $343,839.58 $0.00 $343,839.58
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,213.04
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $340,599.58 $0.00 $340,599.58
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,213.04
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00

Subtotal $824,865.24 $0.00 $824,865.24
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $265,566.97 $0.00 $265,566.97
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $17,645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $264,726.97 $0.00 $264,726.97
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $17,645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00

Subtotal $646,585.58 $0.00 $646,585.58
Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $338.427.04 $0.00 $338,427.04
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $21,717.93 $0.00 $21,717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $337,107.04 $0.00 $337,107.04




545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $21,717.93 $0.00 $21,717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
Subtotal $880.969.94 $0.00 $880.969.94
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $470,055.81 $0.00 $470,055.81
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $31,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $468,735.81 $0.00 $468,735.81
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $31,747.40 $0.00 $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
Subtotal 51,137,286.42 $0.00 $1,137,286.42
Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Contracts for Program Sves State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget

102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $151,140.29 $0.00 $151.140.29
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2021 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10.406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $150,780.29 $0.00 $150,780.29
545-500387 [ & R Contracts 2022 $10,406.51 £0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27.000.00
Subtotal $376,733.60 $0.00 $376.,733.60,
[ Total 9565 [ $6,055,214.02] $0.00] $6,055.214.02]

05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-SMP
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources)

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $25,000,00 $0.00 $25,000.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Subtotal $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
[ Total 3317 | $50,000.00] $0.00] $50,000.00]
05-95-48-481010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(100% Federal Funds)
Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc, (Vendor #177278)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
Subtotal $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
[ Total 8920 | $87,585.00] $0.00] $87,585.00]
05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, WAIVER AND NURSING FACILITIES, CF1 ELIGIBILITY
(50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)
Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc, (Vendor #177278)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 §175,170.00
Subtotal $262,755.00 $0.00 $262,755.00
| Total 2164 [ $262,755.00] $0.00] $262,755.00]

05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-



ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS

(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admin)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $4,002.00 £0.00, $4,002.00
Subtotal $4,002.00 $0.00 $4,002.00
STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $2,909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00
Subtotal $2,909.00 $0.00 $2,909.00
ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $8,006,00 $0.00 $8.006.00
Subtotal $8,006.00 $0.00 $8,006.00]
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $9,828.00 $0.00 §9,828.00
Subtotal $9,828.00 $0.00 $9,828.00,
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $2,545.00 $0.00 $2,545.00
Subtotal $2,545.00 $0.00 $2,545.00
Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Subtotal $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00
Subtotal $3,998.00 $0.00 $3,998.00

Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Contracts for Program Svcs State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00
Subtotal $1,088.00 $0.00 $1,088.00
[ Total 8925 | $36,374.00] $0.00] $36,374.00]

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE 11l GRANTS
(100% Federal Funds)

Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Subtotal 50.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
[ Total1917 [ $0.00] $15,000.00] $15,000.00]

Summary by Vendor by Year (OPTIONAL SERVICES SEPARATE)



Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $332,937.82 $0.00 $332,937.82
2022 $327,615.82 $0.00 $327,615.82
Subtotal $660,553.64 $0.00 $660,553.64

STRAFFORD - Behavioral

Health & Development Se

rvices of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $224,246.72 $0.00 $224.246.72
2022 $220,377.72 $0.00 $220,377.72
Subtotal $444,624.44 $0.00 $444,624.44

ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $554,579.08 $0.00 $554,579.08
2022 $543,933.08 $0.00 $543,933.08
Subtotal $1,098,512.16 $0.00 $1,098,512.16

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $423,880.62 $0.00 $423,880.62
2022 $410,812.62 $0.00 $410,812.62
Subtotal $834,693.24 $0.00 $834.693.24

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Ine, (Vendor # 177675)

State Fiscal Year

Current Modified
Budget

Increased (Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified
Budget

2021 $326,257.79 $0.00 $326,257.79
2022 $322,872.79 $0.00 $322,872.79
Subtotal $649,130.58 $0.00 $649,130.58

Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $445,142.97 $0.00 $445,142.97
2022 $439,824.97 $15,000.00 $454,824.97
Subtotal $884,967.94 $15,000.00 $899,967.94

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

State Fiscal Year

Current Modified
Budget

Increased (Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified
Budget

2021 $573,301.21 $0.00 $573,301.21
2022 $567,983.21 $0.00 $567,983.21
Subtotal $1,141,284.42 $0.00 $1,141,284.42

Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $189,634.80 $0.00 $189,634.80
2022 $188,186.80 $0.00 $188,186.80
Subtotal $377,821.60 $0.00 $377,821.60

Monadn

ock Collaborative (Vendor

#159303) OTHER SERVICES

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
2022 $25,000,00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Subtotal $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,00

Behavioral Health & Develop

ment Services of Strafford

County, Inc. (Vendor #177278) OTHER SERVICES

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
2022 $175,170.00 50.00 $175,170.00




| Subtotal | $350,340.00| $0.00] $350,340.00]
Grand Total SFY21 2021 $3,270,151.01 $0.00 $3,270,151.01
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $3,221,777.01 $15,000.00 $3,236,777.01
Total Contract $6,491,928.02 $15,000.00 $6,506,928.02

ACCOUNTING UNIT SUMMARY

05-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, SERVICELINK

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $2,464,788.01 $0.00 $2.464,788.01
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $150,819.00 50.00 $150,819.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $418,000.00 $0.00 $418,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $2.452,788.01 $0.00 $2,452,788.01
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 §150,819.00 50.00 $150,819.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $418,000.00 $0.00 $418,000.00
Subtotal $6,055,214.02 $0.00 $6,055,214.02
05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-SMP
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Subtotal $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
05-95-48-481010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(100% Federal Funds)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, WAIVER AND NURSING FACILITIES, CF1 ELIGIBILITY
(50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175,170.00
Subtotal $262,755.00 $0.00 $262,755.00
05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Admin)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $36,374.00 $0.00 $36,374.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $36,374.00 $0.00/ $36,374.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DLTSS-

ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS FOR SOCIAL SVC PROG, CARES ACT TITLE 111 GRANTS

(100% Federal Funds)



Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget

102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Subtotal $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Grand Total SFY21 2021 $3,270,151.01 $0.00 $3,270,151.01
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $3,221,777.01 $15,000.00 $3,236,777.01
Total Contract $6,491,928.02 $15,000.00 $6,506,928.02
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #2

This Amendment to the ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services contract is by
and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department”) and Partnership for Public Health, Inc. ("The Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on May 20, 2020, (ltem #18). as amended with Governor approval on December 30, 2020
and presented to the Executive Council on February 17, 2021 (Informational ltem #A), the Contractor
agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as
amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 17, the Contract may be
amended upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive
Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation and modify the scope of services to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$809,967.94

2. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services by adding Section 2, Scope of Work, Subsection 2.1,
ServiceLink Administrative Requirements, Paragraph 2.1.1, General Requirements,
Subparagraph 2.1.1.3, Part 2.1.1.3.5, to read:

2.1.1.3.5 Accepting calls transferred from the ServiceLink general telephone line
including:

2.1.1.3.5:1 Providing a minimum of forty (40) hours per week of
ServiceLink general telephone line services Monday through
Friday between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm;

2.1.1.3.5.3 Logging all received telephone calls, including:
2.1.1.35.2 Name of caller;
2.1.1.3.54 Time of call;
211355  Telephone number of caller; and

2.1.1.3.5.6  The ServicelLink provider to whom the caller
was referred.

21.1.354 Transferring calls to applicable ServiceLink provider; and

21.1.3.55 Responding to calls left on voicemail within one (1) business
day from the time the call is received.

3. Modify Exhibit C-2, Budget, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-2 Amendment #2,
Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

C
Partnership for Public Health, Inc A-S-1.2 Contractor Initials

2 2022
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A02 Page 1 of 3 Date 13/
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

2/15/2022
Date

2/13/2022
Date

Partnership for Public Health, Inc
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A02

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:
T3 Hardy

Name:
Title: Director, DLTSS

Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

DocuSigned by:

&A&W& Carmiclacl

Nameﬁsameﬁf‘f carmichael
Title: Executive Director

A-S-1.2

Page 2 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSigned by:
2/16/2022 | ‘?bujv\, GQunino
Date Name: ‘Guarino

Title: Attorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:
Partnership for Public Health, Inc A-S-1.2

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A02 Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit C-2 Amendment #2
Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: Partnership for Public Health, Inc.
Budget Request for: RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services
Budget Period: 7/1/21 - 6/30/22
1. Total Salary/Wages 340,812.00
| X Employee Benelits 69,407.00 £,803.00 76,210.00
3. Consultants 2,880.00 - 2,880.00
4. Equipment 181.20 - 181.2(
Rental 1,157.40 - 1,157.4
Repair and Maintenance 2.664.60 - 2,664.60
Purchase/Depreciation 351.80 - 351.80
|5 Suppies: : = = z = - = »
Educational - - = = = - . -
Lab - - = - - = - -
Pharmacy - - - - - - -
Medical - - - 3 - - - - -
Office 2,569.00 - 2,569.00] § 210.00 210.00 2,359.00 - 2,35
6. Travel 7.102.97 - 710297 § 2,600.00 2,600.00 4,502.97 - 4,502.
7. Occupancy 26,719.00 2 26,719.00| § 5,454.00 5,454.00 21,265.00 - 21,265.
8. Current Expenses = B K = $ - - = - -
Telephone 6,130.00 - 6.130.00 713.00 713.00 5417.00 - 5,417.00 |
Postage 1,284.00 - 1.284.00 132.00 32.00 1,152.00 - 1,152.00
Subscriptions 575.00 - 575.00 126.00 26.00 449.00 - 449.0¢
Audit and Legal 3,420.00 - 3.420.00 1.034.00 1,034.00 2,386.00 - 2,386.00
Insurance 4.313.00 4,313.00 1,006.00 1,006.00 3.307.00 - 3.307.00
Board Expenses - - $ = = = - -
[5_Software 623,00 623.00 97.00 57.00 526.00 - 526.00
10. Mark Communications 5,680.00 5,680.00 1.848.00 1,848.00 3,832.00 3,832.00
11. Stalt and Training 330.00 330.00 = = 330.00 = 330.00
12._Subcontracts/Agreements 32,628.00 - 32,628.00 32,580.00 32,580.00 48.00 48.00
13. Other (specilic details mandatory): - - - - - - -
Meetings 3,875.00 - 3,875.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 275.00 275.00
TOTAL 512,702.97 54,818.00 567,620.97 112,796.00 3 112,796.00 | S 399,906.97 54,916.00 454,824.97
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 10.7%

Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05

Exhibit C-2 Amendment #2

Page 1 of 1

Ds

0

271572022

Contractor Initials:

Date:



DocuSign Envelope ID: 98431FD4-AD2A-4650-873C-BEA1FEBD1BF9

State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1. William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC
HEALTH, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 21, 2005. 1
further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business 1D: 534847
Certificate Number: 0005668254

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,
[ hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 13th day of February A.D. 2022.

Do Lo

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Trish Stafford hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Partnership For Public Health, Inc..
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on _October 22, 2020, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.
(Date)

VOTED: That Tamera Carmichael, Executive Director (may list more than one person)
{Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of Partnership for Public Health, Inc. to enter into contracts or agreements with the
State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,

all such limitations are expressly stated herein. /m

pated: 2{ 1112077 (-

\ i ,_}?”]‘3 1n St F(T{?—//?

' éignature of Elected Officer
Name: Trish Stafford
Title: Board of Directors President

Rev. 03/24/20
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ACORD
L

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/07/2022

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Eleanor Spinazzola
: PHONE 2 FAX
E & S Insurance Services LLC Alg . Bl (603) 293-2791 (AIC, No): (603) 293-7188
21 Meadowbrook Lane EMAL . Eleanorspinazzola@esinsurance.net
P O Box 7425 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Gilford NH 03247-7425 | nsurera: rechnology Insurance Co 42376
INSURED INSURER B : YVesco Insurance Co 25011
Partnership for Public Health, Inc. nsurer ¢ : Twin City Fire Insuance Co 29459
67 Water Street, Suite 105 INSURER D : United States Fire Insurance Co.
INSURERE :
Laconia NH 03246 HEORER B
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 22 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
S ADDL[SUBR
'E-.-.? TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER u'; a}'r;%}rvl\ir:fﬁr) (5%%%) LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
Al TED
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) s 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
A TPP1721339 03/10/2022 | 03/10/2023 | pereonaLaaDy INJURY | 5 1.000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
PRO- 3,000,000
POLICY JECT Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG [ § <VPY
OTHER: Professional Liability- s 1,000,000
GOMBIMED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accigent) s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
—
OWNED SCHEDULED -
A O i - e TPP1721339 03/10/2022 | 03/10/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
—'X HIRED 3| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
s
><| UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB AR WUM1956060 03/10/2022 | 03/10/2023 | sacreGATE s 1,000,000
oeo | <] rerention s 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ><1 STATUTE I ER T
ol sl et i NIA 04WECRJ0009 01/01/2022 | 01/01/2023 |E:L EACHACCIDENT it
(Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 1:000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LMIT [ s "PYY
Accident/Health
D US1379272 03/10/2022 | 03/10/2023

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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NV2 Partnership for
M Public Health

Mission Statement

To improve the health and well being of the region
through inter-organizational collaboration and
community and public health improvement
activities
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Partnership for Public Health, Inc,
Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for
Public Health, Inc.

Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019

and

Independent Auditor's Report
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020 and 2019
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:%VACHON CLUKAY CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

608 Chestnut Street « Manchester, New Hampshire 03104
& COMPANY PC (603) 622-7070 = Fax: (603) 622-1452 » www.vachonclukay.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Partnership for Public Health, Inc.
Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Partnership for Public Health, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and
2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Partnership for Public Health, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Noahon Clibosy ¥ Comparng P

Manchester, New Hampshire
December 22, 2020
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC,

Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2020 and 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Cash, restricted
Contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Investments
Investments, restricted
Investment in LLC
Deposit
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued compensated absences

Accrued other expenses

Refundable advances from contractors

Fiduciary funds

Current portion of SBA note payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
SBA note payable, less current portion
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated
With donor restrictions:
Purpose restrictions
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements

3

2020 2019
$ 304433 § 103,502
1,127,389 3,143,898
247,731 210,239
15,624 11,168
1,695,177 3,468,807
4,561 4,561
14,510 14,510
19,071 19,071
(18.103) (17,741)
968 1,330
105,223 102,528
180,584 305,362
968 1,334
2,981 2,981
289,756 412,205
$ 1,985,901  § 3,882,342
$ 273,293 $ 360,403
47,122 41,533
34,340 30,763
35,368 20,140
811,569 2,981,016
2,120 3,253
95,085 .
1,298,897 3,437,108
121,115 2
121,115 s
1,420,012 3,437,108
368,222 351,356
197,667 93,878
565,889 445,234
$ 1985901  § 3,882,342
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.
Statements of Activities

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Contributions $ 11,461 $ 10,682
In-kind support 50,345 53,195
Federal {funds 2,140,533 1,674,127
State funds 1,859,836 1,267,823
Private grants and awards 42,086 32,963
Special events 1,871 2,494
Agent fees 143,025 142,698
Miscellaneous income 856 ¢ 1,507
Interest income 34,876 40,388
Net assets released from donor restrictions 88,970 91,369
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE
WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 4,373,859 3,317,246
EXPENSES:
© Program services 4,108,596 3,062,731
Supporting services:
Management and general 239,670 226,062
Fundraising and development 8,727 3,962
Total supporting services 248,397 230,024
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,356,993 3,292,755
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 16,866 24,491
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Contributions 1,355 2,945
Federal funds 110,904
Private grants and awards 80,500 82,202
Net assets released from donor restrictions (88,970) (91,369
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 103,789 (6,222)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 120,655 18,269
NET ASSETS, JULY 1 445,234 426,965
NET ASSETS, JUNE 30 $ 565889 $§ 445,234

See notes to financial statements
4
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Supporting Services

Management Total
Program and Supporting Total
Services General Fundraising Services Expenses
SALARIES AND RELATED EXPENSES:

Salaries $ 758,527 $ 194,131 § 8,171 § 202,302 $ 960,829
Employee benefits 84,197 8,754 - 8,754 92,951
Payroll taxes 56,681 13,590 548 14,138 70,819

899,405 216,475 8,719 225,194 1,124,599

OTHER EXPENSES:

Contract services 59,894 11,925 - 11,925 71,819
Contract and grant subcontractors 2,905,886 - - - 2,905,886
Discretionary funds 3,542 - - - 3,542
Insurance 8,227 3,680 - 3,680 11,907
Occupancy 58,512 2,425 - 2,425 60,937
Operations 55,347 1,119 - 1,119 56,466
Supplies 46,237 450 - 450 46,687
Travel and meetings 71,361 1,776 - 1,776 73,137
Miscellaneous 185 1,458 8 1,466 1,651
Depreciation - 362 - 362 362
Total $ 4,108,596 $ 239670 $ 8,727 % 248,397 $ 4,356,993

See notes to financial statements
5
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Supporting Services
Management Total
Program and Supporting Total
Services General Fundraising Services Expenses
SALARIES AND RELATED EXPENSES:

Salaries 821,401 $ 176,855 § 3,282 § 180,137 $ 1,001,538
Employee benefits 92,610 9,219 - 9,219 101,829
Payroll taxes 61,095 13,328 210 13,538 74,633

975,106 199,402 3,492 202,894 1,178,000

OTHER EXPENSES:

Contract services 63,790 14,107 - 14,107 77.897
Contract and grant subcontractors 1,767,075 . - - 1,767,075
Discretionary funds 6,000 - . - 6,000
Insurance 7,174 4,977 - 4,977 12,151
Fundraising . - 50 50 50
Occupancy 59,515 14 B 14 59,529
Operations 66,012 2,552 360 2,912 68,924
Supplies 31,908 608 - 608 32,516
Travel and meetings 84,728 2,240 - 2,240 86,968
Miscellaneous 1,423 1,800 60 1,860 3,283
Depreciation - 362 - 362 362
Total § 3,002,731 $ 220,062 § 3962 § 230,024 $ 3,292,755

See notes to financial statements

6
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

Formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to
to Net Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
Contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Deposit
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Refundable advances from contractors
Fiduciary passthrough
Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from investinents
Purchase of investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from note payable
Net Cash Provided for Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash

Cash, beginning of year
Cash, ending of year

Supplemental Disclosures:
In-kind donations received
In-kind expenses

See notes to financial statements

7

2020 2019
$ 120655 § 18269
362 362
(37,492) (101,175)
(4,456) 8,272
: 255
(87,110) 81,582
24,394 (4,855)
(2,169,447) (292,813)
(1,133) (6,589)
(2,154,227) (296,692)

129,310 “
(6,861) (7,657)
122,449 (7,657)

216,200 ’

216,200 .
(1,815,578) (304,349)
3,247,400 3,551,749
$ 1,431,822  § 3,247,400
$ 50345 $ 53,195
(50,345) (53,195)

$ 3 $ -
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Purpose

Partnership for Public Health, Inc., formerly known as Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Inc.,
(the Entity) was organized on May 21, 2005 to improve the health and well-being of the Lakes Region
through inter-organizational collaboration and community and public health improvement activities.

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Entity conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as applicable to nonprofit entities, except as indicated hereafter. The following is a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the reporting pronouncements pertaining
to Not-for-Profit Entities included within the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. The Entity is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net
asset classifications:

Net Assets Withowt Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject
to donor or certain grantor restrictions. These net assets may be used at the discretion of management and
the Entity’s Board of Directors.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor or certain grantor imposed restrictions.
Some donor imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of
time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are
released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated
purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Entity that is, in substance,
unconditional. The Entity reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from

restrictions.
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Revenues from program services are recorded when earned. Other miscellaneous revenues are recorded
upon receipt.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and other cash accounts with a maturity of 90 days or
less. For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

2020 2019
As presented on the Statements of Financial Position -
Cash $ 304,433 $ 103,502
Cash, restricted 1,127,389 3,143,898

$ 1,431,822 $ 3,247,400

Restricted Cash and Investments

Restricted cash and investments consist of advanced funding received from the State of New Hampshire
for the Integrated Delivery Network (IDN), donor restricted contributions and fiduciary funds.

Investments

Investments, which consist principally of certificates of deposit with terms of one to three years, are
carried at their approximate market value at June 30, 2020.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated property and equipment is recorded at fair value
determined as of the date of the donation. The Entity's policy is to capitalize expenditures for equipment
and major improvements and to charge to operations currently for expenditures which do not extend the
lives of related assets in the period incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method at
rates intended to amortize the cost of related assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Years
Leasehold improvements 10-15
Furniture and equipment 5-15

Depreciation expense was $362 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Compensated Absences

Employees of the Entity working full-time, and part-time employees working at least 20 hours per week,
are entitled to paid time off (PTO). PTO is earned from the first day of work. A maximum of 160 hours
can be earned based on years of service while 80 hours can be carried over and accumulated to the next
year. Accumulated PTO is payable upon termination of employment with proper notice. The Entity
accrues accumulated PTO wages accordingly. During fiscal year 2020, due to the pandemic, employees
were allowed to carry over an additional 40 hours of accrued PTO.
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC,

FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Donated Services, Materials and Facilities

The Entity receives significant volunteer time and efforts. The value of these volunteer efforts, while
critical to the success of its mission, is not reflected in the financial statements since it does not meet the
criteria necessary for recognition according to generally accepted accounting principles. Donated
facilities, supplies, equipment and staff support are recorded as “In-kind” contributions if the services (a)
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those
skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Entity. Donated goods and professional services are
recorded as both revenues and expenses at estimated fair value, see Note 10 for additional information.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of
expenses by function.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Accordingly, certain indirect costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited, based primarily on percentage allocations calculated based
on hours worked (time and effort). The expenses that are allocated include salaries, payroll taxes,
employee benefits, office supplies, fundraising, operations, and insurance, which are all allocated on the
basis of time and effort, as noted previously. In addition, there are some indirect costs which are
allocated based on square footage or as a percentage of total expenses.

Bad Debts

The Entity uses the reserve method for accounting for bad debts. No allowance has been recorded as of
June 30, 2020 and 2019, because management of the Entity believes that all outstanding receivables are
fully collectible.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Entity is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is also exempt from State of New Hampshire income taxes and, therefore, has made no provision for
Federal or State income taxes. In addition, the Entity has been determined by the Internal Revenue
Service not to be a "Private Foundation" within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Code. The Entity is
annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS.
FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 740 entitled Accounting for Income Taxes requires the
Entity to report uncertain tax positions for financial reporting purposes. The Entity had no uncertain tax
positions as of June 30, 2020 and, accordingly does not have any unrecognized tax benefits that need to
be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements,

10
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.

FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Cash and equivalents, investments, contracts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses are
carried in the financial statements at amounts which approximate fair value due to the inherently short-
term nature of the transactions. The fair values determined for financial instruments are estimates, which
for certain accounts may differ significantly from the amounts that could be realized upon immediate
liquidation.

Change in Accounting Principle

The Entity has adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08 Clarifying the Scope
and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, which is meant to
assist entities in evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal
transactions), or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions, and determining whether a contribution is
conditional. Adoption of ASU 2018-08 was required for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2018, accordingly the Entity has adopted the new guidance as of July 1,
2019. The amendments in ASU 2018-08 are applicable only to the portions of revenue or expense not
previously recognized, and therefore have no impact on prior period results or on opening balances of net
assets,

NOTE 2—LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Entity regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments. Cash reserves in excess of daily operational needs are invested in certificates of
deposit to maximize investment return while maintaining safety and liquidity.

The following table reflects the Entity’s financial assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, reduced by
amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within one year of the statement of financial
position date because of donor restrictions.

Financial assets available for general expenditure, reduced by donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2020 2019
Cash $ 1,431,822 $ 3,247,400
Investments 285,807 407,980
Contracts receivable 247,731 210,239
Total Financial Assets 1,965,360 3,865,619
Less:
Obligations from contractor restricted funds (296,618) (371,033)
Net assets with donor restrictions (197,667) (93,878)
Refundable advances from contractors (811,569)  (2,981,016)
Fiduciary funds (2,120) (3,253)

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
for General Expenditures Within One Year $ 657,386 $ 416,439

11
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC,

FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

In the event of an unanticipated liquidity need, the Entity also could draw upon $125,000 of its available
line of credit, as further discussed in Note 6.

NOTE 3—CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Entity maintains bank deposits at local financial institutions located in New Hampshire, The Entity’s
demand deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to a total of
$250,000. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, all of the Entity’s bank deposits were fully insured.

NOTE 4—INVESTMENT IN LLC
In January 2016, the Entity became a member of a newly established limited liability corporation,

Community Health Services Network, LLC (“CHSN"), to suppart the enhancement of behavioral health
services integration in the region, The Entity will provide financial and administrative services to CHSN,

NOTE 5—REFUNDABLE ADVANCES FROM CONTRACTORS

Refundable advances from contractors of $811,569 and $2,981,016 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively, represents unearned grant revenue on contracts from various funding agencies.

NOTE 6—LINE OF CREDIT
The Entity has a $125,000 line of credit with Bank of New Hampshire. The interest rate for the credit line

was 5.25% at June 30, 2020, and 7.50% at June 30, 2019. The interest rate is based on the Wall Street
Journal Prime Rate as published in the Wall Street Journal. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the balance on

the line of credit was $0.
NOTE 7—SBA NOTE PAYABLE

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the SBA note payable consists of the following:

2020 2019
$216,200 unsecured note payable, payable in 18 monthly
installments of $12,167 including interest at 1.00% beginning
November 24, 2020 through April 24, 2022, The balance of the
note is payable in full with all accrued interest on May 28, 2022. $ 216,200 $ -

The above SBA note payable is based upon an exccuted loan agreement that allows for principal
forgiveness in whole or part upon satisfaction of certain criteria. The Entity beliefs all criteria will be
successfully met and does not anticipate repayment of principal at this time. Following are the maturities
of the SBA note payable as of June 30, 2020:

Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2021 $ 95,085
2022 121,115
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PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC,

FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

The SBA note payable was obtained under the Payroll Protection Program. As noted above, the Entity
may apply for principal forgiveness in whole or in part by the Small Business Administration under the
CARES Act once certain eligibility criteria have been met. Any note balance remaining following
forgiveness will be due in minimum monthly payments under the repayment terms detailed above.

NOTE 8—NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following donor restricted funding at June 30, 2020 and

2019:
2020 2019

Family Caregivers Network $ 294 $ 2,866
ServiceLink 7,885 7,749
Volunteer CERT 1,477 1,477
N4A 1,006
CERT 20,622 18,968
NH Charitable Foundation 39,304 12,185
Tufts Momentum 6,033
DSRIP Incentive 18,114 8,486
Endowment for Health 12,000
CHSN - Public Health Officer 88,937
Other 21,034 23,108

Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 197,667 $ 93,878

NOTE 9—CONCENTRATION OF REVENUE RISK

The Entity’s primary source of revenues is fees and grants received from the State of New Hampshire and
directly from the federal government. During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Entity
recognized revenue of $4,000,369 (89.3%) and $2,941,950 (88.7%), respectively, from fees and grants
from governmental agencies. Revenue is usually recognized as earned under the terms of the grant
contracts and is received on a cost reimbursement basis. However, in the years ended June 30, 2020 and
June 30, 2019, the Entity received $1.1 million and $1.8 million, respectively, in performance payments
on a five-year, $12.8 million governmental contract waiver to enhance behavioral health integration in the
region. This revenue is anticipated to be recognized over a five-year period through fiscal year 2021,
dependent on the receipt of State matching funds, achievement of performance metrics and other criteria.
Other support originates from other program services, contributions, in-kind donations, and other income.

NOTE 10—LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Entity entered into a lease for office space located in Tamworth, NH with monthly lease payments of
$1,008 through December 2019. The lease was renewed through June 30, 2021 with payments of $1,068
through June 2021. Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 were $12,336 and
$12,483, respectively.

The Entity also has two leases for office spaces in Laconia, NH. The first leasc has monthly payments of

$2,147 through August 31, 2019. An updated agreement was entered into with required payments of
$2,185 through August 31, 2020. The second lease for additional office space was entered into on

13
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FORMERLY KNOWN AS LAKES REGION PARTNERSHIP FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

June 1, 2018. Under the terms of the agreement, monthly payments will be $780 per month through May
2019. The updated agreement effective June 1, 2019 reflects payments of $795 through May 2020 and
was extended at the same terms through May 2021. Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
June 30, 2019 for these two leases was $35,765 and $35,013, respectively.

The following is a schedule, by years, of the future minimum payments for operating leases:

Year Ended Annual
June 30, Lease Commitments
2021 $ 43,597
2022 3,532
$ 47,129

NOTE 11—DONATED SERVICES, MATERIALS AND FACILITIES

The Entity receives various donated setvices, materials and facilities. For the years ended June 30, 2020
and 2019, there has been $50,345 and $53,195, respectively, of in-kind donations recognized as revenue.
The following amounts of these donations have been included as functional expenses in these financial
statements as follows:

2020 2019
Supplies b 1,983 $ 2,241
Contract services 33,460 34,132
Occupancy - 600
Travel and meetings 1,500 3,450
Opcerations 10,950 10,950
Contract and grant subcontractors 2,452 1,822

$ 50,345 $ 53,185

NOTE 12—CONTINGENCIES

The Entity participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to
financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The amounts, if any, of additional
expenses which may be disallowed by the granting agency cannot be determined at this time, although the
Entity expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 13—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Entity entered into a copier lease in November 2020 for 60 months with monthly payments of $495,
including interest.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 22, 2020, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

14
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Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

Board Matrix December
2020

Profession

City/Town-Live-
work

1. Sandi Moore- Beinoras

Psychiatric Nurse -Private Practice

2 Rich Crocker

Retired CEO, Lakes Region Community Services

3. Trish Stafford, Pres

Town Manager - Sanbornton

4 Maureen MacDonald

DHHS Public Health Nurse

5. Susanne Chisholm, Sec

Attorney, Partner

6 Lisa Dupuis, VP

CEO, Central NH VNA and Hospice

7. Brian Lamontagne,
Treas.

FSB Branch Manager, Gilford

s

i
EEGE
B

8. Sarah Stanley

NH Veteran's Home, Marketing Specialist

9. Lisa Garcia

Registered Dietitian - business owner

10. Michelle Lennon

CRSW, Executive Director - Greater Tilton Family
Resource Center

-

11. Sandra VanGundy

BS, EdD, RN, CPHQ; LRGH Director Quality and
Population Health

12. Margaret
Franckhauser

MS, MPH, RN; JSI Director of Aging Services
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Marie L. Tule, CPA, MSA
MTule@pphnh.org

Educational Experience

CPA —continuing professional education — 40 hours annually
Bentley University — MS in Accountancy

University of Vermont — BA degree

Work Experience

Partnership for Public Health, Laconia, NH 2013 — Current
Finance Director

® Prepare and analyze monthly financial statements

e Develop budgets and forecasts. and manage cash flow

e Responsible for contract billing and reporting
Responsible for annual financial statement and compliance audits
Update and implement financial accounting internal controls
Supervise accounting staff.

Melanson Heath & Company, PC, Nashua, NH 1994 —2013
Manager
e Planned, supervised, and prepared audited GAAP financial statements and federal
compliance reports for nonprofit and commercial clients.
e Performed financial statement and data analytics, reconciled general ledger
accounts, prepared audit schedules and adjusting entries.
e Documented accounting systems, evaluated client internal controls, and prepared
management letters of recommendations.
e Proficient in Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint, QuickBooks, and Fixed Asset
software.
e Conducted presentations to Boards and audit committees of financial statements
and compliance audit results.

Price Waterhouse Coopers, LL.P, Manchester, NH 1989 — 1994
Senior Accountant
e Planned, supervised, and performed audits, reviews, and compilations of financial
statements.
e Clients included manufacturing, financial, and higher educational institutions.
e Performed Federal compliance (A-133) audits of sponsored research programs.

The Donoghue Organization, Holliston, MA 1986 — 1988
Controller/Financial Analyst
e Prepared and analyzed monthly financial statements for newsletter publishing
company.
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Tamera S. Carmichael

SUMMARY
A Proven program administrator with 29 years of experience developing effective social

support programs. Secured over $1.4 million in program funding to rectify the social
detriments of health for underserved families and individuals. Served on over 15 boards and
coalitions to establish inter-organizational partnerships and foster community collaboration.
Supervised 5 diverse programs with 25 team members to create and implement holistic

public policies.

EDUCATION
University of South Florida
Tampa, FL
Bachelor of Arts in Sociology
1988

Saint Petersburg College
Clearwater, FL
Associate of Arts Degree
1986

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
State of Florida Department of Health Gainesville, FL

e

Program Development Administrator 2008 — Present
Responsible for development and management of 5 public health programs whose budgets
exceed $2 million Establish and monitor contracts for North Central Florida Health
Department Consortium

= Effective management and development of 25 diverse employees, interns, and volunteers

“= Over 8 years member of CHIP/CHA Steering Committee and Performance Management
Council

Bay Area Bail Bonds & Investigations, Inc. Clearwater, FL
Owner/Operator 2001 =2008

“= Qualified and wrote more than $2 million monthly in commercial bail indemnities
"= Managed 9 employees of diverse backgrounds as well as payroll, accounts receivable, and
accounts payable *= Served as Secretary of the Pinellas County Bail Bond Association

“= Used investigation techniques and critical analytical skills to locate and retrieve delinquent
sureties
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Mease Manor Inc. Dunedin, FL
Social Services Director 1998 — 2001

“= Monitored compliance and documentation per State and Federal Regulations in a long-

term care facility = Established interdepartmental plans of care for residents and
supervised multiple employees of diverse
backgrounds and responsibilities

“= Inaugural winner of the Florida Healthcare Association’s Social Service Worker of
the Year award ™= Established family/caregiver support group

“= Collaborated with community services to provide quality care and ensure psychosocial well-
being of residents and responsible parties

Highland Pines Nursing Manor Clearwater, FLL
Social Services Director 1995 — 1998

“= Monitored compliance and documentation per State and Federal Regulations in a long-

term care facility ™ Established interdepartmental plans of care for residents and
supervised multiple employees ofdiverse
backgrounds and responsibilities

“= Coordinated quality care and psychosocial well-being for residents and responsible parties

Suncoast Hospital Largo,FL
Patient Service Coordinator 1 1993 —1995

“= Monitored compliance and documentation per State and Federal Regulations in a skilled
nursing and acute care facilities

“= Provided individualized discharge planning and interdepartmental coordination for patients

“= On-call rotation as Patient Service Coordinator for all hospital departments (surgery, Maternity,
ICU, etc.)

Family Resources, Inc. St. Petersburg, FL.
Youth Care Worker 111 1990 — 1993

“= Care and Supervision of children 9-18 years old in a crisis/runaway shelter,
phone crisis counsel ™= Supervised staff and volunteers, recruited and trained

volunteers, marketing and fund raising = Interfaced with law enforcement, child
protective services, and victims” advocates

“= Supervised visits with parents and children

= Completed necessary documentation for a non-profit organization per guidelines

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS
State of Florida

Notary Public

Florida Certified

Contract Manager

State Certified Contract Administrator
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- SKILLS
Soft: Program Development, Employee Recruitment and Empowerment, Community
Collaboration, Effective Communication, Public Speaking, Strategic Planning, and Quality
Improvement
Hard: Microsoft Office Suite, Proprietary Software, Database Management, Financial
Management, Regulatory Compliance, Contract Administration, and Grant Writing
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CARISSA ELPHICK

EDUCATION

University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire
September 2013
Master of Arts Degree in justice Studies, (Graduating GPA: 3.92)

Saint Joseph’s College of Maine, Standish, Maine
May 2011
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Psychology with Summa Cum Laude Honors (Graduating GPA: 3.90)

EXPERIENCE

Partnership for Public Health, Laconia, NH
Director, ServiceLink Resource Center
May 2017- Present

Responsible for all deliverables associated with ServiceLink Resource Center program, a contract
of Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services to include Options Counseling, NH Family Caregiver
Program, State Health Insurance Assistance Program, and Veteran-Directed Program. Oversight
of two locations in both Belknap and Carroll County;

Direct supervision of seven employees to include designing and facilitating professional
development plans;

Participated in the development of agency strategic plan and serve as agency lead of all activities
related to healthy aging on both a local and statewide level;

Member of the Winnipesaukee Public Health Council and Carroll County Coalition for Public
Health and facilitate a regional collaborative of stakeholders responsible for the goals and
objectives in the Community Health Improvement Plan relating to healthy aging;

Facilitate regional NH CarePath meeting, a statewide and regional partnership dedicated to
coordinated access for long term supports and services;

Assist with agency strategic marketing, communication, sustainability, and development plans to
include grant writing.

Long Term Support Counselor/Care Transitions Specialist December
2014 - May 2017

Perform person- centered options counseling to connect individuals to long term supports and
services;

Screen for eligibility and assist consumers with applications for assistance for state benefits,
housing, other community resources;

Certified State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP) Counselor assisting clients with
Medicare related questions and enrollments in cost-saving programs to include assisting low-
income individuals and those living in rural locations;

Assistance with discharge planning and provide follow-up after discharge for high risk patients
at Lakes Region General Hospital in order to reduce readmission rates;

Created and facilitate community wrap-around team consisting of mental health, law
enforcement, fire/EMS, healthcare, and social services.

Merrimack County Advocacy Center, Concord, New Hampshire
Program Assistant/Forensic Interviewer May 2013-
November 2014

Coordinate a multidisciplinary team of 29 law enforcement agencies, child protective service
workers, crisis center advocates, prosecutors, mental health professionals, and medical
professionals to include facilitating team meetings and case review;
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e (Coordinate, schedule, and conduct forensic interviews of victims of child abuse and adult sexual
assault;

e (reation, coordination, and implementation of outreach and prevention projects;

e Assistin agency sustainability through fundraising and community relationship building.

State of New Hampshire Judicial Branch, Franklin, New Hampshire
Court Assistant II January
2012-July 2012

e Daily docketing of incoming law enforcement complaints and judicial mail;

e  Scheduling hearings and case management on all adoptions, name changes, minor
guardianships, and trusts

E IEN

« Home and Community Based Services Conference
August 26,2019
Presenter

e ALS Association of Northern New England Annual Conference
November 2018
Presenter

e Leadership Lakes Region
Class 0of 2017

e State Health Insurance Assistance Program - Program Specialist Certification
2016

e NH Public Health Association
November 15,2016
Presenter

e Person-Centered Thinking and Options Counseling Certifications
September 2016

e Certified Resource Specialist for Aging/ Disability (CIRS A/D)
May 2015

e  Forensic Interviewer Training

National Children’s Alliance
February 2014

e Team Facilitator Training
Presented by Northeast Regional Children’s Advocacy Center
November 2013

e Forensic Interviewer Training

Presented by Granite State Children’s Alliance
May 2013
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Partnership for
Public Health

Key Personnel — State Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from Amount
this Paid from
Contract this
Contract
Tamera Executive $80,000 31% $25,429
Carmichael Director
Marie Tule Finance $74,641 17% $13,183
Director
Carissa Elphick ServiceLink $53,174 60% $32,085
Director
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lori A, Shibinette 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext, 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Deborah D. Scheetz www.dhhs.nh.gov :
Director !

December 31, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House ;

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 .

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43, and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16,
2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21, 2020-23, and 2020-24, Governor Sununu has authorized
the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports and Services, to
enter into Retroactive amendments to existing contracts with the Contractors listed below for
Aging and Disability Resource Center Servicelink services in ten (10) geographic areas of the
state 1o provide funds to purchase COVID-19 protective supplies by increasing.the total price
limitation by $48,374.00 from $6,443,554.02 to $6,491,928.02 with no change to the contract
completion dates of June 30, 2022, effective retroactive to July 1, 2020. 57% Federal Funds. 43%
General Funds.

The original contracts were approved by Governor and Council on May 20, 2020, ltem

#18.
Vendor Name | Vendor | Area Served Current Increase Revised
- Code Amount (Decrease) Amount
Behavioral Health '
and
Developmental ‘
Services of 177278 .| Rockingham and | "g1,878,961.60 | $14,515.00 | $1,893,476.60
Strafford County, Strafford County
Inc. dibla '
Community
Partners
Community Action '
Program Belknap- | 55544 | Merimack $655,231.64 | $5,322.00 | $680,553.64
Merrimack County
Counties, Inc.
Hillsborough
County excludin '
Easter Seals Now | 470004 | actrim, 91 $821.626.24 | $13.068.00 | $834,693.24
Hampshire, Inc. Bennington,
Francestown,

The Department of Health and Human Services™Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2 of 3 '

Greenfield,
Greenville,
Hancock,
Mason, New
Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County

Grafton County

$645,745.58 | $3,385.00 $649,130.58

177675

“Senior Citizens
Council, Inc.

Grafton County

Partnership for
Public Health

165635

Belknap and
Carroll County

$879,649.94

$5,318.00

$884,967.94

Cheshire County, ‘
Sullivan County,
and Antrim,
Bennington,
Francestown,
‘| Greenfield,
Gresnville,
159303; Hancock, Mason,
New Ipswich,
Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple,
and Windsor of
Hillsborough
County

Monadnock $1,191,284.42

: $1,185,966.42
Collaborative

$5,318.00

Tri-County
Community Action
Program

177195 | Coos County $376,373.60 | $1,448.00 | ~ $377,821.60

Totak:

$6,443,554.02 | $48,374.00 | $6,491,928.02

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal detalls
EXPLANATION

These amendments are Retroactive because the Contractors incurred expenses related
to delivering services during the COVID-19 State of Emergency that were not anticipated when
the current contracts were submitted for approval.

The purpose of these amendments is to provide additional funding for ServiceLink Aging
. and Disability Resource Center services, State Health Insurance Assistance Program Trainer
services, and Medicaid Eligibility Coordinator services. Contractors will purchase COVID-19
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 30f3

protective supplies such as portable free standing sneeze guards, wall mounted hand sanitizers,
face masks, and face shields in order to provide services safely during the current COVD-19 State
of Emergency. -

Servicelink Resource Centers are a statewide network of community-based resources for
older individuals and adults living with disabilities and their families. The Servicelink Resource
Centers are available to anyone who needs assistance, guidance, help finding services, or
support to live independently. ServiceLink partners will promote the independence and well-being
of the people they serve at locally based offices and many satellites throughout New Hampshire.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.667 FAIN2001NHSOSR, CFDA #93.048 FAINSOMP0176-
03-01, CFDA #93.052 FAIN2001NHOAFC-02, CFDA# 93.77 MEDICAID, CFDA #93.324
FAIN9OSA0003-02-03, CFDA  #93.048 FAINSOMP0176-03-01, CFDA  #93.071
FAIN2001NHMISH-00, and CFDA #93.791, FAIN 1LICMS300148-01-10.

. Respectfully submitted,
Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner
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FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET
SFY21-22

05-95-48-481010.9565 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK \

, Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties. Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased {Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title Stute Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $257.930.64 51,320.00 $259.250.64
545-500187 [ & R Contracts 2021 $15,685.18] $0.00 $15,685.18
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $54,000.00] $0.00 $54,000.00
102-500734 Contracts lor Program Services 2022 $257,930.64 $0.00 + $257.930.64
545-500187 I & R Contracts 2022 $15,685.18] $0.00 $15,685.18
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00, $0.00 §54,000.00
Subtotal $655,231.64 $1.,320.00 $656.551.64
STRAFFORD - Behaviornl Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc, (Vendor.#177278)
f . Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $182.367.93 $960,00, $183,327.93
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $11,009.79 $0.00] $11,009.79)
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $27,000.00| $0.00 $27,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $182,367.93 $0.00] $182.367.93
545-500387 , | & R Coniracts 2022 $11,009.79 $0.00] $11,009.79)
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27.000.00/ $0.00] $27,000.00]
Subtotal $440,755.44 $960.00 $441.715.44
ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral lHealth & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $450,539.75 §2.640.00 $453.179.75
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 §26,393.33 $0.00 $26,393.33
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67.000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00]
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $450.539.75 $0.00 $450,539.75
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $26.393.33 50.00/ $26,393.33
570-500928 Foamily Caregiver 2022 $67.000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00/
Subtotal $1,087.806.16 §2.640,00 $1.090,506.16
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modificd
Class/Account Class Title State Fiseal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $340,599.58 $3,240.00 $343,839.58
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $16,213.04 $0.00 $16,213.04
570-500928 Family Coregiver 2021 $54.000.00 $0.00 §54,000.00
102500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $340,599.58 $0.00 $340,599.58)
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $16,213.04 $0.00 §16,213.04
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $54,000.00 $0,00 $54,000.00]
: Subtotal $821,625.24 $3,240,00 $824,865.24
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modified Increased (Decrcased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget _|
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 §264,726.97 $840.00 $265.566.97
545-500387 | & R Contracts 2021 $17,645.82 $0.00 $17,645.82
570-500028 Family Caregiver 2021 $40,500.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 §264,726.97 $0.00 $264,726,97
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2022 $17,645.82 $0.00] $17,645.82
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $40,500.00 $0.00 540,500.00
Subtotal §645,745.58 $840.00] 5646,585.58
Lakes Region Partnership for Public Ylealth (Vendor # 165635)
Current Modificd Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clnss/Account Class Title State Fiseal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021t §337,107.04 §1,320.00 $318,427.04
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $21,7117.93 $0.00 $21,717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $81,000,00] $0.00 $81,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $337.107.04 $0.00 $337,107.04
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2022

545-500387 1 & R Controcis $21,717.93 $0.00 $21,717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $81.000.00 - $0.00 $81.000.00
Subtotal $879.649.94 $1,320.00 $880,969.94
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modilied
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Scrvices 2021 $468,735.81 $1,320.00 $470.055.81
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2021 $31,747.40 $0.00 S31,747.40|
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $67.500.00 $0.00 $67.500.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $468,735.81 50.00 $468,735.81
545-500387 [ & R Contracts 2022 $31,747.40) $0.00] $31,747.40
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $67,500.00 50,00/ $67,500.00
Subtotal $1,135,966.42 §1,320.00 51.137,286.42
Tri County Community Action Program. Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Contracts for Program Svcs State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget

102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 §150,780.29 $360.00] $151.140.29
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $10.400.51 $0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 $27.000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $150,780.29 50.00 $150,780.29
545-500387 I & R Controcts 2022 $10,406.51 $0.00 $10,406.51
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $27,000.00) $0.00 $27,000.00
Subtotal $376,373.60 $360.00 $376,731.60

[ Toml 9565 | $6,043,214.02] $12.000.00] $6,055,214.02]

05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-
{100% Fedceral Funds - SHIP Traincr - 3 Sources)

Manadnock Collahorative (Vendor # 159303)

, Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services - 2021 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25.000.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $25,000.00/ $0.00) §25,000.00
Subtotal $50.000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
[ Total 3317 | $50,000.00] 50.00] 550.000.00)

05-95-48-482010-8920 HEA LTI AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTII AND IIU;\-I;\N SVS, HIIS: ELDERLY AND ADULY
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(100% Federal Funds)

Behavioral Healtth & Development Services of Strafford County, Ine. (Vendar #177278)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fisenl Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 §87,585.00 $0.00 §87.585.00
102.500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 587,585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
[ Totalg920 | $87,585.00] 50.00] $87,585.00]

05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, " 1
{50% Federal Funds, 50% Genernl Funids)

Behaviornl Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Rudget
102-50073 1 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
102-500731 Contracls for Program Services 2022 $175,170,00, $0.00 5175,170.00
Subtotal $262,755.00) $0.00 $262,755.00
] Total 2164 [ $262,755.00] $0,00] $262,755.00]

i " 05-95-15-481010-8925 HEALLH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HIEALTH AND HUMAN SVS; HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT .
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ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICATD SERVICES GRANTS?

{100% Federnl Funds - SHIP Admin)

Commiunity Action Progrtm Betknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts lor Program Services 2021 $0.00 $4,002.00 §4,002.00
Subtotal $0.00 $4,002.00 $4.002.00
STRAFFORD - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor H177278)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Yeur Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services , 2021 $0.00 §2,909.00 $2,909.00
Subtotal $0.00 $2,909.00 $2.909.00
ROCKINGHADM - Bchn\'io‘rul Tealth & Development Services of Strafford County, [nc. (Vendor #177278
Y Current Modificd Increased (Decreased) Revised Modificd
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Scrvices 2021 $0.00 $8,006.00 $8.006.00
Subtotal $0.00 $8,006.00 $8.0006.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor H 177204)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clasg/Account Class Title State Fiseal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 * Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $9,828.00 §9.828.00
Subtotal $0.00 $9,828.00 £9,828.00
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, tnc. (Vendor # 177675)
Current Madified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 §2.545.00 §2,545.00
Subtotal $0.00, §2,545.00 $2,545.00
l.aku Region Partnership for Public Ilealth (Vendor # 165635)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clasg/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
/ 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 £0.00 §3.998.00 $3,998.00)
Subtolal $0.00 $3,998.00 $31,998.00
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)
: Current Modificd Incrensed (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clas/Account Class Title State Fiseal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $3,998.00 §3,998.00
Subtotal $0.00 $3,998.00 §3,998.00
Tri County Community Action Program, Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Contracts for Program Sves State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Coniracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 $1,088.00 51,088.00
Subtotal $0.00 $1,088.00 $1,088.00
| Total 8925 | 50.00] $36,374.00| $36.374.00)
i

Summary by Vendor by Yeur (OPTIONAL SERVICES SEPARATE)

Community Action Program Bclknap--\lcrnmack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modificd
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $327,615.82 $5,322.00 $332937.82
2022 §327.615.82 $0.00 §327.615.82
Subtotal §655,231.64 $5.322.00] $660,553.64

STRAFFORD - Behavioral

Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Yenr Budget Amount Budget
2021 $220,377.72 $3,869.00 $224,246.72
2022 $220,377.72 50.00] §220,377.72
Subtotal $440,755.44 53,869.00 $444 624,44
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ROCKINGHAM - Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount .Budget
2021 $543933.08 $10.646.00 $554,579,08
2022 $3543,933,08 $0.00 §543,933.08
Subtotal $1.087.366.16I $10,646.00 $1.098,512.16

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Ine. (Vendor # 177204)

Curreat Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modificd
Statce Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $410,812,62 $13,068.00 $423 880.62|.
2022 $410,812.62 $0.00 $410,812.62
Subtotal $821,625.24 $13.068.00 $834.693.24
" Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc, (Vendor # 177675)
Current Modified Increascd (Decreased) Revised Moadificd
State Fiscal Year Budge1 Amount Budget
2021 $322.872.19 $3.385.00 $326.257.79
2022 §322.872.79 50.00 $322.872.79
Subtotal $645,745.58 $3,385.00 $649,130.58

Lakes Region Parinership for Public Health (Vendor # 165635)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $439.824.97 $5,318.00; $445,142.97
2022 $439.824.97 $0.00 $439.824.97
Subtotal 5879.649.94 §5.318.00 $884.967.94

Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303)

Current Modificd

Incrensed (Decreased)

Revised Modified

State Fiscnl Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $567,983.21 $5,318,00 $573.301.21
2022 $567,983.21 $0.00 $567.983.21
Subtotal $1.135.966.42 $5.318.00| $1,141,284 .42
‘Tri County Community Action Program. Inc. (Vendor # 177195)
Current Modificd Increascd (Decrecased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $188,186.80 §1,448.00 $189,634,80
2022 $188.186,80 $0.00 5188,186.80
Subtotal $376,373.60 S1.448.00 $377.821.60
Monadnock Collaborative (Vendor # 159303) OTHER SERVICES
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount + Budget
2021 $25,000.00 $0.00| $25.000.00
2022 £25,000.00 $0.00| $25,000.00
Subtota! $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Behavioral Health & Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278) OTHER SERVICES
] Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
2021 $175.170.00 S0.00 $175,170.00
2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Subtotal $350,340.00 $0.00] §350,340.00
Grand Totol SFY21 2021 $3.221,771.01 §48,374.00) $3,270,151.01
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $3,221,777.01 S(.00| $3.221,777.01
Total Contract $6,443,554.02 $48,374.00 $6,491.928.02

ACCOUNTING UNIT SUMMARY

(15-95-48-481010-9565 HEALTILAND SOCIAL SERVICES, EJI".]tT,OI-' HEALTH AND IIUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK
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Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Chasy/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget

102-500734 Contracls for Program Services 2021 $2,452.788.01 $12.000,00 $2,464.788.01
545-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 $150,819.00 $0.00 $150,819.00
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $418,000.00 $0.00 $418,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $2.452,788.01 50.00 §2.452,783.0]
545-500387 I & R Contracts 2022 $150,819.00 50.00 $150.819.00/
[570-500928 Family Carcgiver 7022 5418,000.00 50.00) $418,000.00

Subtotal $6,043.214.02 $12,000.00 $6,055,214.02

05-95-48-481010-3347 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources)

Current-Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 * Contracts for Program Services 2021 $25,000.00 50.00 $25,000.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $25,000.00 $0.00 525,000.00

Subiotal $50,000.00, 50.00 $50,000.00

05-95-48-482010-8920 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HIS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
(50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Hevised Modificd

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Progrom Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 50.00| $0.00 50.00]

Subtatal $87,585.00) $0.00 $87.585.00

05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HIS: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
(50% Federnl Funds, 50% General Funds)

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clasg/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budger
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $87,585.00 $0.00 $87.585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $175,170.00 $0.00 $175.170.00
Subtotal $262,755.00 $0.00 $262.755.00,

ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GHANTS TO LOCALS, MEDICAID SERVICES GRANTS

05-95-48-481010-8925 HEALTII AND SOCIAL SEmCE_S. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, 11HS: ELDERLY AND ADULT,

(100% Federn) Funds - SHIP Admin)

Current Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modificd

Class/Account Class Title State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 50.00] £36,374.00 $36,374,00]
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $0.00] $0.00

Subtotal $0,00 $36,374.00/ $36,374.00

Grand Total SFY21 2021 $3.221,777.01 $48,374.00 $3,270,151.01
Grand Total SFY22 2022 $3,221,777.01 50.00 $3,221,777.01
Total Contract 56,443,554.02 S48374.00 $6.491,918.02
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services Contract

This 1% Amendment to the ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services contract
(hereinafter referred to as “Amendment #1”) is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department
of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the “State" or "Department”) and Partnership for
Public Health, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “the Contractor”), a nonprofit corporation with a place of
business at 67 Water St. Suite 105 Laconia, NH 03246.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on May 20, 2020, (Item #18), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation to support continued delivery of these
. services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$884,967.94.

2. Modify Exhibit C-1 Budget by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit C-1 Amendment #1 Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

08
Partnership for Public Health, Inc. / Amendment #1 Contractor InitiaII T(/

1/7/2021
RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A01 Page 1 of 3 . Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServicelLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract not inconsistent with this Amendment #1 remain in full force and
effect. This amendment shall be retroactively effective to July 1, 2020, subject to the Governor's approval
issued under Executive Order 2020-04, as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09,
2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16, 2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21, 2020-23, and 2020-24.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

1/19/2021
Date

1/7/2021

Date

Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A01

State of New Hampshire .
Department of Health and Human Services

DocuSigned by:

Deborat, 0. .S‘CWF.‘I
rreopeborah 0. Scheetz

Title:  pirector pivision of Long Term Supports and Services

Partnership for Public Health, Inc.

DocuSigned by:

Taserea Lapwicharl
Memeskangera Carmichael

Title: Eexecutive pirector

Amendment #1

Page 2 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ServiceLink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution. :

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DocuSigned by: -
1/31/2021 | Y (}2 9

Date frsroaskerine Pinos

Title:  attorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment rece‘ived Governor approval issued under Executive Order
2020-04, as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15,
2020-16, 2020-17,2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21, 2020-23, and 2020-24.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date . Name:
Title:
N
Partnership for Public Health, Inc. Amendment #1

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05-A01 Page 3¢f 3
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Exhiblt C-1 Amendment 31 Budget

New Hampshirs Departmeant of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: Partnership for Public Heatth, Inc.
Budget Request lor: Servicelink Aging and Disability Resource Center Services
Budget Perlod: 771729 - 803021
Total Program Cost Contractor Share / Maich Funced by DHHS comract ihare
Line ftem Direct Endirect Totsl Direct Indirect Total Dweci Indirect Total
1. Total SstacyWages 3 33219500 1% 4560500 | § 378,800.00 5129200 [ 3 - 3 51.292.00 280.903.00 | § 4880500 | 3 327 508 00
2 _Employes Benefs 3 6843300 1§ 857500 | § 75,008.00 854400 | § - 3 8.544.00 $9.689.00 | 8 857500 | 3 55,484.00
228000 |3 - 3 2,83%0.00 2.850.00 - 2,680.00 . 3 L] ) =
18120 |3 - 3 12812013 181.20 - 181.20 3 - 3 -
10024013 = 3 300240 | S 322.40 - 322401 % 277000 | § - 3 2.770.00
373180 | % - 3 3,721,860 150.50 - 15960 | 3 3.572.00 - 3 3.572.00
351.80 - 35180 | 3 16,80 - 16.80 [ 3 335.00 . 135.00
- - = = - |3 - = . -
. = - - |s N - = . -
- = 5 . - 18 S - - = 5
= $ - - - - 1 - - - Fa B
< 1§ - |3 F - - s = . . |3 =
. 1,565.00 | § - 3 1,555.00 210.00 21000 1 3 3,345.00 - 3 1.345.00
410287 - 3 4,102,087 2 800,00 - 2800001 % 1,502 .87 3 1,502.87
25755.00 - 25755.00 5,454.00 - S45400 13 20,301.00 - 3 20.301.00
- - . B |3 - s - - 13 .
s 8,598.00 - 3 8,598.00 713.00 | § - 713.00 5.283.00 = 3 5.883.00
3 2,101.00 - 3 21010013 132001 % - 132.00 | 3 1,989.00 - 3 1.989.00
515,00 = 3 53500 )% 12600 | § - 126.00 409.00 . 409.00
3.258.00 - 3 32580018 10M4001% - 1,034.00 2.224.00 - 222400
4.030.00 - 403000 |5 100600 | § - 1.008.00 3.024.00 - 3.024.00
= 7] N - |s - = = = -
3 573.00 - 573,00 | § 9700 | § - $7.00 47800 . 476,00
3 5,555.00 . 555500 | § 12480018 - 1.848.00 3.707.00 | § - 3,707.00
3 1,330.00 - 1,33000 | § - s - 133000 |3 - 1,330.00
34 823.00 3 34.828,00 32,520.00 = 32.580.00 204800 | § - 3 2,048 00
- o . n g - S o -
3,875.00 - ] 3,875.00 3 800.00 - 3,600.00 27500 | § - 3 27500
. 3 . 3 - - - . . 3 - P
. - |3 I K3 - - % - - |3 - B
FOTAL [ B0475807 |8 . 83.90.00 | § 5 : T12,7H4.00 - T12,198.00 EECTETAE 53.190.00 CIRISXIR
Endirect As A Percent of Direct 10.5%
DS
Partnership lor Public Hesith, inc. ﬁ
RFA-2021-OLTSS-08-SERVI-0SAD1 Contractor
Exhibil C-1 Amendment #1 Budget #
Pegetoll Data,

2021
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Lorh A. Shibinette 105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commisgioner . 603-271-5034  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 5034
Fax: 603-271-5166 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Deborsh D. Scheetz www.dhhs.nh.gov
. Director y .

April 30, 2020

His Excallency Govarnor Christopher T. Sununu

and the Honorable Councnl ;
State House : . , =3
Concord, New Hé’mpshire 03301

REQUE§TED ACTION

Aulhorize the Depariment of Heailh and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports
and Servlces to'award contracts with the vendors listed below in an amount not to exceed
$6,443,554. 02 to provide Aging and Disabllity Resource Center ServiceLink $ervices in ten (10)
geographic areas of the state lo improve access to information on the full range of long-term
services and supports, with the option té renew for up to two (2) additional years, effective Juiy
2020 or upon.Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2022 56. 67%

_Federal funds 43 33% General funds

- '| Vendor. ; - . - | Contract
Name ; rea S -
\(_enlflor ar | Code | . Area enn?d —
Behavioral Health : L
and Developmental G e R B =
Services of Strafford | 177278 Rockmgham and Strafford County )
County, Inc. d/bla o
Community Pariners, $1,878,961.60
Community Action
Program Belknap- : . T
Merrimack Counties, 177203 Merr.rmack County: :
ne. , $655,231.64
Hillsborough County excluding '
.| Antrim, Bennington, Francestown,
‘Easter-Seals New | ...0, Greenfield, Greenville, Hancock,
Hampshire, Inc. .Mason, New Ipswich, Peterborough,
Sharon, Temple, and Windsor of
. Hillsborough County ‘ $821,625.24
- Grafton County ' Grafton Counly
. Senior Citizens 177875 ’ s
“Councll, Inc. . $645,745.58
PaHFaTSH for—| Belknap-and-Carroll-County
Public Health | '8%%% | $879,649.94
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Monadnock - ' Cheshire County, Sullivan County,
Collaborative . and Antrim, Bennington,
158303 Francestown, Greenfield, Greenville,
' ‘ Hancock, Mason, New Ipswich,

\ Peterborough, Sharon, Temple, and

Windsor of Hillsborough County - $1,185,966.42

Tri-County Coos Counly
Community Action | 177185 : _ ; ‘
Program : - . 537637360
Total: . g $6,443,554.02

Funds are available in the foliowing accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, and are
anticipated lo be avallable in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds In the future operating budget, with the -authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,

_ If needed and justified. - x

Soe Attached Fiscal Details
EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to provide Servicelink Aging and Disability -Resohrca
Center services, State Health Insurance Assistance Program Trainer services, and Medicaid
Eligibllity Coordinator services statewide. ‘

The Bureau of Eiderly and Adult Services (BEAS). provides a variety of social and long-
term supports to adults age 60 and older and to adulls between the'ages of 18 and 60 who have
a chronic illness or disability. Social and long-lerm services and supports can be accessed
through the ServiceLink Resource Cenler and New Hampshire Department of Health and Human
Services (DHHS) District Offices. Services and supporis are intended to assist people to live as
independently 8s possible-in safety and with dignity. S

g _ServiceLink Resource Centers are a statewide network of community-based resources for
* older individuals and adults living with disabilities and thelir families. The ServiceLink Resource
Centers are-available to anyone who needs assistance, guidance. help finding services, or’
support lo five independently. Servicelink partners will promote the independence and well-bsing
of the people they serve al locally based offices and many satellites thfoughout New Hampshire

" from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022. ) .

The vendors will provide access to long-térm services and supports, which are home and
community-based services provided to individuals to support their level of independence in the
home and community. Such services include outreach and educations services, information and
referrals, transition support services, specialized care transition counseling, long term supports
and services, family caregiver support sérvices and Slate Health Insurance Program Assistance.

The Department will monitor contracled services using the following performance
measures: - : '
 Follow-up to 100% of individuals who meet the standard for required follow-up.

o Provide screening to 100% of individuals under the No Wrong Door process.
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His Excellency, Govemor Christopﬁer T. Sununu '
and the Honorable Council
Page 30of 3 '

e Provide Family Caregiver Support respite services to 100% of individuals who are
eligible. i ‘
« Ensure that 100% of staff is cerlified in Options Counseling training within one (1)
year of hire. ‘ : - ‘
Ensure staff scores a minimum of B0% on Person Centered Counseling Training.
' o Ensure staff ask and record a "yes" or *no” answer for 100% of individuals contacting
: - Servicelink in response to the fallowing question: “Have you or a family member
serviced In the military?”

The Department selected the contraclors through a competitive bid process using a
Request for Applications (RFA) that was posted on the Department's webslte from 2/26/2020
through 4/8/2020. The Department received 15 rasponses that were reviewed and scored by &
team of qualified individuals. The Scoring Sheet is attached.

; As referenced in Exhibit A, Ravision to Standard Contract Provisions of the attached
contracts, the parties have the option to extend the agresments for up to two (2) additional years,
contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreament of the parties, and
Governor and Council approval. . _

Should the Governor and Councit not authorize this request the Department may not ba
able to comply with RSA 151-E:5, which mandates the establishment of a system of community
based information and referral services for elderly and chronically ill adulls. In addition, there may
be an increase in hospital and nursing home admissions as individuals may not have access 10
information on community based options and ways to access these options: Lack of access to
community-based options for the' most vulnerable populations may cause an increase in Medicald
expenditures. 8

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 56.67% Federal Funds CFDA #93.667 FAIN2001NHSOSR, CFDA
#93.048 ' FAINSOMP0176-03-01, CFDA #93.052 FAIN2001NHOAFC-02, CFDA# 93.77
MEDICAID, CFDA #93.324 FAI NS0SA0003-02-03, CFDA #93.048 FAIN9OMP0176-03-01, CFDA
#93.071 FAIN2001NHMISH-00, CFDA #93.791, FAIN 1LICMS300148-01-10, and -43.33%

General Funds.

In the event that the Federa! Funds become no tonger available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully Cﬁmiw

Ann H. Landry
Associale Commissioner

The Depariment of Health ond Human Serviees’ Mission is to join communities and families
in prouviding opportunities for citizena to achieve health and independence.
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FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACUMENT SHEET

SFY2)22

05-95—48—4![0!0—9565 IEALTIH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF IIF.M.TII AND HUMANSVS,
Inis: €L0£RI V' AND ADUU SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK

Commuaity Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Countlra, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Pagelol5

Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Madified
Clasg/Account Class Title State Figcal Year Budget Amount Budge!
102-500734 Conracts for Program Services 2021 50.00 $257.930.64 $257.930.64
.1545.500187 1 &R Contrects 2021 $0.00 $15.685.18 $15.685.18)
570-500923 Fanity Caregive 1021 $0.00  §54,000.00 $354,000.00]
102.500734 _Contracts for Progrem Services . am $0.001 . 5257,930.64 $257. 91___1
$45-300)87 - | & R Conlracts 3022 50.00 51568518 $15,685.18)
[570-500928 Family Caregiver 1011 $0.00! §54,000.00 $54,000.00
* Subtotal 30.00 " $455231.64 $655,231.64
STRAFFORD Dehaviors] Health & Dculuprmn! Servires of Strafford County, lnc. {Vendar ¥117278)
. i Current Alodified Incrensed (Decreased) Revised Modified
" Clasg/Account Class Tille Seate H:ul Year Budgel Amount Budget
102-50074 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 £182,367.9) $182,367.9)]
$43-500187 | & R Contracts 2021 $0.00 $11,009.79) . = $11,009.79]
5§70-500918 Family Caregiver 2029 $0.00 $27.000.00 $27,000.
102-500714 Contracts fos Program Scrvices 2022 $0.00] $182.367.9) $182,367.93]
$545-500387 1 & K Conicocls 022 $0. $11,009.79 $11,009.79
[570-500928 Family Coregiver 2022 $0.00] $27,000.00] $27.000.00
. ! Subtois! $0.00} $440,755.44, $440,755.44] |
- ROCM&CII AM - Behaviersl Health & Developmént Services of Strufford Counly, Inc, (Vendor ¥177178
. Curreal Modified In¢reased (Decrensed) Revised Modified
Clas/Account Chais Titke Sinle Fiseal Year - Budget Antount Budget
102-500734 Contracts fos Program Seivices 2021 $0.00) $450,539.75 $430,519.75
545.500387 1 & R Coniracts 2021 $0.00 $26.393.33 © $26,393.3)
570.50092%° Family Ceregiver 2021 50.00 §67,000.00 $67,000.00
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $450,519.75 $450.539.75
545-500387 1 & R Contracs 2022 50.00 §26,393.33 '526,393.3)
$70-300928 Famlly Caregiver 2022 $0.00 $67,000.00 . 567,000.00
Subtota) $0.00] $1.087,866.17 $1,087,866.17
Easter Seals New Ilnmp:hlre Inc. (Vendor ¥ 177204)
: . Current Modifled Inereased (Decreased) Revised Modified .
Class/Account . Class Titk Slnl: Fiseal Vear Budger Amount Budget
102-50074 Contracls for Program Services 2021 50.00 $340,599.58 $340,599.58
545-500187 | & K Contracts 2021° 50.00 516,213.04, - §16,213.04
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $0.00 $54,000.00 §54,000.00
102-500734 - Controcis for Prograni Senvices 2022 $0.00) $140,599.58 $340,599.58
545.500387 | & R Contr¢is 2022 50.00} $16,213.04 $16,21).04
(370500928 Family Corcgiver 7002 50.00 $5+4.000.00 $54,000,00
p i Subtoinl $0.00 $821.625.24 $821,625.24
* Grafton County Senlor Citizens Council, Inc. {Vendor W 177675) .
. Current Modified Increased (Decreased) | Revised Modified
Clasg/Account " Class Titk Slllt Fiscal Year Budgel Amount Budge!
102-5007 34 . Contrects for Program Services 2021 50.00) ' §$264,726.97 $264,726.97
545-500)87 | & R Contracis 2021 $0.00 517,645.82 $17.645.82
$70-500928 Family Caregiver - 2021 $0.00 $40,500.00 $40,500,00] -
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 50,00} ., $264,726.97 516472697
545-500387 I & R Controcts 2022 50.00 $17,645.82| . §17.645.82
$70-500928 Family Carcgived 2022 - 50.00 §40,500.00 $40,500.00
. g Subiotal 50.00 $645,745.5 §645,745.53)
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Lakes Reglon Partnership for Public Mealth (Vendor # 165615)

7 &

: - Current Modilicd | Increased (Decreased) | Hevised Modinied
Class/Account Class Title State Fisenl Year * Budgel Amounl Budget
102.500734 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00] $337,107.04 $337,107.04
$45-500387 1 & R Contracts 2021 30.00] §21.712.93 $21,717.93
570-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 $0.00f $81,000.00 - $81,000.00]
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00] $117,107.04 $337,107.04
545.500187 1 & R Contracts 2022 30.00] 52171793 $21.717.93
570-500928 Family Caregiver 2022 $0.00} $31,000.00| $21,000.00]
Subtotal $0.00; $379,649.94| $879,649.94
Monadnock Collabortive {Vendor # 159303) .
d Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Clags/Account Class Tiile State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budge!
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services - 20100 . $468,735.81 $463,735.81
545500387 I & R Contracty 2021 $0.00: $31,747:140 $31,747.40
5§70-500928 Family Carcgiver 2021 - 30.00 $67,500.00 567.500.00|
102-500734 Contracts for Program Services 2022 50,00 $4568,735.8) $468,715.8)
545-500)87 I &R Controcts . . 0 50.00 531,747.40] 331.747.401
570-500928 Femily Cercygiver 2022 50.00 $67,500.00 " $67,500.00|
) Subloinl $50.00] $1,135,966.42 51,135,966.42]
" Tri County Community Action Program. Inc. (Vendor ¥ 177195) . §
Current Medifled Increased (Decreased) Hevised Modifled
ClassfAccount  |. Contracis for Program Sves State Fiseal Year Budget .Amousit . Budget *
102-500734 . Conlracis for Program Services 2021 $0. $150.780.29¢ §150.780.29
545-500187 . ) | & R Contracts 2021 $0. $10.406.51] $10,406,51
[570-500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $0.00 $27,000, $27,000.00
102.5007)4 Contracts for Program Services 2022 50.00 §150,780.29] $150.780.29
545.500387 I & R Contracts 022 | 50.00 $10.406.51 $10.406.51
570-500928 Fomily Casegiver 2022 $0.00) $27,000. SI?,MO.H
N “Sublotl $0.00] $376.373.60 $376,373.60] _
{ Tota) 9565 | 50.00] $6.043.214.03] $6,043,214.03]

05-95-48-481010-3317 HEALYN AND SOCIA L'SEI{\'ICES-. DEPT OF NEALTILAND IBUMAN S\'g. 1HNS: ELDERLY AND ADULT

Monadnock Collaborative (Ventor ¥ 152303)

ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, CGRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON ACING SVCS GRANT-
o (100% Federa! Funds - SHIP Trainer.- ) Sources) i %

Cureent Modificd

Inereased (I’)ccrtas.cd)

Revised Modified

Ciasg/Account Class Title "State Fiseal Year Budgel Amouni Budgel
102-50073 1 Contracts for Program Services 2021 . $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00]
102-50073 1 Contracts for Program Services. 2012 $0.001 $25.000.00 $25.000.00
' . ) . Subtotal $0.00 $50,000.00( $50,000,00] _
[ Tow13317 - | 50.00} $50,000.00] $50,000.00] .

Page2of 5
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05-94-48-482010-8920 HEALTII AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTIL AND HUMAN SVS, 111S: ELDERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICLS, MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON
{100% Federal Funds)

Behavioral llnlth& Dﬂebpmrm Services of Surafford County. 1nc, (Vendor #177178)

Curreat Modilied Increased (Decreascd) Revised Modilled
Class/Accoun! Clazs Tille State Fiscal Year | Budget Amounl . Budget
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 $0.00 5$37,585.00 $37,585.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 $0.00{ $0.00) $0.00
. Sublotal $0.00] $87.583,00 $87.585.000 -
| Tolal 8920 | $0.00] . 587,585.00| $87,585.00]

05-95-43-481010-2164 IILALTII J\.\DSOCL\L SERVICES, DEPT OF HIEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, 111(S: ELDERLY AND ADULY
FLDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES.,
(50% Fevera! Funds, 80% CGeneral Funds)

Behaviornl |l ealih & Development Services of Stralford County, Inc. {Vendor ALT7278)

. Current Modified Incrensed (Dececasedd) HKevised Modified
Class/Account . Class Title. Siate Fiscal Venr Budget Amount -, Budger 4 ‘
102.500731 Contracts (o Program Services 2024 $0.00 $87,585.00) $37.525.00
102-3500731 " Contracts for Program Services ® 2012 $0.00 $175,170.00, $175.170.00
Subtotal $0.00 $262.755.00f °, $262,755.00
. [ Tosl 2164 . | 50.00] 5262,755.00 $262,745.00]
Summary by Yendor by Year (OPTIONAL SERVICES SEPARATE)
Community Action Program Helknap-Merrimack Countles, In¢. (Vendor #177203)
: Current Modified | tncreased (Decreased) |- - Hevised. Modified
State Fiseal Vear Budget ‘Amount | Budget
2021 $0.00 $327.615.82 $327.615.82
2022 50.00 5317,615.82 -$327,615.82
Subtota) $0.00 §655.231.64 $655.2)1.64
STRAFFORD - lebaviaral Menlth & Development Services of Sieafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278) = .
. 2 . Cuerent Modified Inerensed (Decreascd) Hevised Modified
State Fiseal Year Budgel Amount Rudge!
2021 $0,00 $220371.72 $120371.72
2022 m $220371.72 .$220,371.72
Subtotal £0.00] 5440,755.44 $440,755.94

ROCKINGILAM - Behaviorl Healih & Developmeni Serviees of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278

Current Modified

Incrensed (Decrensed)

Hevised -Modified

State Fiscal Yonr Budget Amount Dudget
3021 $0.00) $543,031.08 $543.9)).08
T 0n 50.00| $543,033,08| $54),933.08
Subron) $0.00] $1.087.866.16] $1,087.866.16)

Paged ol 5
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Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Grafion County Senlor Cithzeas Ci

ouncil, Inc. (Vendor ¥ 177675)

Cureent Modifed Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Siate Fiscal Yenr Budget Amount Budget
2021 $0.00) $410,812.62, $410,812.62
2022 $0.00, $410,812.62 $410.812.62
, Subtotal $0.001 £821,62524 $821,625.24,

Current Medilied

Increased (Decrensed)

Revised Modified
; Budget ’
i 330287279

' Siate Fiseal Year Budget Amount -
2021 $0.00 $322.872.79]
2022 SD.O(% $322,872.99] $322,872.79)
Subtotal +$0.00 $645.745.58] ms.m.si!
Lakes Region Partnership for Public §lenlih (Vendor ¥ 163635) $ 2
: Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Siate Fiscal Year - Budget Amount © Budget
2021 - $0.001 $419.824.97 T $419,824.97
2022 $0.00 $419,824.97 -t $419.824.97
Subtotal $0.00, $879,649.94] $879.649.94
Monadnock Callabarative (Vendor # 159303)
. Curreat Modified - Increased (Decreased) Hevised Modifled
Siate Fiseal Year Hudget - Amaunt Budget
2021 30.00 - 5567,983.21 $567,933.21
2022 $0.00 $567,983.21 $567.94).21
Sublotal $1,135966.42] .

$1,1)5.966.42

$0.00

Ted:-County Communily Action T'ropram, Inc. (Vendor #177195)

Curreni Modified

Increased (Decreased)

Revised Modified

Sinte Fiscal Yeor Budgel Amount . Budge!
2021 T $0.00 $138.186.80) 3188.186.80
2022 $0.00 $188.186.80{" $183,186,30
Subianal $0.00 $376,373.60| $176.373.60

Monndnock Callabarative (Vendor # 159303) . - .
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified

State Fiscal Year Budgel Amount e Budget
- 2021 $0,00, $25,000.00 $25,000.00
20122 $0.00] $25,000.00] $25,000.00
Subtotal . 50,00 $50,000,00} $50,000.00/

Rehavioral leatth

& Development Services of Strafford County, Inc. (Vendor #177278)

N ] Current Modified Increased.(Decreased) | Revised Modified
Siate Fiscnl Year Budge! Amount Dudget *

2021 $0.00/ 5173,170.00 $175,170.00
2022 $0.00; $175,170.00 $175,170.00
Subtotal $0,00 $350,340.00 $350.340.00
Grand Total SFY2I 2021 sn.ggl $3.221,772.08 $3,221,777.01
Crand Tots) SFY22 2022 50. $3.221,777.01 $3,211,772.01
Total Contraél 50.00] $6,443,554.02 $6,44),554.02

Pagedol &
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ACCOUNTING UNIT SUNNARY

05-95-48-481010-9365 HEALTII AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTII ;\ND IUMAN SVS,
1s: Ell,DERL\' AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SERVICELINK -

g Current Modilied Incrensed (Decressed) | . Revised Modifled .
ClasyAccount Class Title State Fises) Vesr Budget Amount Budget
102-500734 Contracts for Program Senvices 2021 $0. $2.452.7188.01 $2,452,788.01
545-500187 1& R Contracls 1021 $0.00) $150,819.00 5150,819.00
[570-3500928 Family Caregiver 2021 $0.00 $418,000.00 3418,000.00}
102-5007 34 Contracis for Program Services 2023 £0.00 $2.452,788.01 $1,451788.01
545-500187 1 & R Contracts 2022 $0.00 $150.819.00 $1 Sﬂ.xla.ﬁ
570-500928 _ Fomily Caregiver 2022 $0.00 $418,000,00 $418,000.00
Subloisl $0.00] . $6,043,214.02 SGNJ}IIO!

05-95-18-181010-3317 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF nt..\rrn AND HUMAN SVS, HNS: :-,wt:m,\ AND ADULY
’ JELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADMIN ON AGING SVCS GRANT-
(100% Federal Funds - SHIP Trainer - 3 Sources) :

Current Modified Inereased (Decreased) Hevised Modified
Class/Account Class Title * State Fiscal Year Budget Amount Budger
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2021 50.00 $25.000.00 $25,000.00)
102-500731 Caontracts for Progrem Services 2022 50.00 $25,000.00 525,000.00|
* Subtotal 50.00 $30,000.00( $50,000.00]

05-9*-43432“0-8910 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTII AND HUXNIAN SVS, 11115: EL DERLY AND ADULT
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, MONEY FOLLOWS TIE I’FRSO\'
tw% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds)

0 Current Modificd | Increascd (Deercascd) | Reviaed Modificd
Class/Account Chass Titke Siate Fiscal Vear Nudget : Amount Budget _l
102-500731 Contracts for Progeam Services 2021 $0,00 $37,585.00 587,535,001
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 2022 50.00 $0.00] $0.00] .
- Subtoral T50.00] $87,595.00 $87.585.00
05-95-48-482010-2164 HEALTI AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEP‘I'OF'IIEA'L.TII AND MUMAN SVS, 11HS: ELDERLY AND ADULY
ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES,
{50% Federal Funis, 50% CGeneral Funds)
Current Modified Increased (Decreased) Revised Modified
Class/Account Class Thile Siate Fiscad Vear Budget Anmounl . Budget
102-500731 Contracts fof Program Services - 2021 $0.00 $57.585.00 $37.585.00
102-50074 Contracis for Program Services 2022 $0.00 $173,170.00 $175,170.00
0 Subtotal 50.00 $175.170.00] $175,170.00
Grand Total $F¥21 202) SD.DOI $3,121,777.01 $3,221,771.01
" Grand Tétal SFV22 2022 SD.DO{ *§3.121,777.01 $).221,777.01
“Folal Contraci 50.00} §6,443,551.02 $6,443.854.0

Page S of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servu:es
_ Office-of Business Operations
Contracts & Procurement Unit
Summary.Scoring Sheet

Servicelink Aging|and Disability » 2 < ’
Resource Center Services : ) RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI

RFA Name ¥ - RFA Number ) . Reviewer Names
= R ¥ Thom O'Connor
Raxmmum | Aciual -
Bicer Rame, passiFail| Points | Points |- 2 Abigai Conger
Behavioral Health and Developmentzi Services, N : .
1. Ine. - Rockingham ! 105 - 99 . 3. jean Crouch
Behavioral Iiieaith and Developmental Services, ) : .
* Inc. - Strafford 105 104 ' Shawn Martin
[ f W (] =
i ™ * & . 2 4
3. Inc. - Eligibility Coordinator - as 45 5 Kerrikigh Sheosder
Eommumty tAction Program Baknam rimack, . R
+ % Inc. - Merrimack e ) _ w0s |- e
5. gaster Sealé New Hamps;hire - Hillsborough ' 108 ©o104
Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, nc. -. T -
" Grafton X 105 9
) I .. 3
7',Mon_adnock§CoIIabomtive -Graften ; 108 8
5 _ a .
*-Monadnock Collaborative - Hillsborough t 105 81
e Monadnock Collaborative - Monadnock 105 1]
10 .
Monadnock.Callaborative - Sullivan 105° . 98
] < 3
-1, .
Monadnock Collaborative - Trainer . .45 ki
1 Partnership for Public Health - Belknap ' ‘ (= = 105. - 99
= Partnership for Public Health - Carroll .- ) ? 105 100 ’ '
E ' - '
14, - 2 ..
Partnership for Public Health - Coos - 105 92
_1:'.’ Tr-County O:t:nmmuniry Action Program, Inc. - : : . .
' Coos b s : 105 10 |

o ¢ i ot g e o e
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FORM N{NMHIFR P-37 tvenion (BRI LIL

Subject:_ServiecLink :\gmg and Disabulity Redouree Center Services RFA2020-DE TSS-0R-SERV A0S
Nongy  Tios agreenmen m-l all ol ta :lLub nenty Al becomiz public upon sohimssion e Govees and
i, LYSUTIYY Coumetl T .||1|\nu..\l .\n\ |J|iqu|n.|lh'u| [1KTRTY privale \unjnlmln'l n’ "m-plh Y Nt
b vhearly uk:mhc-l ol ey et agreed bean wrding pesn o nignog e oxizacs

" N —— - R r—

ACREEMENT
The State of Neow Hanspshie and the Contractor heeeby snitaably spre i folluwd

(ENERAL PROVISIONS

1 _ADENTIFICATION.

e o s = . . ———— - e e —— A— s o —

11 Siate Agency Nanw 12 Siste Ageney Address ’ ! \
Now Hainpshaee Department ol bl and Human Xetves o 129 Phinan Stever .
| Concard, NI 62303887 ‘
1.} Comittdvnue Nenw+ o o 14 L'.'muun.-':'l“.\'t-l;!_r:s.w - =
Parinership:for Pabhe Health. Inc.. _ '
: o 67 Waser St, Suiie 108 , ;
' |
L o — ; _ Lacom, NI (3246 B
18 amrachin Mo VO A Sunde 17 Complonoe Dae I 1% Powve Lanmanan
Nuinber |
G Sev Atachmeit June Uy 027 $879.649.94
1003 2719011 .
I 0] Conttactag CHliver for ﬁlatc.i_\.-:m'\- ' T 000 Stane Apeney Tubephware Nuinber
“Nathan 0 Whay Dum:wr u.nn:ﬂ.-mu'
: i 3 t

L1 Nanw and Tale ot Coulr, uinr \n.n MG

;/,5/,_,,” Shelleg Cand , L. D, rector

T “T1TE Narne and Vil of Siate \y.m\ Qlyrmlm) ) R
7 o TS (sl T, otk Gomi
T Appron ) by il N°JY I)|.|t.1||mc1ll af Aduum\!l alan, v of Porsounel 47 uﬂlhi uhf.-
o Thy, - Dhtevior, U, : . I
| It Appeoanl h) the \lh-ln\) Gy ll"Jﬂ-l_lA..g:l‘b:l-'.!_n.x'L‘ il l_\;t;cmrnf-ﬂu:uhm T o -
U5 v-‘ -‘ l , tn 87 (S‘ a,m
T'Tw"'.\m...;aﬁ};}‘” numu .m.l I ,.n'ullu. meul 11l pprhe abley . ==
& hem pumbye \ Coset " Nectng e . ;
e e ——— bt = o ' —— 1 -
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2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMCD “The- State orNcw
Humpshcre nclmg lhmugh Ahe- ngcncy |dcnuf'cd in block 1.1
{“Stolc") Jcngnges conlrm:tort qdeiitified i blogk 13

("Conu-nclor’ ) (0 perfoim, und the Contractor shall perform, ine-
work or-sale‘ol goods,-or bmh |dcnu fied .ond ‘miore pnmcularly-

dcscnbcd in the ‘attachied EXHIBIT (8 svhich is incomorated
hcrem by reference. (“Semcts"}

3. EFFECTIVE DATI:'JCO\‘I!’LETION OF SERVICES

3 Nowmhslandmg dny ‘provision -of (his ‘Agreement fo the
contrery, ‘and. subject ‘to the .approval of the Governor and
Exceutive Council of the Staté of New, Hnmpslnrc, tfnpph:ablc
this Agrecment, -and oll.obligations of thé partics hercunder, shalt
become cffeétive ‘on 'the dote the -Governor nngd E:ccutwe
Couricil, -approve this Agreement -as ‘indicated in block 1. 17,
unléss no such approval i is required, in which casc the Agrtcmenl

shall ‘bécome cIchtlve on the date the Agreeiment is signed b_y‘

the Statc Agency as shown in block 1.13. (“Effective D:ue“)

Ly lf ‘the; :Conitfactor commences the Scmccs prior to ‘thé
‘Effective Date, oll:Services pcrformcd by.thie: Contrattor pridrta
tlie Effective Date, $hall ‘be. pcrformcd At the sole nsk ol‘ the,
Conmctor.-nnd in thc ¢véat that lhxs Agrccmcal docs not becomé,
cffccuvq. the Slate. shall have no llnb1||ly to. the .Contractor,
mcludmg without - limitation; any obhganon to gay the

" Cogitractor ‘for :ony costs ificurred’ ot 'Scmccs 'pcrformcd_

‘Conlractor.must-conipleté all $ervices by ‘the: Complcuon Date
spec;l' cd m btock 1,7,

4, CONDI’TIOVAL NATURE OF AGREEMERNT.
No!wn\hshndmg eay - provnsuo:l ol‘ tlus Agm.m«m to Lhc

A

' cunungém upon lhc ava:lnbnhly and conlmuccl nppropnauon ol"

funds ni’chlcd by ‘any'stite or federal legsslauw: of éxecutive
nctlon llml rcduccs achmanates or- otherwise modifies the
ﬁppmpnnuon of avmlablhty of t‘undmg for this Agrcemcnl and
the Scopc for Scrwccs provided.in EXHIB|T B, in whol€ oriin
pan. In np cvent shaff ‘(he State be liable for any paymenis
hereundcr in‘excess of such dvailoble appmpnnzcd funds.” In.the
-¢vent. of .a. reduction’ or termination of appropriafed funds, the
State shail have the nghl to ' withhold payment uitil such fisnds

‘beecome nvmlnblc if ever;ond shall hive the nght to rcducc or,

'tcrmmnlc the' Services undér.this Agreemenl |rnmcdmtciy upon

gwmg ihe, Coriiractoir notice' 6l such reduction 'or leamination.
The Suﬂc shatl. not ber rcqu;rcd to tronsfer l‘unds from any. othet
‘account or soumc lo the, Account ldcnuﬁed m'bloclt 1.6 in the
cvem ﬁ.mds in that. Accuum nre feduced or. unnvmlnblc

S5 CONTRACT! RICEIPRICE LIMITATION/
IPAYMENT

5 I The coniragl j pncc. m:lhod ofpaymcnl, nnd terms of paymcm'

‘are identified and morc pnmcu!nﬁy desciived in- EXHI BIT C
"which i ml:orpqrulcd hercin by.rélcence.

5.2 Thc paymcnt by e Staté ol‘ thé cnmmcl.pncc shall be the
only and the. complctc rclmbm'scmcm t0 the. Conlmctor for all
cxpcnscq of \vhalcvcr ‘e mcurrcd by lhc Conlmclor i thc

pcrformamc Teical, and Shall be’ the qnly and lhc complcicr

Page 2-0f 4

compensauon 16 the Contractor for thie Scrv:ccs The State shall,
havé no Ilnblluy lo the Contractor other’ lhnn tle conlrat! price.

5:3°Thé State feserves the right o, offsct.from. any. orhounts.
‘oihérwise payable fo the Conteactor under ihis Agrecmcnttho:e

Ilqmdated amounls required or pcnﬁmcd by N.H. RSA 807
lhmugh RSA 80:7 or ony other provssmn of law,
3.4 Notwuhsmndmg any provision in this Agreément 1 \fhe

contmry, n;xd nol\mhstundmg uncxpcctcd circumstances; in‘tip, -
_cvcnl shnl] thc Iolal ol'all pnymcnts nuihonzod or ncrually made.

6: COM PLIANCE, BY: CONTRACTOR WITHLAWS
AND REGC IJL:ATIONS/ EQUAL EM'PLOYMENT
OPPOR'T‘UNITV

6.1 'In conncction ‘with- the- peiforitianee of the. ‘Seevices, the

,Conzrnclor shafl comply with all applicgble statutes, laws,

regulanons nnd orders' ol (ederal, stite; county or’ mumc&pal
dutharitics which impose -any obhgm:on or duty upon ‘the’

'Cnntmctor |nclud|ng. but not limited 1o, ; ‘civil, mights angl cqunl )
.cmploymcm oppormmiy daws.. In.additionif this‘Agreemeént is

fundéd in any part by monics of the United States, the Contraétor
shall cormply with dll federal exccutive orders, rules, rcgulahons
and smul:s ,ond w:th any rulr..s reguldtions end gutdclmcs osthe
State of the'Unired:State’s issue to |mpl:ment :hcsc rcgulnhons

The Contracior shall also, camply with- all upphcnblc mlcllcclunl ’

propcny laws.

6:2 During the term o[th:s Agreement, the Contractor, shnll 1ot

dnscnrmnnte ngnmst cmployccs or appj:cn.nts for cmploymem
orientation, or nntioifai origin. nr:d will ke nfﬂrmnhvc bétion to,
prevent-such dnscnmmamn

6.3, The Codtractor agrées o permit fhe Stiie or “Uniled States.
secess to any of the Contrnclor 3 books, records dnd acéaunts for
the pluposcofasccrmmmg Lomplluncc withal} rul:s n:gulunons

:and-orders, ond the covcnants, terms nnd condunons ‘of: this
Agreement, |

1. PERSONNEL

7.0 The Conlrnclbr shal atits own expense provide pll pergonhel
necessary to perform lhe Services. ‘The. Contmclor warronts'ihat
all ‘personne] cngagcd in the Services shall te qunllrcd lo:
perform. the Scmccs, v shall be propérly hccascd and
othcriwise nuthorued o do s6 under all ‘npplicuble Invvy.

12 ‘Uiiless otherwns: aulhonzcd in wnlmg during the teim of
this ;Agreement; and for a period of six (6) inanths“aRer’ he
Cenipletion Date in block 1.7, the Coniractor shall not hnr: oid
shall not permit. any subéontractor, of -othér. ,person firai- ot
corporation with whorm it is. engoged ‘in 4 combmcd ctTOrt Lo‘
performi the, Scrvuccs 10 hire; nny pérsoi Who i isn State cmploy::c

“or officil, whﬁ is mnlcnnliy mvoivv.d in he procurémcm

administration or performance of thjs Agrccmenl This
provision shall survive termindtion ofth:s Agrccmcnl

1.3.The ConLrncnng Ol'l"ccr spccnﬁ:d in block +.9,.0r his or hcr

successar, shatl béthe, State's represénfative. In lhc eyvent ofnny

dispute: conccmmg the rmtemreiauon of this: 'Agmment “the:
-Contrnchng Officer's degision. shall be ﬁnnl for lhc State:

'C@l’\f,rgéfb;:,f._ﬁiﬁiﬁlss P,
Date:. -,

e i
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8. EVENT OF DEFA‘ULTIREMEDIE$
8.1. Any on¢ or more; of the fot!omng pets Or om1ssnons of.the
Contrnclor shall'constitule an event of defnule hedender (“Event
of Dcl'aull )
8,1 | I'm!urc 10 -perform Ahiz ‘Services salishctorily or on
schedule; |
842 fmlure to'submit’any rcport rcqum:d hereunder; snd/o¢
B3 f'mlufc to pcrforrn any other covenant; tcnn or condmon of
(h[l Agn:cmcm
8.2 Upon the: uccurrcncc of any’ Cvent of Default, thi¢ Siate may
toke ony | oiie, ot inare; or all, of the. fo!iowmg actions:
8.2.1 give the Conmcnor @ ‘written hotice specifying the Event of.
Dcl'aull -ongd rcqumng it o be ncmcd:ed ‘withingin the abscnce of
n grestcr or lesser’ spccnﬁcanon ofnme th:rty (30) days. from the
-dste otlhc notice; end.if the Event of Default is not umely cured
: lemunalc this Agreemcnl. cl'l‘cchvc iwo (2) days afier giving. ihc
Comracror notice of termiantion;
8.2:2 give the Coiitrattof-a ivritten nofice.specifying the Event at‘
Defadlt and suspcndmg -all payments to be:miade’ undér .this:
Agmcmcm and odcring thit the ‘portion of the contract price
*which would olhcrmsc ‘cerue 16 the Contractor «during the
pcnod from" lhc date of such. natice: unul such fime as the Stalg:
.dctcmm\cs thai thé’ Contrnctor has" cured ihe. Evcrn of D:fnult
shn!l néver be paid lo the Comraclor
‘§.23 Bive the Contractor o writien noncc specnt'ymgthc Event of,
Df.t'null ond set off. agmnst ony oihcr obhgnnons ih¢ Sate- may
ow: to,the Contractor any damagesithe State suffers by reason of;
‘any | Evcnt of l)cl'ault and/or
8.2, 4 give the. Coniractor s'wrillen notice specifyirig the;Event of,
Dct'null treat thc Agrocmcnt i3 brcnchcd tcmunalc lh:
Agrecmcnt  and pursuc any of its, remcdlcs it iaw or in equity; o
'both;
'8 3 ‘Na foilure by the Slnlc 10 enforce nny provns:ons béreafulter
any Eveni of Del‘ault shill be dcemcd a Waiver of.its. fights'with
;'cgn;q to ihnl Event 6f" Dcfaull or nny.subscsu:n! Event oI'
Delaiilt. No cxpress (oiliire to cnIbrq;e any Everit of Deﬁult slmll
be dccmcdu waiver of the, ngh% of the Stat¢: ‘go enforce eachand .
oll of the promlons ‘heeeof i upon “bry- l'unher or dthér Event of
Defauli on the part of the Coniractor;

9 TERMINATION-

9.1 Notwnhslnndmg parngraph ; 8, the ‘State’, may, it il$. sale
discretion, lerminate’ the. Agrccmcql for ony | reason, in whole or
‘in pant,-by thirty’ (30) days wmtcn nolice 1o the: Commclor that
thic State-is exerising its: oplion:to:leeminaic the: Agrccmcm
9.2 In the Event.of- an- cnrty tcmlmnubn of this Agrccrncnt for.
‘any - reason olhcr llmn thc complcnén of lht: Strvices, the
Conlractor shalt, at "the Sigte’ 5 dlscmmn deliver to-'the
Cnntmchng Oﬂ'ccr Aot later than’ ﬁﬁecn (15)days eler lhc daitie -
of lermmmmn. a rcpon [“Tcrmmuuon Report™) describing. in
delail 4li. Scmccs petformed, und the contract price carncd, to
utid mu.lud-ng Uic daté of tedmination.. The fomy, subjecl mallcr
content; and. number of copics of the Tcmmnuon chun ibatl
be identical to those ufnny Fipal chon described.in the ntlnchcd
EXHIB[ I' B.In ndduhon - thc Suile's dlscrchnn ‘the Conitroctor.
ghall; -mlhm IS duys ofnoncc ofcarly lerniindtion, 'dcvclop ongd

Pagc Jofd

:ubmn 1g ‘the .State 'a Trnnsnuon Plari for lcrwces undcr the.

10.- DATAJACCESSICONFIDENTIAL]TYI
PRESERVATION:

100 As used ‘In this'A greement, the word “data™ shall méan ail
.information‘and things dcvclopcd of 6btained. during the
pcfforrmncc of, or ncquurcd or developed by feason of, this
Agrucmcnl mcludmg. but not limited 1o, nll ltud‘cs mporls
rccordmgs, ptctonnl rcproducuon.s. drnwmgs, nnnlyscs. gﬂphlc;
rr.prescnlanmu cormputer programs,. compul:r pnnwuls. notcs
letters, - menioronda, ; papers, and documents,’ “nll whc!hcr
finished or unfinished.

10.2.Al dnt: ‘and eoy property whlch tias’been reécived from
the State or purchased with funds pro\ﬂded for thai purpose-
undef th:s Agrcemcn: shall be the property of thc Stote, and,
shall be retumcd L6 the State upon dcmnncl or upon termination
ufthrs Agrccmcnt for any reason.

103 Conﬁdenuamyof data shall be governicd by N:H. RSA
chaplcr 91-A or other existing taw: Disclgsure of daty requires
prior: wrmcn uppfoval of the State.,

il 'CON’I‘RACTOR’S RELATION TOTHE: STA'I E. Tithe
pcrl‘onnancc ol’ this Agrccmcnl thé Conlrnclor is in all rcspccu‘
on' indepéndeni conlracmr ‘and is neither gn ogent nor_an
-cmployee ‘ol .the State. Neittier the Coniractor- hor tny - of its
vomccrs. employecs, ngcnu of members shall have nuthorlly [y
bird, lhc State or reccive ony benefits;-workers” oompensuhun or
other cmoluments provided by the State to it§ employees.

12. ASSlGNMENTIDELECATIONISUBCONTRACI'S

2.1 'n:c ‘Contracige’ shnl! nol nsslgn or othcrwusc transfee | nny
dntérestin this-Agrcement. without the pridr wnncn notice; whtch
shull bc provided to th¢ State at lcast fifleen (|5) days pnor 16,
the: asngnmcm and a writlen consent of the Stole. For purpgses
of : this pnmgmph 0 Chonge of Control shall -constitute
nsmgnmcm “Change of Conuol" mcans (a). mcrg:.r

wh:ch a third: parly ‘(qgcihcr with jts offiliates, ’bccornes the
dm:cl or, indirect ‘owner, of filly. percent (50%) of more uf' lhc
votmg ‘shares o similaf.cquity . intercsts, or -combined volmg
power of the Contracior; or(b) the s:ﬂc of gitor, substantiilly. al)
of the assels of ihe Contidctor.

12 2 None of the ‘Serviccs ghdll be subcontractcd by the
Conlructor withiout grior wrillen notice and consent oflhe Slale
The Stnle is cnmled to comes ol'nll subgonu-ncts ind nss-gnment
agrccmcnts nnd shnll "not bé bound by any. provisions contained
np subcommcﬁ oran assignment agrccmcnl o whlch itis nota

panty.
13, INDEM NIFICATION. Unless otherwise: cxempied-by low;

_thic Conteactor'ghall indeminify.ond hold harmless the, State, its -
ofﬁccrs and cmployocs from;'and . ngumst nny -and.alf clmms

habnlmu ond cos's forany pcrsonal m_yury or. pmpcrty dnmagcs
pntcm of copynghl :nfnngcmcm or oihcr claims nsscrted egninst
‘the-Stite, ils-officers of cmplnyccs whxch unsv. out’ ol"(or ‘which,
oy’ bc clmmcd ‘0 niisc, 0l ot) lhc ncts. or Lomission of:the

“Contragior initials .
" Date '
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‘Coitracior, or-subéontractors, including but. nét limited 16 the.

ncgl;gcncc reckless or iftentional conduct. “The Stote shatl not
bc Imble for nny costs. mwmd by he ‘Conitactor arising under
!hls paragraph13. Nolwulhs%andms the I'orcgomg, nothing heréin
»conmmcd shall bé deemed to" constitute:a waiver f of-the soverei ign
:mmumly-ol' ‘thc State, which mmudnty 8 hcrcby reserved (o the
State.” This- covenant in pmg'mph 13 shalt, survive the
termination of‘ uu; Agrcemcnl

4 INSURANCE‘.

14! The Comructor shall; ‘ot its sole. +€Xpensc, - obtain. -and:

cammuously maintain ‘in l'oroc. and shail ﬂ:qunrc any
subcontractor or amgnce to obtnm and mainiain in force, the
following instirnnce:

14,141 commcrc:nl gcm:rnl lmbllny instironcd -against all cloims.

of, bod:ly injury, dmh or pmpcrry «damnge; in’ -amounts of nog
Iegs thian. 51,000,000 per occurvence and $2,000,000 aggregate
or cxcess ‘and,

14.1 2 npccm! couse. of loss coverige forin covenng oll propéity
subject.to subpamgmph 10.2 herein, in'an amnunt not-less: tha
" 80% of the: wholc rtpim.cmcnl value ofthe property.

14.2'The policies described in sibparagraph 14.1: hen:m shall bé
on policy forms and endorsconents opproved fof:use inthe State

oF New: Hampshm by. the, N. H Dcpnnmcnt of lnsuruucc and -

|ssucd by insurers Ilccnscd i lhc Slalc of hcw Hampshrrc

14.3 The Contraclor shall fumlsh 1o 'the Comracung Ofﬁccr
-identificd in block I. 9, or his'or her sucéessor, 8 ccnuﬁcutc(s) of
insurance, fnr,.lll insurahce, rcqulred under thmAgrecment.
Conu-nclor shall dlso farmish toihe Conlmcung Officer |dcnhf' ed
“in'block 1.3, of his or her siiccessor; codtifi catc(s) of;insurance
 foraif renewn!(s) ofinsurince rcqumd undcr this Agrcemcnt no
lntcr than: ten (IO) duys pnor o, the . e;:pmatmu dnte of cach
;nwrancc policy.. The ccmﬁc.‘llc(s) ‘of -insurancs .and any
réncwils thereof shnll be atiached and:are lncorp-omtcd heréin by
reference. |

15, 'WORKERS" COMPENSATION,

15,1 By mgmng this ngrecment, thc Comractor ngrees; ccrllﬁr.s
and wm-ranfs ihat th: Contractor. as n comphnncc with or exempt
from, the rcqunremcnts of N.H. RSA chapicr 2814A ( Worker.r
Campen:ar!on )-

15.2 To'the ¢xlent the Contractor is. SUbjCCl to'the rcqunrcmcms
of ‘N:H: :RSA. ‘chinpler 2814, Cémmcior shall rmammm ‘ond
require any subcontractor or- nssngncc 10 ecure dnd ‘maintain,
paydient of * Workers: Compcnsanon in -confiection wa}h
activilies which the person proposus to undértake pursuant to this
Agrc:menl Thc Conlrocwr shall fumlsh the Ccmmctmg Officer

|denuf':cd in block 1.9, or his of hersuccessor, proof of Workers' .

Compcﬁsuuon in the manner dcscnbcd in N.H. RSA chapter
281:A .opg any” npphcablc rmcml(s) thereof, wmch shdll be
.ntlachcd and ore mcarpomcd hcmn by ‘referénce. The Stale
shull. ot be responsible for paymenl of any Workers’

“ Compensancn premiims of :fof any other ¢lainy or benefit for

Conh'aclor, or-any § subcontracior of cmploygc of ‘Contfaétor;

16 NOTICE. ‘Any. nolice by o party hcrcto to the othicr phity

-shall be desined to have been duly delivered-or: ‘given ai lhe fime'

0f|mnl|ng by centified mail, posmge prepaid; in n United. Sunu
Post Office nddrcsscd to the. pumcs-nl the addrc.ucs Biven’in

‘blogks l 3 und 1.4, “hcrcm

17. AMENDM'ENT This Agreement may be amended, waived”
or d1scl1nrgcd only by on instrument in wriling sngned by thc
pnmcs hereto and - «only after appmvni of such. nmmdmcnl
waiver or dlscbarge by the Governor and Exc::ullvc Counnl nf
the State orN:w Hampshnrc unléss ng :uch dpproval is n:qmrcd
under the curcnrnsmncca pursuant tg* ‘State law, rile. or pohcy

]

- 18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUN Thl! Agn:cmcnl shisl|

be govemed, mlcrprclcd end construed in_nccordance with (-
laivs of the State of New Hnmp:lure and is bmdmg upon ‘add
murcs {0 the-benefit of the parties and thicir fespeclive successors.
and: a.ssngns The wording used in. this Ageement is'the, vording:

'choscn by the | partics to cxpress their mutual infent, zind no rqlc

of conslrucuon shail be opplicd against or in favor, of any pirty.

Any ‘aclions’ nrumg out of this Agrecment shnll be brought ond
.maiitained in New Hampshirc Superior-Count Whl(’h shnll huw:
-excluswe Junsd:cnon thercof.

19. CONFL.ICTING TERMS. In lhe cvent of p ‘conllict:

between the 1¢mmis 6f°this P- 37. form (as modified in E)(HIB['F

A) and/or atiachmentsand: nmcndmcn: lhcrcof the.lerms ot the.

P37 (ns modificd:in EXHIBIT A) shall comrol

20. 'I‘HIRD PARTILES. The: partics ‘heretd do not vintend ‘i
‘benefii. nny third pamcs ond this, At;n:cm:n! shall 'not ‘be-

construed to conl‘er any such benelit: ey

21, !LEADI.NGS The Jheadings’ :h:oughnul the. Agreement are
for reference’ pumpdses only, énd the vords, conlnlncd therein

shall in nb way: bc held to explain, mod1fy umphfy or aid in thé
'mtcrprctnhon construction’or mcamng oflhc provuszons of this:

Ag:ecmcm

22. SPECIAL T‘ROVTQTO'\S .Additiona] or “ivodifying
provisionsget I'orth i thic, nlmchcd EXH[BIT A are mcorporn!ed
herein by mfcrcncc .

23 SEVERABII, TV, lnlhccvcnlnny ofl.hc prowsmns ol‘dus
-Agrc:mcnl are hcld by o countof, wmpucntjumdxcuon o be

contrary'to any slate or fcdcral law, the remaining provisions of'

this Agrccmcnt will rémain in full force and effect’

24, ENTlRE AGREEMENT. This; Agrccmcnt, whlch niny | be
exccuted in o ntimber-of counlcrpans each of which shall bc
decmed nn origindl, constitutes the cutirc: ngrccmcm nnd

.undm!nnrlmg bétween th pnrtics, ind :upcrs:dcs- all pnor
'sgrccmcnu'. and undcrstandmgs with, respeet iothe subjéct mattcr

which rrught drise under apphcable State of New Ilnmpshlrc' hereof.
Wnrkers Compcnsal:on ‘laws in conncction “vifh' lhc
pcrformuncc ol thi¢ Seryices tindee this Agreemenl.
Page 4 6f 4
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New Hampshrre Dapanment of Health and Human Services
‘RFA-2021 -DLTSS-OB-SERVI-OS

EXHIBlT A

‘REVISIONS TO STANDARD CONTRACT PROVISIONS.

4. 'Revisions to Form P-37, Géneral Provisions
4. Paragraph 3 Subparagraph 3.1, Effecuve DateICompIeUOn of Services, ‘is
amended as follows

i b Notwithstandmg any provisioh of this Agreemeént fo the contrary, .and

subject o the approval of the Governor and Executive Council of the State -

of 'New Hampshire as rndlcated in block 1.17, this Agréement, and all
obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become effechve upon Governor
‘& Executive Coungil approval or July 1, 2020, whichever is’ |ater (* Effective
‘Date”).

12 Paragraph '3, Effective ‘Date/Completion of Servuces is amerided by addeng_

~ .subparagraph 3.3 as foliows:

3. 3. The parties may exlend the Agreemem for'up to two (2) additional years'

- from the Complehon Date, ¢oéntingenit . upon Satlsractory delivery of
'sefvices, available {unding, agreement of the parties, and approval-of the
Governor and Executive Coungcil.

1.3, Paragraph X1 ASS|gnmenUDeIegalronlSubcontracts is amended by addrng.
subparagraph 12 J-as follows:

12.3. :Subcontractors are Subject to the.same conlractual -conditions as-tha.

Contractor and ‘the ‘Contractor is responsrble to ensure subcontractor
complrance with those _condilions, The Contractor shall thave ‘writien
agréements with all- subconiractors spec:fymg the work to be. performed
-and ‘how, corréctive .action shall be managed. if the -subcontractor's
,performance is inddequate: The Contractor -shall manage the
subcoritractar's pérformance on an .ongoing basis .and take. corrective

action as necessary. The Contractor shall annually provide the State wrth '
alist of il subcontractors provided for under this Agreemant and notify’

thé Stale of . any inadequate_subcontractof performance.

-ésai:{i'z.;:@r_.‘r;c;g{)a-ééaw-ds~ Exhibit’A - Rovisions 1o Standird Contract Picvisions Gontractor Initals "7

QoS0 Page 1 ol 'Dato
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‘New Hampshire Department of Health.and Human Servnces
. RFA-ZOZt-DLTSS-OB-SERVI-OS

\ EXHIBIT B.

1 Provisions Apphcable to All Services

11. The Contractor shall submit and comply with a detailed descripuon of the language
assistance.services lhey will provide to persons with fimited English proﬂc!ency and/or
heanng |mpa|rmenl to ensure meaningful access to their prograrns and/or ‘sefvices
wnhan ten (10) days of the contract effective dale.

.22 The Conlracior agrees that, 'to the jextent future staté orfederal leglslatwe action or
state court orders may 'have an |mpact on the ‘Servicés described herein, the . State.
Agoncy has the nght to .modify service pnonhes and expend:ture requireméants under
this Agroomanl as o achlevo ‘compliance therewith,

1.3. Theé Contractor af:knowiodges and agrees that this Agreamont was entered into
Tollowing the-coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) outbreak. The Contractor.agrees
that -to the ‘extent the COVID:19 ‘butbreak, or any" federal, state ‘or ‘local orders,
regulahons fules, restiictions, ‘ot emergency declarations. relating to COVID-19,"
disrupt, deiay, or othérwise impact,the Scope of Sérvices to be performed by the
Contractor i as sel forth in. EXHIBIT B of this Agreement any such dISFUPtJOr‘I -delay, or
other lmpact ‘was foreseoab!e al the time this Agresment was entered into by the ®
Parties and does’ not excuse the Conlractor's pefformance underthis Agreemeént.

14, The Contractor shall erisuré services aré available in Belknap County and Carroll
_Counly :

1.5. 'The Contractor shall'serve as-an Aglng and Dqsabimy Resource Ceniter: (ADRC) known
as a New Harnpshsre -Servicelink contractor, as part of the No Wrong Door modal. The'
,Contractor shall:

T 1,51, Serve as :a highly visible- and trustad place for péople of all ages to turn'’ 'to for
ob;echve and. unbiased: information on thefuli rangé of long term’: care supports

and serwces :

1.5.2., Promote awareness of the various .options available to _people :in their
commum!y : ;

153. Link mdwtduals with ngeded serv‘nces A

1:54. Provide .person-cenfsred one-on-orie assistance \and degision -suppoft 16
lndlwduals

;1.5:5. Senve as a full Sérvice: accass point lo aII léng: ‘term Supports’ and ser\uces’
including Medicaid long- Aerm suppor, prograrns and beneflls

1.5.6. Cfoale formal relatronshlps to ensure collaboration with key partners’ when
mdwiduais transition from one senmg of care to another.

1.587. '-Servo -all adults: regard!ess of physical, intellectual or developmenl dlsabthty or
mental iliness. 3

1.58. Provide.sinfoimation regafding comimiunity-based long-term -Supports and
services,

1:5.9.. Ensure lndwlduals aocessing the Ser\nceLlnk system expérience thé :same
iprocess ‘and receive . the -sameé information régarding ‘Médicald-funded
commumty based Long Tesm Support Serwce (LTSS) optlons regard!ess of
pomt ofentry ’

iﬁiFA{'zo'z'tf-oL'-T,.‘«:;'s'o'é;s',E'R\?wS. , Exhiblt B : Coniractor initiats: A2
Paniership for Public Health, Iné, Page 61 21 Date;
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New. Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servlces
‘RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI-05

EXHIBIT B

1 8 The Conlraclor shatr deve!op and :mplemenl a lotally based Quality Assurance and."
Conlmuous impfovement Plan to ensure ServicélLink services:

1.6.1. Mesét the needg,of,lndnwduals.
1.6.2. Aresustained throughout the geographic area.
163, ‘ﬁrqdu‘c_:‘e measurable results.
2. Scope of Wotk
21, Sefvice Link Administrative Requirements
2.1.1. ‘General Requirements

2411, Thé Contractor shall adhere o .Servicelink - administrative
réquiféments, :standards of- pl‘aCtICB approached -and me!hods of
-services. The Contractor-shall:

24.1.11.  Operate as-an independent program.

2.41.1.2. Ensure all ‘written and’ verbal - rnarkelmg materials are
approved by the Departiment priorto public release.

211413 Prowde a:minimum of foity (40) hours of operation-per
© weekensuring hours of operation mclude weekend and
evening coverage.

21.1.14: .Enswe SarwceLmk Resource Centers are operationa!

.......

244:2 The Contractor shall occupy an undependent office space ‘that; ata
-mimmum )
2:4.42.1. 1s.an easily accessible area and location:
2.1:4:22.  Meels all applicable: slate and lotal building rulés and
ordmancas
2:1.1.23.  Has sufficient spacé that includes, ‘but is not limited {o:

2.1.1.24. Adequale office space o .accommodate stafi,
‘volunteérs, visitors, and. supphes necessary to meet the:
e scopé of services.

2:1.1:22.5. A ‘confidential ‘meeling ‘room to accommodate ‘a
minimum of three (3).individuals. *
i,1 1.26. Has bamer-freelhand:cap access.

2.i.1_.‘_2.7. Appropriate space, supplies and access lo eqmpmenl
’ for outside team members which may include, but are
ot limited to:

12:11.2.7.1. The Departmeni of Heaith and. Hun\wan
:Services, Divislon of Cliént' Services,
(DCS) staff.

2 1.1.27.2, The New Hampshire Depanmenl .of°
Mnmary Affairs and Veterans Sgrwces

R;:é.'zdgq,'pLIT.ss.és,_s'fsﬁy'_l'-b'S' Exhibit'B Conimctorlmhals é % .
Paﬂqérk;hib for Public Health; Ing. . Page 20124 Dale 1 74({ u .-L. 0
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New Hanipshire Department of Health-and Human Sarwces

RFA 2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI05

‘EXHIBIT B

9:1:4.2.8.

12.1.1.3. The ‘Conlractor shall establish telephone and fax lines and °

Has a wsuble Departmént- approvad 519n on the
exterior of the building that reads *SeiviceLink Aglng
and Disability Resource Center.”

- equipment that include, but-are not limited to:

2413,

2:1.1.3.2.

2.1:1.3.4.

Operating a minimum of three (3) teléphone
numbers/lines and one (1) fax ling.

Conﬁgurlng one (1) main ‘telephane. line (Line #1) to

route to the.national loll-free Serv!ceLInk program
number.

Configuring telephone system(s) to allow for individual
voicemail capabilities for each staff person.

Working with the Department to ensuré consistent
telephone numbers are avau!able to the “public, and

assume responsnb:hly for exnstmg telephone numbers,

as eppropnate

2:1.14. The Contractor, 8$ a core partner of NHCarePath, shall:

i ’ ~2_:1_j ;.41.1'.

21142

2'1 1_.4:&.-

REAAGH DUTSH 08 SERYIGS
':Bg'hnarsﬁip-for.PupliC‘ H:ga'alih; inc:

Maintain partnerships with . olher NHCarePath, core
partners

Coordinaté quarterly ‘NHCarePath Jregional partner
mestings within lhe region, which inCludes, butiis not
{imiited lo:

-2:1.1.4.2._1_. _Schedu!ing mgah‘ngs.

2,1,1.4.22. Inyiling participants:

2:1.1.4.23; Contacting participants in advance of
each meeting for agenda’ items,

2.1.1.4.24. Providing the agenda to participants ifi

advance of each scheduled meeting.
2.1.1;4.2.5. Récording-minutes from each'mesting.,

2.1.1.4.26. Distibuting ‘meeting minutes to -each
pafticipant and the Departmenl no later
than ten (10) days after each meeting.

Commiunicate, on:an ongaing basis, with NHCaréPath
referral sources, mc!udmg buit not limited to:

2.1.1431. Statéor regional hpspual.
2.11.4.3.2. Seniofcenters.
2.1.1.4.33. Physician practices,

21.14:34, Hofe heaith agengies.

2.1.1.4!3:5. Community méntal halth Genters.

“Exhibt B. Contractor inllials: -
‘Pagh 3,61 21 ©T Dalg;
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New ‘Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servlces
RFA-2021 DLTSS-OG-SERVI-OS

EXHIB]T B

2.11.4.36.. Municipal healtii and.welfare providers,

2.1.14.3.7. Brain Injury Association’s.

2.1.1.4:38.  Centers fof Independent Living.

2.1.1.4.39. Depatment of Military Affairs and'
Veteran Services.

2.1.1/4.3.10. Adult Proteclive Services:

2.1.14.3.11, Information and reférral/2- i-1-programs:

2.1,1:4.3,12, Regional Public Health Networks.

24.14.3.13.. Othér.community-based organizations.

2.1:1.44.  Participate in strategic planning of NHCaréPath, which
is the Deparlment s No Wrong Door (NWD) model.

2.1:1.5. 'The Contractor shall utilize the Refer 7 database to suppoit all
business funictions relatéd t6-the. Scope of Serwces .as dlrecled by
‘the" Department

'2.1.1.6. The Contractor: shatl mamtann a wa:lhsl of individuals who have been -
detérmined as ehglble for Medicald/Medicare. supparts.and services,
and/or -other publically - funded .supports and :services dye Lo
unavallablllty of funding or resources The Contracior shall:

241644, Document iriformation in the Refer 7 syslem for éach
Individual wamng for services, In accordance. with
Department polac«es and procedures.

211.6.2.  Monilor the wénl time for individuals to receiva services,
from the date of ‘Initial contact with ServiceLlnk to the
‘date individuals recewe services for which’ lhey are
eligible, a

21163 Prowda quarterly reports to “lhé -Deparlmanl lhat
include, but are not limited to:
2.1,16.3.1. 'The wiit time for.each individual by the
. type of service.
2.1.1.6.3.27 "Reason‘for-wait time.
?éij._u‘l._‘!_. Tha Conlractor shall conduct copsumer satisfaction surveys ‘on a

.quarterly basns to' measure consumer sausfactlon with delwerad
services. The Contract shall

241171, Unllza the’ Departmem S approved survey tool

. '21.1,7.2.  Distribute the ‘survey:to consumers as dlrected by the
. ' Depan‘.menl'

2.1.1.7.3.  Collect completed Surveys.

2.1:4.7:4. Enter each completed survey-into an. online database
as darected by.thee Department

RFA-2021.DLTSS-08'SERVI-05. Exhiblt B Contiaclor inltiats; @

Partnérstilp.for Pisblic:Health, Th. ‘Page.4.0 21 © Date: (2% / 200
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New Hampshire Départment of Haalth and Human Servlces
RFA- 2021-DLTSS 08-SERVI-05
' EXHIBIT B

2 1 2. Outreac;h and Eduication Sefvices

2d.25 The. Contractor shall deliver outreach and educauon serv:c:es to’
: promate SerwceLmk senvices.. ;

21.23. The Contractor shall collaborate with olher ServiceLink éontractors
1 16arn their oufreach and marketing best practices.

2:1.2.4. The Contractor shall submit an oulreach and marketing.plan to the
" . .Depariment for: review and approval within sixty (60) days of the
-Coritract effective dale which shall Include, but is-not limited to:

2:.1.24.1. A focus on overall scope of services, and the process
to eslablish Servicelink as a highly visibie 'and trusted
place thal provides ‘information and one-on-orie
counséling to individuals in order to assist them with
. learhing about and accessing the. LTSS oplions
avanlable In their communities.

121242 Conmdaratnon of -all .populations seived, including

. differerit age groups. income: levels. ‘and lypes of
disabilitigs, cultural diversities, those underserved and. -
unsarved individuals al fisk of nursing home
placement, . family caregivérs, .advocales, and -
professnonals who serve'these populations and pnvale
_payers who want to plan for Iong -lerm care needs.

2.1.2:4.3.  Strategies to asséss the efféctiveness of outreach and
mametlng aclwmes

. ' =2;.1:i.h.4: Feedback Ioops to monitor- and modn‘y outreach and
* markehng activities as needed.

2.2. - Consumer Information, Réferral and Counseling Services
2.2.1. lnformatlon and RelerrallAssrstance Plan (I&RIA)

22117 The Comractor shall develop and maintain an lnformatlon and
Referrai/Assistance (I&R/A) Plan which includes, but is not limited
lo: g

2.-2.:I.1_._‘_I_. A dsscription of all systamatuc processes to ensure-
consistent delivery of services.

22412, Al services and resources available to the po;)ulallon
of the geographlc reglon ’

;é'.-2.1:2-. The Contractoishall assist clients by providing référrals 1o agericies
.and organizations for appropriate services and supports.

:'2,:2._1.;3. ‘The Coritractor shall maintain.records of client contacts,, mcludlng
" "follow-up cliert tontacts, in accordance with the pdlicy .and-
procedures of the Refer 7.5 Manual, and as ‘amended.

22:14,  The Cofitractor shail comply with the Allidncé" of Information ‘arid
Referral Standards (AIRS) o ;

RFA-2031,0LTS$5:08,SERVI-0S Exhiblt B Céritractor iiltils:
" ‘Partnerghip 167'Public Health, Inc. Pago-5 of 21 -'Date: M
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‘New, Hampshire’ Department of Health and Human Semces
'RFA 2021-DLTSS-08 SERVI-DS

EXHIBIT B.

e

fé;z'-. 1".5. “The Conlractor shall otilize the: Refer 7 database to prowde the.mast :
-current Information availablé to clients.

2:21:6. The; Contréctor shall provtda Refer 7' Admmlslrahon with current
agency informalion which comphes with the establlshad inclusion
and axclus:on policies in the.Refer 7. 5 Manual, and as amanded

.2:2.1.7. The Conltraclor-shall conduct Person-Ceniered Options Counseling
in accordance with the fedéral No Wrong Door System guldelines.

2:21.8. The Contractor:shall énsure staff:

221.8.1:  Allend oulreach and aducation trainings, as directed by
the Department.

.2.2.19. Are trdined in sdfeguarding the confi denhahty of all chenis as
i required by state and federal Iaws

2.2, 2. Transition" Support Sennces

2.22.1. ‘The Contractor shall provide: Transmon Support Semces 1o asmst
individuals in unnecessary placements into nursing homes or
. -Inshlullonal settings.

.2:2722. "The Contractér shall- assist individuals'with the 2ransmon from acute
.Garé setlings into their homes/communilies.

2223, The -Contractor shall assist Individuals with .arranging cornmunlty
' semces and . supports needed. ‘to ramam at home and avond
unnecessary hosp:lal readm:sslons

'2:22:4. “The Conltractor ‘shall -assist .irdividuals . regardlass of income -or
e!lgibihty In-avolding unnecessary placemanls into nursmg hOmes or
'-olher mshtutnonahzed ‘seltings.

. :.2.:2;2.5¢_ “The.Conlractor shall assist irdividuals with accesslng LTSS in order
’ lo fransition back to, the comminity. &

2.2:2.6. The Contractor Shall provide oltréach’.and:-education for tacility-
admsnsslratdrs and discharge pianners regardmg ServicelLirk and
any protocols and formal processes that are in place between the
ServiceLink Contractors and their respecllve orgamzailons

:22.2.7. The Contractor shall serve as-a- Local Contact Agency (LCA) to

’ provide transition services for mstllutsonahzed individugls who

indicale a desire. to return to-the .community through 'the ¢linical
assessmanl toal, ‘Minimum Data Set(MDS) 3.0 Seclion Q.

‘2.7 3. Spaclallzed Cara Transition Counséling

2.2.3..1 . The Gonlractor:shall providé Specnal:zed Care Transmon Counsehng
. and, ‘Suppon services that iriclude, but are not lichited to:

2.2:31.1. Ensiring staff conductrng Person-Centered Counseéling
Jhavethe expenence and skills required o, successfully
'raclmale the transition of individuals.from acute care
se!lrngs back to thelr homas

RFA-2021:DLTS5:08:SERVI0S. ExibilB  * Contrictor Inidals:
Paftiership for. Public Heallh, It Page 6 ol 21 © Oate;
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EXHIBIT B

A
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w

:2.2.3.4,

"RFA2021-DLTSS-08°SERVI05

iPatriership for. Pubfic Health,inc; Paga 16! 21 Date:

2. 2.3.2. Demonslralmg development and Implementauon of a col!aboralwe

ServicelLink staff responmb!e for. facmtanng hospital-to-homé
‘transitions-for individuals with LTSS needs..The.Contract.shall:

relationship with -acute "care entities that define the rola of .

22:3.29. Support warm hand-offs. by part:cnpehng in
. mterdsc-plmary communication -across acute, primary-
care and LTSS service providers/systems,

2.‘;2».3._2."2. Establish a process’ for Idenufylng individuals and
careglvers in need of trans:llon support services.

2:2:3.2.3, -Deve|op protocols for referring individuals to the local
ServiceLInk conlractor for Pérson-Centered Oplions
Counséling, transition suppori and.coordination.”

e — i o S ———————.

.2'.-?'.'32._6. ‘Pen'orm ‘consultation semces for -hospllai ‘staff

.

regarding available LTSS in the community..

2.2_.‘3.2.‘5. Dehver regular tra:nlng and. in-Seryice sessions .0,
facility..administrators. and duscharge planners 2about.
Servicelink -programs and any prolocols and

_ processes in place between ServiceLink and thelr
respective, orgamzations

Invo!vmg slakeholdars in the quality mprovemenl process for

} nhanced caré: Iransmons and coordmahon serwces

Engaging mduwduals while in- an acute care semng to :8ssist in

lransmonlng to home and :community- based .settlngs whichr
includes, butis not limited to:

'2.2.3.4'.  Faciltating the ooordmalnon .of services:and suppons

needed for transmon

‘i2_;_'2,3._4.2‘.. Providing mdw:du_als with a safe end secure setting:

-thal :nclude but.are not Iumlted lo:

27353. Postdischiarge follow uUp as:needed, requésted arid

Ri2:X.85, Developing ‘transition plans fof ‘cliénts ‘ang .assisi

2:2:34.3.  Assisting In the. brev‘éhlién of hospital readmission.
The Contractor shall énisure staff performing Speclahzed Care-
Tfénsﬁlon Counsallng and Support.are equupped to provide semces-

———— o —

2.23.51. Hospitai discharge planning meetings.

22352 Moelings with individuals and family members
according to their preferences and goals for: transmon

appropnate in adherence lo Iollow-up procedures and
protocols to support successfm lransmons to, home

2:23.54, * Docunienting, contacts -on ‘behalf of - lrensmoning
mdmduais in'he Refer 7.databasg:

PSS S il

tindividuals: with lmdmg and accessing home and

Exhiblt B ‘Cortracto Iniials:
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communily ‘baséd services accordlng to lhe lrans:hon
plan.

2:3. 'Consumer Prograni Eligibility and Enroliment
- 2.3, .Long Term" Supports‘and Services (LTSS) Ehg1b|!:ly Delermmatlon Sendces

2314, The Contractor shall follow ‘Department pohcias and procasses 10
assist individuals with accesslng LTSS.

2.31:2,  The'Conlracior shall facllitate eligibility in accordance with Person:
Centered .Options: Counseling ‘prolocols ‘and proceduras that
include, but are. nol fimited to:

23124, Assisting Individuals -with determining appropnate
payment and dehvery of servlces

2:31:22. Providing individuals with' fi nancial assessmant ‘as

‘applicable.
" :2-.’-3..1;2.-3. Ass:stlng clients. with accessung commumty based
LTSS programs.
2:31.2:4:  Developing . processes- for accessing -publié LTSS
programs.

:.2,:_5'.1;25. Ensuring eligibility documents -are’ comp!eted and
submltted tothe Department.

2:31.26.. Coltaborating with ‘the Dépariment 1o :assess and
deterrhine.client eligibility.

~2-.‘f_5:.1.2'.7. Utlhzrng the ‘Department's intake and EllglblllTY
detérmination systems to monitor client ehglb:hty and
rede!ermmauon status.

231 2.8 Ensunng staff havs -access to and tralnlng on systems
.necessary lo detérming gligibllity for services.-

231.29. Providing additional Person-Centered Options aiig
Counseling to “individuals determined ineligibie ‘for
LTSS, as approprlate

12.3.1.2.10. ‘Participating In_Depadmeit. trainings on screenirig-
protocols that fac:mate the financial eligibility process.

2.3.1.2:11. Comply!ng with: Department policies and procedures
fegarding the Medycand eligibility  determination
process. i

'2.3.1.3. TheContractor shall collaborate with slate and ccmmumly programs
* that sérve Medmare béneficiaries in rural afeas to determ:ne
program eligibilily for individudls seeking services, ‘facilitate
-enrollment of individuals when mdlca!ed and lo ensure mdmduals
:requastlng services-have access 1o mformahon tools, . resolirces,
‘and education about Medncare viareferrals.to Serv:ceLlnk ‘State and

. “community programs'may: mc!ude_ -but are not limited to:

RFA'2021.0LT$5-08-SERVIS Exhibit B ‘Gontractar IniUals:

Parinership‘for Public Heallli, Inc, "Page’8 of 21 -Date: —jwbd
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23131 NH Famuly Caregiver Program

2.3.1.3.2.  State Nutrition Corisultant: for New Hamgshire Meals on
Wheels and Congregate Meals.

"'2;.3..1.41 The Contractor. shall ‘expand oulreaé¢h in order -to establish a
-cons:slenl and conlmuous presenceé in areas that mclude but are
not limited to:

2.3.1.44. Failh Based ‘Communities.and/or Parisﬁ_ ‘Ngrsgs.-'
.2:3.1.4.2, * Sodlal Security Admlnislral'ion.» .
231443 Lowincome Housing sites.
_ 5.3:1.4'.4. Senior Centers.
24, Spécialty Program Services
".2.4.1. 'Family Caregiver Support Prograr'h Servicas

24.3:4;  The Contractor shall provide staffing according t6 Sectiori 4, Statfing,
.Subseclion 4.4, Paragraph 4.4.7to conduct: client assessments and
ongomg home visils,

' -2.4:12.  The Contractor shall ensure staff mainigin knowtedge -of currént
community resources.

.24.13. "The'Contracior shall énsure:

24.1.31.  Aminlmumof one (1) staff member is trained as-a.class
leader in evidence- basad curriculum Powerful Tools’ for.
Caregivers' (PTC) or

2/41.32,  Aminimum of two (2) individudls in the géojraphic area
are.trained in the PTC:curriculum.,

"'24.1.4. ‘The Contractor shali:

2;.4.1 4.1, Facuhlale a minimum. -of oné (1) sm-week .session of
‘Powerlul Taols for Caregiver Training 1o & minimum-of
ten (10) caregivers.

24142, Facilitate caregiver suppo'd'groups as'negded.

24.1.43. Collaborate ‘with other caregiver support: service
agencles within the. geograph|c area.

.24.1,44.. Ensure staff attend the Department’s Famijly Caregwer
Support Progiam meelings.

"24:1.4.5.  Conduct e mininium of six (6) formal dutidach activities
and/or :presentations - ,to -community partners -that
speclfically targeted. the informal caregiver population.

‘2;4_.1:4;6.. 'Monslor careglver ‘'spending lo ensure grants aré spent
pnor ‘to the.end of each stale fi scal year. and in
accordance with each caregiver’s. plan.

‘RFA-2021-DLTSS:08-SERVI-05 Exhibll 8 Convaciof inflials;
‘Paitnefship lor Public Héalth, Inc; Page.g-of 21 g[‘jgz_o;‘. =
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2.4.0.4.7.  Panticiphte in‘an anhal program review-as deleriiiried
by the' Department. : .

2415, The Contraclar shall pravide Informallon assistance and Person- £
Cenlered Options Counseling to caregivers,

2.4.1.6. “The. Conlractor shall provide referrals and assistance wuth accass to
: appropnate community resgurces. .

2.4:1.7. The Contractor shall.train staff on all Family Caregiver- Support
. Program services; policies and procedures..

.2:418. The .Contractor shall conduct -assessménts and assist with
daterrnlnmg eligibility for resplta and/or supplememai sarwces for-
" family caregivers.

24198, The Conlractor shall provide copies of .approved service plans and
budgets fo the department's. Fmancuat Management selected
Contractor.-

‘.ﬁ.}ﬂ_:'ﬁjo ‘The".Contraclor ‘shall :comply with ‘the Department policles and
“pracedures relalive to fiscal management for il paylng and employer
of record services.

. 4, 2 Slate Heallh InSurarice Program (SHlP) Asmstance

.2._4.2,1.. The Contractor shall provide.Medicare healih insurance counsehng
to individuals in'need of information.on Medicare healih i msurance

?:,dgé:z.'. "The Contractor shall ensure staff provndmg Medicare health :
insurance 'counsehng .are trained -and cenlified through the, State
Health InSurance Asslslance _Program (SHIP).

;2423 The Conlraclor shall proyide ‘staffing in accordance with Saclmn 4,
' Staffing; Subsection 4.4, Paragraph 4.4:5. :

2434, Thé Contractor shall provide personalized counsélihg services;

12425, The Contractor shall provide targeted-commurily cutreach in order
) {0

. 24251, lncrease -Consumiei  undérstanding of’ Meﬁi_qéfe,
prograrm benefils.

24252 Raisé awareness of tha opportunmes fon asslslance
with benefit and plan selgction,

24.26. The Coniracior shali pmwde counselors: who are trairied, fulty-
_equped and proficient ‘In providing & full .range .of serwces
including, but not limited 1o: .

2:4.261.  Assisting ‘individuals with enrollmg Ih appropnale
'benefit:plans.

24262 Providing continued éhroliment, assastance in Medicare
preséription drug coverage

2.4.27. ‘The. Contraclor shall .recruit, train;, and maintain -a network of
: vo!unteers to assist. staﬂ wllh“prowdmg SHIP services. :

RFA-2021,0LTSS-08:SERVIL05 ‘Exhibll B Contracior toltials;_ 7.
Péft,hgrslji;’:_.fpr'l?p_bljc'Haénh‘, ing; "Paga-10of 21 . Dato: - '
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2.473,

RFA-2021{DLTS5-08-SERVI05 -

2428

.

2.4.3.2.

The Conlractor shalf report 6n all activities using tha most recent
Adniinistration for Community. ACL, or other federal entity, reporting

site; forms, and guidelines within the ‘timéline requested by

*Admlnistratnon for Community Living (ACL), currenily, SHIP Traumng
and Repomng System (STARS).

'.'Medlcare Improvemenis for Palients arid Prowders Act (MIPPA) Medicare
-Program Promotion. Services

L2.4:3,

The: Conlractor shall educate the pubtlc on 1opics thatinciude but are
not timited to:

2.4:3.11,  PartD prescrption dri.lg's in fural areas.

-:2:4.3,1:2.  Medicaré preventativé services.

2:4.31.3.  Medicare cost savings, mciudang low income .subsidy
and Médicare savings program: '

'The Conxractor shall promote public awargnass about how
mdwiduals with hms!ad income can reduce Medicare cost 'share
expenses by

2:4.3.2.1. Distributing promotional matefials devéloped by CMS,
ACL-and the Depaitment.

-.'2'._3..{5'.3,2.:2: Distnbultng promotional materials developed by CMS,

ACL and .'the Department in. order to increase
awareness of available Medicare preventive services,
that mc!ude but-are ndt I1mnted Io

24323 Weliness prevention screenings.
12.4:3.2.4.  Flu Shiots. '

22:4:3.;2.5: Implementing a communicahons and media plan that
*includes'a schedule to conduc! oulreach campaligns (1)
time per. month, which includes butis ngt limited to:

f2;,4'.’f3'.2;6. Malllng introductory létters regardmg the program to
town -offices; housing ‘sites, home health agencies;
Faith Based Communities ‘and/or pafish nurses, public
librariés, fuel assistance -agencles, hospital publi¢
ah‘alrs managers, pharmacnes medical: practlces and
other community paitners,

2.'.4_{,3'.:3.]?. Conductmg ‘face-to-face mestings- with communily
partners to provide-information on services avallable:to

cliérts. Developing a media list for the geographic are

Served.

12242@.??8’.- Draftlng scripts for radio, newspapers, and pubhc
service ‘announcémants for.Department approva# pnor
to pubhcauon

24329, Puichasing media in the }o‘cai area.

Exhibl( B Contractor Injuals’ ‘g .
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'-,2':5.‘.3-_5-

The Conlractor -shall screen and iassist with enrolimiant of e!sguble
beneficiaries in’ ‘Medicars prescrlphon drug coverage to include Low-
lncoma Subsidy+(LIS) and Medicare Sawng§ Programs (MSP)

2.4.4.. Senior Medicaré Patrol (SM) Services

2.4.4.4.

2.44.2.

2.4:473.

2:4.4.4.

N
>
e

24ﬂ46

2447,

2 .:4 4.8.

2454,

2452

{

RFA:2021:0LTSS$-08-SERVI-05.

‘Partrigrship for Public Health,Inc; 'ﬁag}a‘u_ of 21 Dala 'V@W

The. Conlractor shall provide Senlor Medicare Patrol {SMP) Servlces

to, incféase community awareness ‘and preventlon -of health care

fraud and abusé through education, counseling, assistance “and

.outreach for individuals with Medicare.

The Contractor shall ‘collaborate with-organizations-to provide. lhe
use of toIIOI'ree talaphone lines, web-based strategies through locai
and statewlde media channels-and aducations outreach pianning.

The Contractor shail provide benefmary education and inquury
resolution of héalth ‘careé of bnlhng erors and suspected fraudulenl

-practlces by working ‘with local’ and statewide resources 1o support
’ AY

expanded-awareness and coverage.

The Contractor shall conduct. reporling 1o the Administration ;for
Community Living (ACL) and in the SMP Infofmation and Reporting

" ‘System (SIRS) wsing'the SMP Resource Ceniter's, resources.

The -Conlractors shall repcn actmties in SlRS ‘to ‘meet the

performance measures requ:red by the' Offi ce of Inspector General'

(OIG)
The 'Cantractor shall: ensure’isalated individuals rece:ve mformahon

.regardung Medicare’ fraud and abuse by prowdlng SMP outreach

falerials .and informational  services; through expanded

'partnershrps -and a ngtwork of trained vorunteers

Thé Contrattar shall implément the Vo1unteer Risk .Program
Management Program as developed. by the SMP Resource Center
and-approved by'the ACL.

The Contractor shall racru:t train and malntaln staff and vdlunteers

to assist health care consumers on how to ‘protect personal health”
:mformallon detéct payment errors, and report questionable
Medicare billing situations.

245, 'Veteran Dlrected Care (VD-Care) alk/a Veterans Indepéndence. Program vVIP)

" “The-Contractor:shall comply ‘with the Vateran Affairs Medscai Centar

(VAMC) National VD-Care Program slaﬁ' ng requiremants. ‘and.
procadures.

Thie Contraclor shall collaborate. With and -'ai:cepti'ng rélerrél's'frbm'

2:4.5.2.1.. The White River Junclion Vétérans: Affa:rs Medncal’

Cenler

24,522 The Manctiester Veterans Affairs Medlcal Centar

Exfilbli B Contrgctor Initials; J
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‘2.4 5 3 The: Contractor shall establish and mamtam an. advrsory board that
Includes, but is not limited to, representatives from véterans .groups,
veterans and famrlres in order to:

2:.4:_5.3,1. ngrseq the VD -Care program
24,532, Receive feedback [rorn stakeholders.
' .241833.  Provide continuous impraveimient of the program.
‘»53::'1_:5.4.. The Contractor shall contact veterans referred ' to tha VD- Care,
program by telephorie, email, or other recognized -means :0f
. communication, with appfoval from the Department, within thrae (3)
_ businass days .of recelving a réferral from the VAMC.
“2:4:5.5. The. Contraqtor sh;-:ll assist .veterans' to determine- the .most
appropriate services thal will meet théir.needs.
2:4:5:6. The:Contractor shall offer.couhseling to véterans and thelr famities
‘ in Home and: :Community-Based VAMC- approved servicgs.

=2'.‘4_:\5.7; The.: Contractor, shall'-assist ‘veterans in meehng LTSS needs;
- 'mc!udmg but not limited to 1denlufymgabackup plan for supponrt.

2:4'5.8. The ‘Coritractor shall establish servicé plans and budgets for-clients
' and submit the plans for approval by t the referring VAMC!

_2;4.,5.9. The Conltractor shall-monitor veteran budgets for ongclng services
to ensuré:funds expended donot exceed budgeted amounts ‘

. 24:5:10. The Conlractor shiall provide financial ianagement sérvices for bill
' payrng and/or .employer :of réecord "services .in accordance with-
Depariment poiscles and procedures.

:"2:‘3;:5:1 1. The Contractar shall maintain ‘a minimtm- -of ninéty percant (90%0
consumer sahsfactlon rate measured through'the VAMC's facilitated
qualrty review process.

2/4,5:12. The Conlractor shall comply with &taff Iraining requirements. to
provide the VD- Care and Flnancral Management Sérvices; .as
applicablé. ) .

'2.4:5.13. Thé Contractor $hall participate in -continugus program’ quahty
rmprovement efforts with the Department, ‘and/or with the VAMC . to
evaluald the qualzty of lhe program and its policies and- processes
-whlch ingludes,-but is not limited to:,

2.4.5.13:1. Monthly VD-Care calls.
2.4.5132. VD-Care sponsored trairings.
24.5,13,3. VD-Caire sponséréd ebinars.
2/4:5.14, The Contracior shall participaté in VAMC ‘quiarteily program
' meetings:

:24.5.15. The .Contractor shall partrclpata in {ralnings ‘on ‘improving staff
-~ rknovdadge of. military ¢ulture and improwng compe{encies required
‘{0 serve vetérans and families i receiving services.

"RFA-2021-DLT58-08:SERVIG5 Exhibit B Comrac!or.lnlllal;
Pa,i'l'n'ers,ti}p:ié'.r Pub_llc_:He,aﬂl%{ Ing. ‘Page13.0f 21> ; Dalo
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3 Perforrnance Measures and Reportlng Requlremenls

,3.1,.. ‘Servicelink . Administrative Requnremems & Corsumer- Information .and 'Counsehng
Services-

311, The Contractor shall provide monthly reports on 100% staff timé lrack'spent
performing Medrcaad aliowable activities.

313 The Contractor shall track individuals seived and make data reporting .
information-available to the Départment na Departmenl approved format

3.1/3. " The Confractor shall track client data.on a Quarterly basis, Jincluding, but not
limited to: ’

'3.1.3.1.  Nufnber of in_dividuals sérved. .

31232, Types of information/jeferrals provided {6 Individuals;

3.-1‘;3;;3;. Total number of individuals pre-screened for financial ellgubul:ty for-
Medmald funded LTC programs.

3.4:3.4,, Tofal number. of iridividuals who: withdraw dué. to counsehng on
' functional ehgsblllty -

3:4.3:5. Follow-up $érvices performed and frequency of services delivered.
"3:1:3.6. Lenglh of-contatt.

31:3? Nurmber of individuals who anéwered * yes" of “ho* 1o the following
iquestion; "Have you or a familly member ever served in the ‘military?”

3.1 4: The: Contract shall enter 100% of surveys. recelved into an Onhne dalabase as
‘dlrected by lhe Department, on & quar’teﬂy basis.

3.3. Consumér Eligibiiity & Enrdliment Services

:3‘.2.1 The Contractor shall track.and monitor.consumer. demographlcs and mdwndual
"lavel reférral data which- shall include,\but not hmated to:

3.-2.1..1_. Consumer demographlcs such as contact lype, client type by target
-population, residence location, gender and age.

3.21.2. ‘Person-Céritered Opt:ons Counseling related :activities: and
transmon support:services delivéred to'clients.

-3.2"3. Systéms-level ‘outcomes 10 include. Servicelink number of
Individuals :served by core .service, communily parinerships, and
staff knowledge skills,-and abml:es

.3._2._1,;3.‘1. . The Contractor shall provide comprehensive ‘quarterly
répoits to the Departmenl within thirly'(30) days of the
close of the quarter.:

32:1.32, The Contractor shall provide quarterly reports o, ihe.
-.Depanmentlhal includes, but no} Izmnedlo any in- -kind
‘séivices’ and ‘funding provided to suppornt,-contratt
services: The Contractor shall have the ability -and"
.capaculy 10. generale standard, repons, which inciude,
'.but are.not fimiled to; monthly féports on:

RFA-2021-DLTSS-08-SERVI05 Exhiblt B Conlractor Initials:
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a2 é 1:4. Demograpmcs of mdwcduals in need of specializad services.
3. 2 2. Thé Contractor shall meét at a minimum the fol!owlng performance measuress

:3.2.2.1.  The Contractor shall providé follow-up to 100% of mdiwduals who : E
meet lhe standard for requifed follow:up .

3:222. The Contractor shall prowde .screening to 100%. of individuals’ uhder
the No Wrong Door process.

.3,.@;2:3. ‘The Copiractor. .shall provIde Famlty Caregiver. Suppon resplte
‘semces 16 100% of individuals who are eligible.

'3:2.24. The Contraclor shall ensure lhat 100% of staff.is cemfled In Ophons
Counséling: training within one (1) year of hire.

32.25. The:-Contraclor shall ensure stafi scorés a rmmmum of 80% on
‘Person ‘Centered Counseling Training.

3.2:26. The Contractor shall-ensyre staff. ask and.record a’ yes or *no*
.answer for 100% of individuals contactmg Servicelink in response
“to the following question:” Have you or a family member ever served
in‘the military?®

~

3.3, Spec:alty Program Services

3.3, The Contraclor submit:the: NH Family Caregiver Title n- E Federal - Repon to
i ‘the Depadment on-an annual basls.

332. Thee Contraclor shiall maintain full compliance with requireménts-of the anhual
report from the Administration on Aging.

3133, The Contractor shall. deve1op and Implemem a tracking system, to be approved
by ihe Depar!menl and ‘assemble requnred dala for the NH Family Carégiver
Suppont Program into a quartaﬁy report, to be delivered to the: Department ,
which st mclude but i$ not limited to:

'3.3._3,.1. A clistomized raport on number of §1aff trained i in Powen‘ul Tools for
Caregivers curriculum. ;

3:3.32. Numiber of Poweiul Tools for -Caregivérs ‘training :session
coordinated and/or: conducted annuaily, ‘

.3.333. Expendiluras aid expenses for coordinaling and conduclmg ) ,.
Powerful Tools for Caregivers trainings.: '

3334 ‘Number-of other caregiver specific tralnlng 'sessions :coordinatad
.andfor conduicted afnually.

3.;3?3.‘5. ‘Expendatures -and expenses’ “for coordinating and conducmg other
caregiver specific training.sessions.

:3:3.36. Numiber of careglvers and heirfaimilies wha raceived couiseling.
3:3:37. ‘Niimber of sessioris per caregivér and théir families,

3.373.8. Caregiver Support Group .méelings  Accéss ASSIslance e(l&R)- '
aclwllnes which must include, bul is not hmlled to:

:RFA-2021DLTSS-08-SERVI-05 Exhibit B Coriwracior 1aigls: ./
*Paninership for Public H8alth, Ing. Page'15 of 2) “Date!
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3,.,3:—3.-5.1. “‘Number of caregwars ass:stad fo obla:n uaccess o
sefvices and resources in the commumly
33382  Number of sessioris per Caregiver,
3:3:3.8.3.  Number of caregivers refeiréd to agencies.
3.338.4. A customized report on expendilures and expensés for
providing | & R servicés. .
3.3.3.9. Community Information sessions and outreach aglivities to’ caregiver
’ that. prov:des the public with -program mformatson ‘which must
lnclude but is not limited to:
_3.3.3,9.1. Number of activities; including, but riot limited to:
3.3.3.92. Pubdlications. '
3.3:3.9.3.  Presentalions.
33384, Media coverage. .
3:3.3.9.5. Eslimated number :6f caregivers redched lhmugh .
' outreach achwtles

333.96. Number.of agéncies involved with.outreachactivilies:

‘ 33.3.97. Expenditures and expenses.for outreach activilies.

.5.{?,3:{0: Average annual- ‘income of caregivers incliding, but not limitéd to
!hose who:
3.3_.3.10.1. Receive grants,
3:3.3.10.2.  Receive training. _
3.3.3.10.3. Receive | & R supports.
'3.3.3:104.  Raceive counseling.
3.3.3.10.5. Patticipate In support groups.

33341 .éupplemenlal Services, which must Include, but is nét limilied to;
'3.3.3.11.1. A narrative description of thé sefvice.and:
3.3.3:11.2. Total nimber provided for each service,

3.34. The Contract.shall report on”performiance measure for SHIP in Seclion: 2,
Subsecnon 24, Paragraph 2.4.2., as.outlined by'thé ACL and ‘as arnended
/and mdlcated in the table below:

Performance Measure  y ‘Reporting Néi_hod
13,344, Cilent contacls- Percentage, SHIPISTARS Beneficiary Forms
‘of total one-on-one client mbedded i |n Refer 7 SHIP Group
contacts per Medncare g eam and Medlcare forms in
\ | beneﬁmanes in'the State. - TARS

RFA:2021-DLTSS-08:SERVI0S Exhibit B ‘Contractor Initials: XS
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EXHIB!T B

33.4.2. Oulreach Contacts - o includé: Monthly Outreach

Percenlage of persons Aclivities Reports sent to the’ _
reached through Department by the 15th of each
presentations, month. SHIP Group, Team and"

booths/exhibits at Medlcare forrns in STARS .
‘health/senior fa|rs and
enrollmem events per
Médicare benehclanes in the

Stalé.

3.3.4:3.  Contacts with Madicare
‘beneficiaries under 65 ~
Percentage of contacts with
" Medicare beneficiarig’s
under the age of 65 per
Medicare beneficiarie’s. )
under 65.n the State. )

3344  Hard-fo-Reach'Contacts -  [SHIP/STARS Beneficiary. Foitms.
‘Pércenlage of Low-income, jmbeddedin Refer7:
rurdl, and.non-nalive Enghsh
contacts per total *hard-to-. .
reach” Medncare
penefi cuanes in the Stale

3.3:4.5. ‘Enrollment Conlacls - SHIP/STARS Benefic clary Forms
i Il?er_cenlage of-unduplicated rmbeddad in‘Refer. 7'

y enrollment contacts (j.e.,

‘ contacts with one or more
qualifying enroliment topics)
discussed per total Medicare
benencsarles in the State.

. ISHIP/STARS Beneficiary Forms.
jmibedded in Refer 7

.

3.35 The Contractor shall repdrt on information requested by the Deparlmant whlch'
includés, biit is. Aot limited fo:
3351, -Quart‘e_rly SHIP progress reports.
_ 3.35.2. Monthly outreach reports.
336 The Contractor shall meét of exceed the performance méasures and provide
repons for.services identified in Section 2, Subsection 2. 4, Paragraph 2432,

.Medicaré Improvements for Pauenls -and ‘Providers Act (MIPPA) Medicare
-'Program Promotuon Seivices as tndicalad below:

P.erformance Measure Reportlng Method
'3.3:6.4  Increase the numberof ~ | Tg include: Manthty Outreach
'Indrwduals prowded with, | Activities.Reporis sent to- the
educalion aboiit:LIS, MSP, | Depariment by the 15% ol each
and’ Medlcare prescnptron mon!h
drug coverage in riral areas:.
RFA:2021;0LTSS-08:SERVI05 EXHIBit B Contractor tnitlals:

Partnership fot Public Héalth, Inc.
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EXHIBIT B

by five (5) percent.of the

total number enrolled in the
programs in the prévious
twelve 12 months,

SHIP/STARS Beneficiary.Forms
imbédded in' Rafer 7 SHIP Group,
Team and Medlcare forms i |n
STARS

-

3.36.2 implemgntation of Monthly. Outreach Activities Report
promohonal activities for STARS reports to include Client
Medicare's Weliness and Contacls Qutreach and other
Prevenlive Screening activity.

i , Services. ;

‘3.3.6.3 Effectively advertise, Monthly Outreach Aclivilies.Report, '
promiote, and conduct to'the Department and enlrles into
educational outreach and/or | STARS reports to the Department,

“enrdliment event. activities
at a-midimum of orie (1) .
, time’ per month,
3.3.64 Demonstiate, pannersh:ps SHIP repoits, partnership, and

and evaluate effectiVéness
and lessons learned.

| satellite office listings, as'réquired

by ACL for. quarterly Progress

4: Staffing:

Reports to the Department.

an. ,.The Contractor shall énsure SerwceLmk staﬂ have. appropnate credentials, as oullmed
'ln Subsectuon 4.4, below

4:-2:: The Contraclor shéll ensure counsehng staff'have.thé requisite,skills -and certificalions
to. perform Person- Centered Options: Counseéling consistent with the NWD Syslem
‘withiin ongé (1).year of hire.

4.3, The Contractor shall follow the National Assdciation of Social WOrRé?s'"C,oyé_df Ethics.

44, ‘The Conteactor shall provide staff as follows:

44, Program Managar - One (1) FTE who. meets the foliowmg cemfcatsons within .
one’(1)-year of hire: :
‘4441, Aliance of informallon Referrel Specsallsl i, Aging and Disablmy

' (AIRS AID) cerhfcauon

-4.41:2. Oblaintraining and certification, in Pefson-Ceritered .Counseljﬂg,
.4:4:1,3.  SHIP/SMP cerification tralning and-cerification. '
441.4. SMP Foundations training arid assessment. L

4.4.2." Information and Referral .Staff who meél the fo!!owmg requ:remenls within

ore (1) yearof hire:-

442,

‘Alliance of Information Referral Specialist. in Aging. and Disability

(AIRS ND) cenification.

4 4‘2 2. Obtaln lrammg in Person- Centered Counsehng
-Obtain certification as'a Slate Health Ihsurance Assistance (SHiP)

4423

Exhibit B -
‘Page 8 of-21.

Contraclor I,nltjai;:

Dato:, '_“ - 'Lﬂ W
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4424

'S'MP Foundalions lramin‘g and. éss'.essrnénl

4.4.3: Parsoni-Contéred Options Counseling and Person-Centered. Transition
.Su pport Staff who meel the following requ]ramanls within one (1) year of hire:

4.{3.3.1.

4432
4:4:3.3.
.4.4.3.4.-

A[Isance of Inférmation Referral Spetialist in Agmg and Dnsabllliy

«(AIRS AID) certification.

Obtain training and Cettification in Person-Centered Counséling:
Obtdin cemf‘ calion.as a State Health Insurance Assislance: (SHIP)
SMP Foundations training and assessment.

4 4 A 4 4 4 Person-Cénterod Optlons Counsehng Careglver Staﬂ' who, meet the
followmg requ:rements within one (1) year of hire;

4444,

:&-".4..- jq.l".a 1
4443,

4:4:4.5.

:Alliance of Information’ Referral Specuahsl in Aglng and Disability -

(AIRS-A/D), certification.
Obtain training and certification in Person-Centered Counseling;

. Trained/Licensed'in Powerfu! Tools for Caregivers. currigyium..

Obtain’ cerlification as a State Health Insuranca Assistance; Program
'(SHiP) Counselor.

SMP.Foundations training .and .assessment.

445. State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP) Staff who are certified
in Alhance of. Inrormahon Referral Specialist in Aging and Disability (AIRS ND)
wrthin one (1) year of hire:and;

4454,
4.45.2.

4453

446, Semor Medicare Patrol (SMP} Staff :who -are car’ufed in - Allianice -of "
information Referral Specialist in Aging and Drsabrhty (AIRS ND) within one.

Within six (6) months of hife .afe .¢eifl ed in ‘SHIP tra!ning and
assessments; and

“Within six (6) months of hire are cemﬁed in'SMP Ioundalrons training
“and assessmant and.

Wrthm one (1) year -and ‘six (6) months of. hare comp!ate lramlng in
Person: Centered Options Counselmg

(1) year-of hiré and;

4461,

~4:4.6.2.

o

Within .onie (1) year and six (6).months of hire, complele draining in
Pérson-Centered Options Counseling.

Within'six (8) months of hirg are certified in SMP folindations tralning
and assessmant.

4,47 The Contractor shall provide- slarﬁng for thé NH Family Caregwer Programat
no less than 1 full-fime équivalent (FTE) for Ba1knap County and .5 FTE for
Carroll Couniy

448 The Contractor shall provide staffing’ forthe SHIP, SMP and MIPPA services
al noless;than .75 FTE for Belknap: County and 5 FTE for Carroll Counly

-'4-5 .Cnmma1 Background Check-and BEAS Stale Regustry Checks

RFA-2021 DLTSS 08 :SERVI- 05.

Panne_:rs_hrp for Public Hgallh, Inc;

Exhiblt B : cqumc:or.fqma:s;.k.
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P

4.5, The Contrac!or éhall oblam al the Cunlraclor 'S expense ] Cnmmal
Backgraund Check for éach staff member- or volunteér who will be
‘interacting with or, prowd:ng hands-on care'to mdmduals ‘and shall releasé
‘the results to the Depaftmem at the Departments request, to ensure no
conviction’s for crimes, including, but-not limited to:

4,5.1.1. . Afelony-for child abuse of neglect, spousal abuse, any crime
-agains! children ar adults, mcluding bul not limited to: child
‘pornography, rape, sexual assault, or homicide.

.4.5:1.2, Avidlent or sexually- -télated crime against a child or-adult, ora
ciime which may-indicate a person might be reasonably expécled 6,
‘pose a threal to a child or adult.

. 455.1:3. Afalony for physical assaul, , battery, or a drug-relatad offense
* commiitted within the past five (5) years in accordance with- 42 USC
671 (a)(20)(A)ii).

452 The Contraclor shall authonze the Departmenl fo conducl ‘a Bureau of-
- .Eldery.and Adults Sefvices: (BEAS) State Registfy chieck for-each staff
member or volunteer who 'will be mteraclmg with or providing hands—on care
'to individuals, at no cost 6 the Contractor. The BEAS State Registry chieck
mys! be pfowded to the- Deparlmenl upon request by ihe Departmanl

. 15 .Additional Terms
¢ 5.1. ‘Credits and CopyrlghtOwnersmp

'5,1.1.  All documents; nolices, press- releases, résearch reports and other materials
_prepared dunng ‘of resullmg from the parformance of the services of the.
Contract shall include the fol lowing §latement, “The preparatnon of this {report,
ddcuiment etc) was financed under a Contract with the' State -of New

‘ ‘Hampshwe Depanmem of Health and Human Seryices, with: funds provided in

_part by the Slale.of New Hampshlre and/orsuch pther finding sburces as were

avaﬂabla or'required, e.g., the Unlted States Depadmenl of Health dnd Humman
Servicés.” .

5.1.2, -All materials- produced or purchased under the contract’ shall have prior
~approval from |hB|Deparlmenl before prmtlng produchon dlslnbuhon ‘of- Use,

5:1/3, "Thé Department shall retain copyright. ownershup for any ‘and all original
. materials produced, mc!udmg ‘but.not limited to:

.51.3.4. Brochures.
54.32. Resource directories.
51.3.3; ‘Piofocols.or guidelines.
‘5434, Posters.
5.1.35, Reports.
514, The Contractor shall not reproduceé any malerials produced under the contract'
without prlor written. approval from'the Departmenl

hs',é.—zom-'ol;i"s}é.-qe-sg'izif_ruglg . ExhibhB Contrgetor Inilels:. _@"
ehero
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; l“\':.

6:. Records

6:1:

6:2.

The Contractor shall Kéep fecords that include, biit are not limited ta:

6.1.1. .Books, records, documents and other-elettronic or physical data ewdehdngl

-and. reflechng-al! 0515 and other expenses incurréd by the Contractor in the
per!ormance of the Conuact and all income receivéd or collected by ‘the
Contractor:

6.1.2.  All records:misst. be miintained in accordance with acegunling prucedures and

) 'pracllc.es which, sufficiently.and properiy reflect all such cosls and expenses,
‘and which are- acceptable to the Department, and to include, without limitation,
all ledgers, books records, and original evidence .of costs such 8§ purchase
requisitions and orders vouchers, requisitions” for matenats inventorigs,
‘valuations .of in-kind confributions, labor nme cards, payrotls and other rgcords
-requested or required by the Depanment ’ :

'6,1.3. Stalislical; ‘errollment, attendance. -oi" visit records for each . recipient- of

' 'seivices, which recoids shall Include !l fecords of application and eligibility
(including all forms: requrred lo determine, elrglbnllty fof each such recipient),
records regarding the provision of services and all invoices submrlted to the
DeparIment to oblam payment for such'services.

Durmg‘the lerm oi th!s Conlract and the period for rétention hereunder, the Department;,
“ the United States Department of ‘Health -and’ Human \Servrces and .aiy of their
‘designated” represantalwes sha[l have access toall reporls and- records maintained
pursuant to the Conlract for purposes of audit, -examinalion, excerpts and transcripts,
-Upon-the purchase by the Department of the maximum ‘number of unils provided for in.
‘thé Contract and upon: payment of the price irmrlahon hereunder, the Conlract .and all -
the obl:gatlons of the parties- ‘hereunder (éxcept. such obligations as, by the'terms of the.
Contract- are to be performed aftef the end of the term of this Contract -and/or survlve
the lermmallon of the Contract) ghall terminate, prowded however that if, upon review
of the,Final Expendnure Report the Department . shali disallow-any éxpenses claimed
by the* Conlractor as ‘cosls heréunder the ‘Depariment shatl ratain the, right; at ns
discretion, to deductthe amount of such expenses as are. disallowed or to recover such
sums from the Contractor.

~

T Exhrblts Incr‘:rporated

7.1

7

73,

The Contractor shall usé and disclose Protected Heallh Information in complaance wilh
the Standards'for Privacy of Individually |déntifiable Health Information ‘(Privacy Rule)
{45 CF R Parts 160 .and 164) Under the Health Insoranice Portabllity and Accountablluty

"Act (HIPAA) of 1996, and In accordance wilh the attached Exhibit |, Business Assocrate

Agreement, which has‘been execited by the partres

The Conlractor shall “manage’ all coniidential data réiated lo .this .Agreemient in
accordancerwrth the terms of Exhibil K, DHHS Informatlon Security Requrremenls

All Exhibits D throygh,K -are attached herelp.and incorporated by reference h_er,qrn‘.

+'RFA-2021-OLT$S:08-SERVL-05 Exhibit B° ' Conhactor inltals: ;
_ Partnership for,Public Heallh.Ing. Page'21.of 21 Dale:. g Iw Zw?-;a;
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EXHIBIT C

Payment Terms

1. This Agreement is funded by:
1.1.55.97%, Federal Funds, by the

1.1.1. United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families, Office of Community
Services Social Services Block Grant (CFDA: 93.667); FAIN:
2001NHSOSR, 50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds.

1.1.2. United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Community Living, Office of Community Services
NH Family Caregiver Support Title lll E (CFDA #93.052), FAIN:
2001NHOAFC-02; 75% Federal Funds, 25% General Funds

1.1.3. United States Department of Health and Human Servaces. Centers
for Medicare & Medicaild Services, Medicaid Grants (CFDA#
93.778), MEDICAID; 50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds

1.1.4. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Special
Programs for the Aging Title |V and Title Il Discretionary Projects
SMPP (CFDA '#93.048), FAIN: 90MP0176-03-01; 100% Federal
Funds

1.1.5. United States Department of Health and Human Services, State
Health Insurance Assistance Program SHIP, (CFDA #93.324), FAIN:
90SA0003-02-03; 100% Federal Funds

1.1.6. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Cenlers
for Medicare & Medicaid Services, and Administration for Community
Living MIPPA, (CFDA #93.071), FAIN: 2001NHMISH-00; 100%
Federal Funds

1.2.44,03% General funds.
2. For the purposes of this Agreement:

2.1. The Depariment has identified the Contractor as a Subrecipient in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.0. et seq.

2.2. The Indirect Cost Rate of 10.6% applies in accordance with 2 CFR
§200.414.

2.3. The Depariment has identified this Contract as NON-R&D, in accordance
with 2 CFR §200. 87.

3. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred
in the fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved
ling item, as specified in Exhibits C-1, Budget through Exhibit C-2, Budgsl.

Paitnership for Public Health, Inc. Exhibit C " Conlractor Initials: é
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E_XHIB]T c-

4. The Conlractor shall submit an‘invoice in a form satisfactory to-the. State by the!
f fteenth (15th) working day of the' following month, which identifies and requests
vrermbursement for authonzed gxpenses incurred in the prior month ‘The
Contractor shall ‘ehsure the invoice is complaled dated and. retumad 0. the
Department in order to initiate’ payrient.

5. Inlieu-of hard cop:es all invoices may be ass:gned an électronic signature and
emailed to ‘dhhs. beasmvouces@dhhs nh.gov, or invdices may be mailed to;

Finandial Manager,

Department of Health and Human Serwces
105 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 033071

6. The State shail make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt
of each invoice, subsequent to-approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient
funds are available, subject to Raragraph 4 of the General Prowsmns Form
Niimber P- 37 of. this. Agreement

7. The final Invoice shall be dué to the State no later than forty (40) days aftei the -
contract complehon date specifie ed- m Form P-37. General Provisions Block 1
' Completion Date.

8. The Contractor must provideé the services in Exhibit B, Scope of Serwces in’
compliancé with’ fundsng reqwrements

9. The Contractor agrees that fundmg urider this Agreemenl may be withheld, in:
whole or in partin the.event/of non- compllance with the terms and-conditions of .
‘Exhibit B, Scope of Services.

10. Notw:thstandmg anythlng to the. contrary herem ‘the Conlractor agreeés that
funcllng ‘under this agreement may-be withheld; in‘'whole or-in part, in thé event:
~of non- compliaiice with- -any Federal or- State law rule or regulation’ applicable to
‘the "servicas ‘provided, -or if the said services or producls havé not -been
sallsfactonly completed in accordance- with the terms and. conditions .of this
agreemenl

11. Notwuthslandlng Paragraph 18 of-the General Provisions Form P:37, changes
‘ limitéd. to adjusting ‘amounts within _the price limitalion and adjusling
encumbrances betweén: State Fiscal Years and budget class lines through’ the
Budget Office may be- made by writlen agreement. of both pariies, withaut
oblalmng approval of the Governor and Execuhve Councul if needed and
juslified.

42; Audits -

12:1.The!Contraclof is:required - 16.submit an annual audut to'the Departmenl |f
any- of the followang conditions éxist:

Partnaiship for Public Health, me. ‘Exhibil C Conu'nctorlmuals ’k’
RFA;:2021-GLTSS-0B:5ERVI 05 Pago 20f3 " pate: Eﬂ D'M
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EXHIBIT ¢

12 1 1: Condmon A The Contractor expended $750 000 or more in federal
funds received.as a.subrecipient pursuant to 2 CFR Part’ 200 during
‘the.most récently completed fiscal year.

12,1:2, Condition B - Tha. Cortraclor. is subject to audit pursuant.to the
_requiremenits. of NH RSA. '7:28, “lil-b, pertaining to- charitable
Qrganizations receiving. supporl of $1,000,000 or more.

-'1",2.1;:'3 Condition G - The-Contractor is a public company and requlred by
Secunly and: Exchange Commission (SEC) reguiations to submit an
annual ﬂnan<;1al audit. '

12:2.If Condition A. e)usts the Conlractor shall submit an annual single audit
'performed by an, mdependenl Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to the
Departmen! within 120 days aftér thé close of thé.Contractor’s fiscal year,
“conducted in accordance vith. the requirements of .2 CFR Part 200,
Subpart F of. the. Unlform Administrative Requxrements Cosl Pnnclples
-and Audit Requlrements for Federal awards:

12.3.If Condition B or Condition C exists, the Contréctor.shall subm:t an annual
financial audit performed by @n mdependent CPA wuthm 120 days’ after
" fhg close,of the Contractor's fiscal yéar:

- 12.4.1n addition to, and notin any wayin limitation f obhgatlons of the Contraét,
itis understood and agreed by the Cantractor that the Contractor shall be
held liable for’ any’ state or-federal audit exceptions and shall return’ to the
Department all payments made under the Contract to which exception has
been taken,orwhich have béen disallowed becausé of such-an excep!non

Parineiship tor Public Heallh, Inc:, Exnib € : Conlractor Iniliatst .
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New Hampshtre Departmanl of Heallh and’ Human Services
‘Exhibit D

*CERTIFICATION REG nbms UG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor identifi ad in Section 1.3 of thé General Provisions agrees to comply wilh the provisions of
Sacbons 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub, L. 100-690, Title V. Sublitle.D; 4
(.8.C. 701 etseq.), end further agrees to have the Contractor's rapresenlauvg, agidenlified In Sections
4.11 and 1.32 of the. Genaral Provisions, axecute the lollowlng Certification:’

rALTERNATIVE 1 FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

us DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND.HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
AJS.DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF. AGRICULTURE CONTRACTORS

This certification Is required: by the regulations implementing Sections: 5151 5160 of the Drug Fraa
Workplace Act of-1988. (Pub, L: 100 690 Title'V, Subtite D; 41 U.S.C. 701 ol seq), The January 3f,
'1989 regulallons were ‘amended and published as Part Il of the May & 25 1990 Federal Register (pages
21581-21691) and réquire ceitification by grantees (and by inferénce, sub-grantees and sub-
‘contractors), prior to award, that lhcy will mainlain a drug-free workplace, Section 3017.630(c)-of thé
regulation provides tha! a grantee {and by inference, sub-grarilées and sub-conlractors) that is a State -

" may elect to make ond certlﬁcalson to the, Deparlmenl in' each fedeial fiscal year in lieu of cemrcates for-
‘each. grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the: cerlullcatuon The' cemr caté set out below'is'a’
maltarial representallon of fact  upon which reliance-is placed when the agency awards the grant. Falie
¢ertification ar wolatlon of the oemr cation'shall be grounds for suspansion of payments, suspenslon or
terimination of granits, or.gavarnment wide.suspension or debarment. ‘Contractors using’ this form should

+send il to

.Commlssmner

NH Departmenitiof Health and Human. Servicés
129 Plgasant Street,

.Congard, NH. 1033018505 .

-1, The granlee cemras that it w:!l or will continue 16 prévide & drug-fréé workplace by
1 _1 Pyblishing a stalement nollfylng employées;that the unlawful manufaclure, dislrlbutlon
dispenslng possession or'yse.of s controlled subslance Is prohlblled In the  grantés’s o
-womplace and specnlymg the actions-thal will be taken against- employees ‘for: ‘violation. of" such-
prohsb:llon
1:2. .Establishing an onga:ng drug-free awareness program to Inform employeas about
1.21. The dangers of diug abuse In'the workplace;
1.2 2. The grantee’s, pollcy of malnlammg 8 drug- -frée workplace;
1. 2 3. Any avallable drug counselmg rahaballlallcn and, employee assistance prograrns and
1:24. The penalues thal may be lrnposad upon employees for drug abuse wolallons
. soccurring in the workplace; :
1.3. Maklng ita requlrement that éach employeé'(o be engaged.in the performance olthe granl he
" given a copy of the stalement required by paragraph (a);
1:4. Nolllymg the amployﬂa IAthe statément reguired by paragraph (a) thal -as a-¢ondition of,
.employmenl under the granl, the employed will
1.4.1. ‘Abide by the term’s of the slatément;.and
1.4. 2. Notify the emplnyer in. wmmg ‘of his or her conv:c!:on lor F wolauon o! a cnrn:nal drig
conviclion;
. 1.5, -Nohly[ng ihe'agency in wnllng within ten calendar days af'ler recélving nolice under
_subparagraph 1.4.2 frorm an employee’ or olherwisé receiwng actual notice of such conviction,
Employers of convlclsd amployeés must provide nctlce Includlng pos:llon title, 16-avery grant

Exhibii D - Certification regarding Orug Froe' Vanilor Iridats

Wancplac.o Requ:rernenls . ¥] o d‘
Sumrnsinion Pagd 1ol 2 : ' ' Dalo __ Z ag { 2 O Le
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an Hampshlre Departmont of-Health dnd Human Services
E!hibl! D

- " o )

has dasngnaled 8 cenLraI point for the raceipt of such nol:ces No'nca shall :nclude the.
] Identification num!per{s) of each affectad grant; ' :
16, Taklng one of the !ollowung aclions, within 30 calendai days of reeetvmg natice under
subparagraph 1.4. 2, with respect lo any employee who is.s0 convicted :
‘1.8.4. Takmg appropria!e personnel action agalnst such an employes, .up to and including
1ermmalion consistenit with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
. amended; or .
1.6.2. Requiring such emptoyea to participale sau:.faclonly in a drug abuse assistance of
rehab:l:lahon program approved.for. such purposas by a Federal, State, or local heallh
' law enrorcemenl “or othei apprapriata agency.
1.7, -Making a goad falth effort to continge to malnlein & drug- -free wdikplace thr0ugh
. implemantahon of paragraphs 1.1, 1:2; 43,14, 1. 5, and 1 6:

2 The grantee ‘may Insert in'the space provided below tha sile(s) for the parforrnance of work dofie in
oonnectlon with the spécific grant.

i’]éée, of Peﬂ,or_manqe (stieet address, cily, gppnly, state, zip code) (list each location)
Chiack A If there are workplaces on ﬁle.tha_l are not identified here.

Vendar Name:

dehas Y, Gt

Date : ‘Name: e .
Tille:
' %rL
Exh!b\tD Coitification reparding Orug Free, Vendior T IO e S

. Workplace Requ!;omanls . Cf
[CUDHIBN 10713 Pogo 20l2 ‘Dold L




DocuSign Envelope ID: 98431FD4-AD2A-4650-873C-BEATFESD1BF9

Now Hampshlre Dapanment of Health.and Hurnan Servlces
Exmbit E

& rE— C T Tee o ¢

C§RTIF|CAIION REGARDING Loaevgn

Thé Vendor. idéntified in Seclion 1.3 of thé General.Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sacﬂon 318 of Public’'Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restriclions on Lobbylng and’
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contrector’s representative,-as identified in Sections:1.11
Land 1.12 of the Genaral ‘Provision's execule the foliowing Certification:

'US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF-EDUCATION : CONTRACTORS
US-DEPARTMENT OF. AGRICULTURE : CONTRACTORS

"Programi (indicate applicable program coverad):
“Temporary Assistance lo Needy Famiilie$ under Tille IV-A
“Chlld: Suppoﬂ Enforcement Program under Titre D
‘Socnal Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
'Medlcald Program undat “Title XIX'
*Community Services Block Grarit under Titie V)
*Child Care Developmenit Block Grent Under Tille IV

The undérsignad certifigs, to the*best of his 67 her knowledge and be’i.ie{-, ,lhat '

1. No Federal appropnaled funds have been paid or will bepaid by or on behall of the undersigned 16
any person for influencing or attempbng to influence an officer or emp[oyee of any agency, a' ‘Member’
-.of Congress an officer or empIOyae of Congrass or an employée of a Member of Congress.i in
:connection with the, awarding of any Federaﬂ contract, »conlinuation, rénéwal, améndment, or
modification of- -gny Federal conlract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific menhon
sub-grantee or: wb-wnlraclor}

s I any funds othef than Federal appmprlalad funds have'been paid or will bo palcl to any. person for
‘lnﬂuenclng or attémpting to inﬂuence ‘an offic ceror emp!oyee of any agency a Member of Cungress
an officer or amptoyee of Congress “oran empbyee o!’ a Member of Congmss in conneclion with this
Federal contracl.-grant; joan, or.cooparalive agreemanl (and by spetific mention sub- -grantée or Sub-
cantraclor), the undersigned shall completé and submll Standard Form LLL, (Dlsclosure Form o
'Rspon Lobbymg in accordance with ils Inslruclmns -altached ‘and [dentified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

-3 Tha underéigned shail require that the Janguage of this cerlif catlon beincluded in the awart .
-document for sub-awards al all tiers (inchuding: subcanlracts sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
Ioans. and cooperative agreemenls} and that all sub -recipients shali certify and dlsclose accordingly.

Thls temﬁcat}on is 8, malarlal réprasentation of factupon wh!ch feliance was placod whan this transacllon
‘was fmade or entered Into "Submission of this ; centification Is:a prerequlsité for ‘makirig of enfering Inio this:
!ransacuon Imposed by Seclnon 1352, Tllla 317 U.S. Code. Any person who'falls'to filé the required
cerlification’ shall.be: subject{o a cwnl penally of not less lhan $10, 000 and nnl more than $100, 000 for
.-8ach 'such allure.

Vendor Name:

“Date Name: *
Tile:

“ExniolE - Corlification Rogarding Lobbying Vendor Inltals _/

TUDARISN 1071 ' Poga 1611 .Date B
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‘New Hampshire Departrent of Health and Humgn Sérvides:..
C "Exhibit.F*

/CERTIFICATION REG; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
T AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS ;

The Vendor identified in'Section 4.3.of the Gerieral Provisions agreés 10 comply with the provisions.of-
.'Execulive'Office of the President, Exe¢utive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Pant 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspénsion; and Other.Responsibility Mattérs, and further-agrees to have the Contractor’s o
irepresentative, as Identifled In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification: ' ' '
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION ) ;
1. By.signlng and submilting this proposal (contract), the. prospective primary participant is providing'the
certification set out bélow.’ ' ' '

2. Tha-inability'of s person to-provide.the certification required below will nol ‘necessarily rasull In‘dénial
of participation. In this covered transaction. If nacessary, thé prospeciivé participant-shall-subrmit-an
explénation of why it cannot provide the certification. The.certification of explanation will be 5
considered in.connéclion With the NH-Depaitment of Health and Human Services' (DHHS) '
‘elermination whether to enter-inlo this transaclion. However, fallure of thé prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participatjon in
this:transaction. o i S

\

when DHHS délerriined (o enler.into this transaction. If il islater determined that the prospective
primary participant Knowingly rendered an errongous certificalion, in addition lo olher remedies

. available to the Faderal Governmant; DHIS may.terminate this-transaction for cause of default.

3. "The centification'if 1his clause Is-a matérial reprasentation of fact upon which reliance was placéd

4. The pro‘s;}ecti\‘fa-pfirhary parlicipanl-shall provide im_r‘rj'egi‘;a_le wrllten notice to thie DHHS agency:lo
whom Lhis»propqsal_(o‘onlracl) is'submilled if at any time the prospective’ primary parlicipant learns
that'ils certificalion Was erconeaous when submitted or has become erroneous’by reason of changed

circumstances.

'5, Theterms *covered Iiansaction,” ;qebqrr'g'q.;"Slj"s.pp'ﬂdet.‘f," 'i'né_!_igibie.‘ “lower lier g:bire}g‘_d'
transaction,” “participant,” "parson,’ *primary covered transaclion,” *principal,’ *proposal;” and

“voluntarily xcluded,? as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and

Covirage sections-ol {Hie rules implementing Executive Order 12549; 45 CFR Part 76. See lie
attached-definiligns., : o

The prospective primary participani agrags:by submitting itiis proposal {contract) that, shoutd'tha
proposed covered transaction be éntered into; It shall not kaowingly eter into any Tower tier covered
transaciion with & person who Is'débarred,:suspended, declared ineligible, «or voluntarily éxcluded
from participation In thls covered transaction, tmless authorized by DHHS..

o

7. The prospective primary paiticipant further agrees by.submilling this proposal that it will include the
clause titlad "Cortification Regarding Debérmenl, Suspension; Ineligibility end. Voluntary Exclusion:-
“Lower Tier Covered Tran'sactions,” providéd by DHHS;.witholt modification, in afl lower tier coveared
transactions and in all solicitalions for lower lier covared Iransactions. CT

. A paticipaniin & covered transaction may rely upon.a cédificalion ol'a prospectivé paricipant’in &
lowier'tier covered transacion that it (s not.debarred, suspended, ineligible, or Involintarily excluded

.from the covered transaclion, unless il knows thatthe certificatlon’is erroneous.. A participant may-
decide the imethod and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of ils principals. Each.
-participant may, but is nol réquifed 10, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties),

o

+9." Nothing contained In the forégaing shall be 69@;!rue‘d o requirg éstablishment of a system of tecords -
In ofdér.to.iender in.good faith the certificalion required by this clayse, Thé knowledge snd.

“Exhibll £ = Conlficdidn Regaiding Debarment, Suspansion “Vendor intljls
B o :And Other Rezponalblily Maltars : Y
Gyminisn (073 Rago 1ol 2. *Oag 1.
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Néw Harnpshiru Departmcnt of Health and. Human Samcas
Exhlblt F:

-lnformat:on cf a pamcipant s nol requarad lo exceed. that whlch ls ncrmally possessed by a prudent
- person’in lhe ordlnary course of business deahngs

10. Exceptor lransachans authorized under paragraph 6 of these lnstrucuons i'a participant in-a
“ covered transaction knowingly enters into & lower lier covered transaction wilh a person who is
' -,‘auspended «dsbarred, Ineligible, or voluntarily- -excluded from partlclpal:on In this transachon In
addmon o othgr remedies available to’ the Fedaral Government, DHHS ma¥ terminate this’ transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY-COVERED TRANSACTIONS
1. The prospecllve primary parucipant cértifies 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, thal it and’ lts

prinapals

11.1." are not-présently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarmienl, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered lrangactions by,any Federal depariment or agency;

11.2, have not, within @ 1hree year period precading this proposai (contract) been convicted of of had
8 civil [udgment rendered against lhem for.commission of fréud or'a criminal offénseé in
connactlon wilh 6btaining, anemphng to cbtain, or parformmg a public (Federal, State or local)
-trénsacuon or a contract under 8 public ransaction; violalion of Federal or Stale anmrust

- -statutes or mmmlssmn of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fa!sw calion or deslmchon of
records, making false statements, or recelwng ‘stolen property;

11 3. -are not presenliy indicted fof alherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental enlity:
(F ederal, State or local) with commission of any of lhe offenses enumera!aa n paragraph (o).
of this cerin!‘:calinn and

41.4. have nol w1thin a 1hree-year period preceding’ thls apphcauoniproposal ‘had one or mare public
teansaciions- {Fedaral Siale or local) terminated for cause or- dafauﬂ

12 ‘Whére the' prgspecl[ve primary pariicipant.is unable to cermy to any.of the Statements in this.
cemﬁcatuon such prospeclive parlimpan! shall-gitach an explanahon to this proposai (conlract)

LOWER TIER COVEREB TRANSACTIONS
a3, By srgnmg and submmmg this Iower tier proposal (conlracl) the prospechve lower uar parlucapanl as
defined.i in 45 CFR Pant 76, certif e to the bes! of its knowledge and betief that it and its principals;
131. arenot presenlly debarred, suspénded, proposed for debarment, declared Inel:g:bla or
vo!umarily éxcluded from participation in this transattion by any féderal dopartmen! 0r agency.
13: 2. .where the prospectwe lower tier participant is unabla lo Certify to any of the above, such,
prospectlve paricipant-shall altach an exptanatnon\o this proposal (Contract). ’

*14.'The prospeclivé lower.tier paricipant fuither. agraes by submitiing this proposal (conlract) that 1wl
‘include this'clause enhtled *Cenification- Regardmg Debarment, ‘Suspension, lnel:g:bullty and
“Voluntary Exclusion - Lowar Tier Covered Transacllons,” wnhoui modificatian in 81l lower Iaer covered
'transachons ‘and in all 3ohcilahons for Iower el oovered transaclions:

“Vendor Namae:;

’f/ﬂf(/zﬁzo

Data =2 Name
'T |Ue

Exhibil F = Cmﬁca!Ion Regardlng charmcn! Suspénsion Vnndar lnlr.lnu
.And Olhe? Rcsponslbﬂuy Maltars: ,
CUmDIRS 1071 . Paga2f.2.” ' . Dalo
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New Hampshlra Departrnem of Health and.Human Services
Exhibit G

e _CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
rFEDERAL. NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND
WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS '

‘The.Vendor identified in. Seclron 1.30of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Conlractofs
represenlaﬂve 8s, |dentrﬂed in Sectlons 111 and 1.12 of the: General Provrslons ‘to execule the followmg
'cer'h!' cation:’

Vendor will comp1y, and will require, any’ subgrantees or subcontractors to comp!y with any appllcable
féderal nonduscnmmabon requaremems which may include:

: the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Sechon 3789d) which prohibits
ieciplents of federal Fundlng under th:s statute.from discriminating, eilhier in employmenl pracuces orin
the delwery of sarvices or benefits, on the basis of race, color, rehgnon national orgin, and sex. The Act
réquires certain recipients to- produce an Equal Employment Oppaitunity Plan;

~the Juvepr!e Justice Delinquenty Prévention Act of 2002 (42 u.sc. Seclron 5672(b)) which ‘adapts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federai fundmg under-this
‘statute.are pt‘ohib:ted from dlscnmmalmg, either-in employment praclices oc in the delwery of. senuces or
benefits, on the basis of race, coloy, religion, national originsand sex. The Act includes Equal ‘
Employment Opportunity Plan requurements

- the Civil Righls Act'of 1964 (42 us:c. Section:2000d, which: prohtblts recuprents of’ federa! fnanclal
assistance from: dlscnmmahng on the basis of face, color, ornational origin in any program o;. aclmty)

- the Rehabilitation A¢t of 1973 {29 u: S C. Sect!on 794), which prohlbns reaprents of-Federal financial
assrslance from drscnminating on the’ basss of disability, in regard lo émployment and the delivery: ‘of
samcas or benefi ts, in.any program or, aclivity;

- g .the Américans with Disabllities Act-of 1990 (42 U.S:C. Sections 12134- 34) ‘which proh'btls .
dnscrumlnahon and ensures équal opportun!ly fof persons wilh dzsablhties in employmient, State ‘and iocal
gowernment servlces public accommodahons commercial facilities.\and transportation;

-the Educallon Amendmems of 1972 {20 U.S.C, Sections 1681, 1683 *1685-86), which prohibils
drscnmrnauon on tha basis of sex In federally assisled-education programs;

- the Age Drscnmmanon Actof 1975 (42 U.S. C. Séctions 6106-07), which. profiibits discrimination on the
basis of age in programs or aclivitiés receiving Federal financial dssistancé. I does not include
‘ employmenl dlscrmmalron,

=28 C.F.R. pt. 31{U.S. Department of Justice’ Regulaluons - 0JJDP Grant Programs) 28 CFR.pt, 42,
(U.S. Depaﬂment of Justice Regulahans - Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Qpportunity; Policies

and Frocedures) Executive. Order No. 13279 {aqual protection of the'laws for faith-based and community

organrzauons} Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and pdlrcy making
crileria for partnerships with falih-based and ne:ghborhood orgamzaiaons %

-28CF. R. pt. 38 (US. Departmenl of Justice Regulations - Equal Treatment for Faith: Based

Organizations); and Whistleblower prolecl:ons 41 U.8.C. §4712 apd The:Naliona! Oefefse Authorization .

“Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013)the Pilot Pro-gram for”
Enhancemem of Contract Employee Whistieblower Protections, which prolects employees'agains!
reprisal for certain whistle’blowing aclivitiés in connection With federal grants and conlradls.

The certrf cale sel out'below’is a matérlal r‘epresemanon of fact'upon which rehance is p!aced when the

agency awards the grant, False cert:ﬁcahon or violation of the.certification shall be grounds for »
:suspension of* paymenls suspensuon ot termination of granls, or govarnment wrda suspensron or.

debsrment
Exhibil G 2 F/( 1
Vondof mnap

Cmbc:umelmwtmmqum-pm&hn Fedars Nond scriminadon, Equel rmwuum-an-umnin#;n

114 i : . 3 dZ ,
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‘New Hampshire Departmont of Health and Hlumign.sérvicé"s
Exhlbit G

|n the event a Federal or State court or F ederal or S!ate adminilrative agency makes & finding of
-discrimination after-a i@ process hearing on the ‘grounds of race, color, refigion, national origin, or sex
against a reclpaent of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the fi inding to the Office for- Civil Rights, Lo
the apphcable contracting agency ‘or division within the Department of Health and Human. Services, and
to'the Departmeny of Healih and Human Services Officé of the Ombudsman.

The Vendar identified in Seclion 1.3 of the General Provisnons dgrees by signatire of the Contractors
‘representaive as identified’in Sections 1.11 and'1,12:0f the.General Provisions, to execute the following
- certification:

‘1. .By signing and submitling this proposal.(Contract) the Vendar.agrees lo comply wulh the_provisions
.indicated above:

Veéndar Nanie;

///z(/zm,a M &w{u @D(p

'Date ' _ Name: ~
Title:

" EXOIG . /&((«
‘Vendor Inllialy K

muwmﬂnwmwmmwmeﬂrmmurm Dased Orpanzsacne
and Whistatiowsr prowacions

:g.t::nu" . \ l,P.ggF_Z 612 _ Dalo ?’e m{)
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New Hampshlre anartmenl of Health and Human Services
Exhibit H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Léw:103:227, Pait C - Envuronmen!al Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-ChIldren Act of 1994
(Act), -raguires Lthat Emaking not be permlued in .any portion of any indoor rac:hty owned or'leased or

- contracted for by an entity end used routmely or-regularly for the provision.of health, day care, education,
or library services 1o children under the. age of 18. If the services oro funded by Federal programs eithér
difectly or through State or local guvemments by Federal gran!, contract, foan, or loan guarantee, The
law does ngt apply to children’s servicas provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by .
Medacare or Medicaid funds, .end, portions:of facilmes used for mpatlent drug or alcohol reatmant, Failure
to comply with the provislons of the law may rasult In the imposmon of-a civll monetary panalty of up to
$1000 perday andlor the. imposutlon of an administrative compliance Order on the responsible entity.

“The Vendor Identified in Séctson "1.3:0f the General Provislons agrees, by s!gnature of the Contrac&or‘s

. 'rsprasantauve ‘as identified in Section 1.11.énd 1.12 0f the Genaral Provisions, to. execule the following

certification: ;

1. By signing and submitUng this-contract, the Vandor agrees to make reasonable gfforts to cornply with
all.applicable provisions of Public Law 103- 227, Part C, known as the Pro—Chlldren Actof 1994.

Véndor Name:

Abetrro b, G,
| M W

Exhibli H = Cemfzcal.bn Regording " © Vendor Infualy:
Environmental Tobpeeo Smakd A !
CUDIELOTEY Pago 10l 1 .Date.
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New Hampshlro quanmgnt of Heallh and Homan, Servlcas

Exhlbit I

‘HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABIL!TY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
" . BUSINESS-ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT )

The Contragtor identified in Seclion 1.3.of the Géneral Pravisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the-Health-Insurarice Portability and Accouritability Act; Public Law 104-191 -arid
“with the’ Standards. for Prlvacy and. Security: ‘of Individually !denlifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160. and 164 appllcable 10.business.associatés. As defined hereln, "Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and-subconlractors and agents of thé Contractor that

. receive, use or have access to protected healthvinformation under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity® shall mean the State of New Hampshlre Dapartrnant al Hea\th and Human Services. |

(1 Definitioris. . :
.. "B[each' shall havéthe ‘§ame meaning ; .as the term "Breach' in section 164.402 of Tille 45,
_Code of Federal: Regulatlons

*Business Assdciate™ has the meaning given such-term in secétion 160 103 of Title:45, Code
‘of Federal Regulations. ,

G 'Covared Entity” has the méaning given such leérm'in SECllOﬂ 160,103 of T|tle 45
Code of Federal Regufahons

i, *Designaled Récord Sei”shall have. the same meamng as.the term* 'desugnated record set
«in 45 CFR 'Section 164.501.

o e *“Data‘Aadrénation” §Hall hdve the $ame meaning as:the tefm “data aggregation™In 45CFR-
Section 164.501, ; . ) .

lf “Health Care Ogeraluon * shall-have {He: same méaning as thé term. 'haallh care Operamns
in.45 CFR Section"164.501,

'g. "HITECH. Act’ means'the Health lnforrnatlon Technology.faf Econormc and: Clnmcal Heallh
" LAct, TilleXill, Subtitle D, Pait1 & 2 of- the.Amefican Recovery- -and Ramveslmem Acl of.
2009.

h -"ti_LEAA means:the Health Instrance Pcrtabllnty and Accountahahty Act:of 1998 Pubhc Law
104-191-and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health. ‘
‘Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 162 and \164 and amendmants thereto, °

[ ndwudua shal| have the ‘same meamng as the term: mdwtdual" in 45 CFR-Section 1;-30 103.
and shall include a person wha quahr 85.85 8 personai representalwe in accordance with 45+
CFR Section 164.501 (g)

-j. “Privacy Rulg" shall mean the Standards f6¢ Privacy of Iridividually ldentifiable Health
" Infarinatiori at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, ‘promulgated under HIPAA by the.United. States
Departmeni of Héalth and Human Semces

-_k-. 'Pro;ecled Health inforiation* shall have the same maanmg as'the term “protectad haallh
information” in 45, CFR.Seclion 160:103, limited to the informatior ¢reated or recesved by

N 'Busmess Assoclale ffom’dr on: behall of Govarad Enuty
inb1a Ehibi | “Contrdelon illafa /
T Health Insurenca Ponahuiry Acl .-
Bysinoss Assoclate Agrdoment

Rigo ) of 6 “baty __{{ 2
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- Exhibit |

Beguured byl Law"™ shali havé thé §ame meaning as the term requrred by faw” ‘in 45 CFR
-Section 164,103

om, ‘Secrgtag 'shall inean:the Secretary of the Department of Health.and Human Sefvices.or
hlslher,desrgnee

n.. “Security'Rule” shall'mean the' Securily Slandards for the Protection of Electronic Protected 3
Health Informaticn at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C -and amendments therelo.

= ) ' means protected health information that is not
‘secured by a technology slandard thal.renders protected health mforrnaﬂon unusable
unreadable, of indecrpharabla to unauthorized Individuals-and is devaloped or endorsed by . «
a:standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National, Slandards
Institute:

p cher Définitions’ - All'terms ot olRerwise defined Kerein shall'have" lhe meaning
* .established under 45 C F.R.Parls 150 162 and 164, as amended from: hme to time, and me
HITECH
Ac_:t

() Biisiness Assoclaie Use and Dis¢losuré of Protacted Health Informatlon, ,

~ .a.. Business Assoclate shall:not use, disclose, malntain:or transmit’ Protected Health '
lnformahon {PHI) except as reasonably necessary o provide the services outlined under
Exhiblt A of the Agreement. Further; Business Assoclate, including but nal limited to all
its directors, oﬁ'cers employees and sgenls shall ngt use, dis¢losé, maintain-of transmrt
PHI in. any's mianner that wnuld constitute a violation of the Privacy-and Secunly Rule.

b. . Business Assoclate-rnay use-or disclose PHI:
L For the- proper management and. admlnrstra!lon of the Business Assocrate
18 As requrred by law, pursuantto thé terms: sel fonh in paragraph d. below or
1il. 'For.data aggregalron purposes:for the heaith care operalions: of Covared
Enllty

6 To the extent Busrness Assoclale is. permlued under the Agreement to dlsclose PHI fo. a
'thrrd pany Busmess Associale ‘must obtain, prior to faking any such drsclosure (i)
Teasonable’ assurances "from the. third party that such PHI will be held corifi dentrally and
‘uSed or furlher drsc!osed only as required by law or for the pufpose for which it ‘was:
dis¢losed-10; the lhll‘d party; and (i) &n agreemeént; from ‘such third party to notrfy Busrness-
Associate, In farc:cr)rdanr:a with the HIPAA Prwacy,.Secunty and Breach Notificatian
Rules .of any:breaches-of the confidenliglity ‘of the ‘PHI,-to. the extent it has oblarned
knowledga of such breach.

The Business Associate. shall niot, unless such disclosure is reasonably necassary 1o
provide services | under’ Exhrbil A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in fespanse t toa
request for digclosure.on the.basis thatiit is requrred by law, w:lhoul first. nolifying
.Covered Enmy s0-thal chered Enlity has an. opportunity to object to the disclosure anr!
1os saek ‘appropnala reliel. If Covered Enmy objects’ to such disclosure, the Busrness

Y

32094 Exhibit | Conirnctor Intlaty, 2=
Hoatth lhsurdnce Porability Act R

Businsss Assmnln Agraomem w s n. =
Paga 2 of 6 Data ZE% o/ ’Zé’w
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Exhlpiti

3)

31

- ‘Assoclate shall refraln from d:sctowng the PHI uniil Cdvered Entlty has exhausted alt

) remedles

|r the Covered Enlity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Enuty ‘has agreed to

-bé bound by ; additional restrictions over and ‘above those uses or disclosures or security

- safeguards of PHI pursuant: to the Prtvar.y and Security Rule the Busmess Associale

shall be bound by such addrtaonal restrictions ‘and shall not disclose PHI m violation of
such addrtmnal restnctruns and shall abide by any additional:security sal’eguards

It)bltgat'lons' e‘nd-Acti'v'itEes of Busihess'Assbctetd.

The Busmess Assaciale shall notify the Covered Entity's' Privacy Officer immigdiately
after the Busrness Assocnate becomes dware of & any use or drsctosure of. protected '

-‘health rnformatron not provided for by the. Agreement lnc!uding breaches of.unsécured

protected heallth information and/or any securily incident thal may have an mpact on the
protected health: information ot the Covered Enlrty

. T
The Buslhess-Associate shall rmmedlalety pertorm a risk asséssment when it becomes
aware.of any of the above situations. The risk asséssment shall include, but not be
:Ilmlted to:

o- The nature and extent of the protected health- |nformatlon involved, rncludlng the-
typés of identifiers:and the likelihood of re-idenlification;
o The unauthonzed person used the protected health rnformallon or to whom the
. disclosure was rnade '
o Whether the' protected heatth mtormet!on was actue!ly ‘acquiréd or vrewed
.0 The exténl to which the risk’ tothe protected health information-has been
mitigated.

'The Business Assocrate shatl comptete the nsk assessment within 48 hours of thé |
.breach and mmedretety repoft the ﬁndnngs of the risk assessment in. wnllng 1o the
Covered Entily. .

The Business Associate shall- .comply with all. sectlons of the- anacy Securlty, and
Breach Notrﬁcatron Rule,

Business Associale shall make available all of il inlefnal polrcres and procedures 'books*
.and records reteting to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or. created or, -
'recetved by thie Business Associalg on bahalf 6f Covered Enlity to the. Secretary for
purposes of determrnlng Covered Entity'sicompliance with HIPAA and the Prrvacy and -
Securtty Rule:-

Busjness Assocrate shall requnre ali of its busmess associates that receave 'use or. have
-access to PHI. under the Agreement to agree In wrttlng to adhere 1o the same

- {he: duty to return or destroy the: PHI as ‘provided under. Seclion 3 {). The Covered Entity

shali be considered a direct third party benercrary of thé. Contraclor's business essociale A
'agreements wrth Conlractor s Intendéd business assoctates who will be recelving PH!

'Exhibt I Conlraclor Inlttal_;

Hoalth Irisuranca Pcmtatlrlv Act

Busingss, Assodalo Agreament
‘Page.d ol g

em e e
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Exhibiti

3R2014

.pursuant {d this Agreément, with rights of enforcément and indemnification from.such’
business assocmlas who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard’

contract provisions (P-37) or this Agreernent for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected haalth informahon :

Wuhln five {5). business days-of receipt of @ written request from-Covered Enmy,

i :Bustness ‘Assoclate: shall: make available dufing normal business hours atifs offic ices all
-records. books,‘agreements, policies and procedures relaling to the use-and disclosure

of PHi to the Covered. Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determme
Business Assoclate ] compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of- receiving a written request frorn Covered.Enlity;

Business Associate shall provide-access to PHlina Desrgnated Record Setto the
‘Covered Ennly. or-as directed by Coveied Enmy toan Indrwdual in.order to.meetthe

requiréments; under 45 CFR Sectlon 164.524,

Wuhln ten (10) business days of receiving a written roquesl from Covered Enhly for‘an
amendment of PHI or a record about an indrwdua! contdined in-a Deslgnated Record

Set, the Busmess -Associaté: shall make such PHI avarlable to Coveéred Entity for

amendment and: mcorponale ‘any such:ameéndment.lo enabla Covered Entity to.fulfill its
obhgahons under 45 CFR Sectmn 164.528. '

Busrness Assocrale shail document such disclosures of PHI and informatron related to

+SuUch drsciosures as would be required-for Covered Entity to rospond to.a: requast by-an

mdwndual for‘anaccounting of disclosiires of F'HI in’ accordance with 45 CFR: Sechon
164.528

"Withinlen (10) busmess days of’ recelvlng a written request ‘from Covéred’ Enmy for a
‘réquest for an accounlrng of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available

‘o Covered Enmy such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill ils obhgabons
'to, prowde an accounllng of disclosures wnlh respect to PHI.in accordance wnh 45 CFR
.Section 164,528,

in. the event any | Individual. Tequests access to, amendmenl of or accounting'of PHI
drrectly from the Busingss. Assocrate the Business Associate shall within two (2)
busines days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responslbmty of respondmg to forwarded requests. However,'if forwerding- the
individual's' requést to Covored Enlrly would cause Covered Entity or the Busmass
Associate'to violate HIPAA and'the Privacy and. Security’ Rule, the Business Associaté”
shallnnstead féspond to'the individual's requéstas requiréd. by such law'and notify
Covered Ennty of such response s soon as practrcable

Wrthm ten (10) buslness days of termuna!ron of the- Agreemen! for any.réason, “the
Business Assoclate shall réturn or destroy. as specified by Covered Entity,-all PHI
recarved from, or crealed or received by lho Busmass Assacialein connechén with lhe
Agreement ‘and. shall not fetain any ‘coples.or back-up tapes of such PHI. if retum or

_destruclron is not: feasnble or the dlSposmon of the-PHI has, bean'otherwrse agreed to in

the Agieement; Buslness Assocra!e shall continue. to exlend the protections of the
Agreemenl 10 such PHI and limit fufther* uses -and disclasures of such ‘PHI to those
pprposas Ihal make the tétum or déstaiction Infeas!ble forso long as Busuness

Exninit | Contriclorlaftinls _—_
“Heakh Insurnarice Poﬁabufly Acl s

Businass Assdclato Agreement ‘]ﬁ/Dg o
Pogodrble ) ‘Daotor: - Rt
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‘Exhilbit

(4)

{8

(6)

“b..

Assocrate marntams such PHL. If Covered Entity, in its'sole dtscreuon regunres thatihe
'‘Business Associate destroy.any or all PHI, the Business Associale'shall certrfy to -
"Covered Entity thal the PHI has been destroyed

‘Obligations’ 6f.Covered Entity

‘Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or hmrtetron(s) Inits
‘Notice of Privacy Practices-provided to individuals in: -accordénce with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change -or limitation may affect Business Assoctate s
use or dtsclosure of PHI.

Covered Entily shall promptly notify’ Busmess Associate of any changes in;or revocatlon
of permission provtded to Covered. Enltty by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business:Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CF R Sechon
16-4 506 or 45 ‘CFR Sectiori:164.508.

Coveréd, enlity shall prornptly notuty Business Associate of any reslrictions‘on the use.or
drsclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to In’ accordance with 45 CFR 164. 522,

. tothe.extent that: such restriction may affect Business. Assocaate s'use’ ‘or drsctosure of

PHI

¢

. Termtnatl'e‘n for Cadse

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the. standard terms and condilions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity rmay |mmedtately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entrty § knowledge of @' breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit |. The- Covered Enlity may eithér immediatdly
terminate.the Agreement or, provrde an opportumty for Businéss Associals 'lo- cure the
alleged breach within a timelrame spectred by ‘Covered Entity. If Covered Entity”
determines-that neither,termination nor cure'is: leassble Covéred Entity shall report the:
violation ta thé: Secretary

. ’Miscetlaneous

‘Definitions and Requlalory Réferences. All terms used, but not othenvrse defined herein;
‘shall havé the same meaning asthose’ terms in.the Privacy and Security Rule, aménded
from time to ttme A referénce in, the Agreement -as amended to Include this Exhtbtt I:ito
a Seclion in the Prrvacy and Security Rulé means the Sectron .as in effector as:
.amended

Améndment. Covered Entlty and Business Assgciate agree'to take stich aclion.as is-
necessary to emend the Agreement from time 10 time as is necessary for Covered
Enllly to comply with the changes in the requirsments of. HIPAA the anacy and
Secunty Rule,.and eppllcable fedeial and- stete law,

Data Owgershlg "The'Buslness Associate acknowledges that it-has no ownership rights
wnth réspéctto the PHI prowded by of créated on behali of Covered Entrty

Intergr_etatlo The'parties agree that any ambigutty in the: Agreement shalt be resolved '
to permrt Covered Entity to. comply wilh HIPAA, the Privacy and Segurily. Rute /JZ_

“Exhiblt| Controctse Inltigly

Hoalth Insuranco.Poitabiity Act

Businoss Assoclato Agregmonl
Pnge 5 ol 6
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Exhibit )

a. Segreqation. If any term or condition of this Exhiblt | or the application thereof to any .
persan(s) or clrcumstance Is held Invalid, such Invalidity shall not affect other terms o
conditions which can be given effect without the Invalld term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditlons of this Exhiblt | are dectared severable.

f. Survival. Provisians in this Exhiblt | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, retum or
destruction of PHI, extenslons of the protections of the Agreament in section (3) 1, the
defense and indemnification provisions of saction (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreamant.

L

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

Depa'rbﬂnen! of Health and Human Services @&W “GDYL Pu,b([\ w ,ru £ .

Signature of AthoAZed Representative  Signature of Authorized Representative

> by __ A e (ardn

Neme of Authorized Representative

Fr ¢ cudue . Died

Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
QWi {, R020 flogfror?
Date - () 7 ' Dale N .
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JACY LEATA} COMPLIANCE

The Féderal F undmg Accountabriily and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants ‘aqual to-or greater than $25,000 and ewardéd on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data rélated to exsculivé:compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25, 000 or more..If the
inltial award Is below $25, 000 but subsequenl granlmodrﬁcattons rasult in a total award equal to or over
'$25,000, thé award is subjéct ta the FFATA reporting requirements; as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2'CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation lnformabon) the
“Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following Infarmation for any ’
-subaward or contract award subject tothe F FATA reporting requirements:

‘Name of-entity

Amount of award

Fum:hng agency. |

'NAICS code for contratts / CFDA program number for grants

‘Program source

Award tile descriptive-of U'le purpose of the funding aétion

Location of the entity

Princrple place of pérformance

Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)

. Total compensahon and names of the top five: executives if:
10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are I'rnm the Federal govemment. and lhoso
' ravenues are :grealer than $25M annually and
10.2. Compensatiori information is not already available through raporbng to the SEC

- 56"9°'S~4' Ol B L N =

1 O

-Prime-grant Tecipients must submit FFATA requlred data: by the end of the month, plus 30 days, inwhich
'the. award or award amendmenl is made.

The Contractoridentified in ‘Section1. 3 of the General Provisions agreés to comply with the provisions:of
The Federa) Fundang Accountablluty and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110- 252
and 2 CFR Pari 170 (Repomng Subaward and Execulwa Compensahon Information), and furthér agrées

. lohavethe- ‘Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1 .Mand 1.12 oflhe General Provisions,

‘execute’ the following Ceftification:

The below named Conlractor agrees'lo provide needed infofmation as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and lo- comply vnlh all apphcable provisions of. Ihe Federal
Finaricial Accountab%hty and Transparen(;y Act

‘Contrattor Name:

‘Da//gc/mfﬂ . M&Mf&
Date | - .T:]f:e Q WL

{Extilbit J = Corlification Regarding the Fodoral Funding , Contrecior Inliidts . ’ﬁt’
Accmntabil:ly And Transparoncy Act (FFATA) Cormplanco > b W )
~CYURHHI 071, F‘m 1ol2 Dalo » + d
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New Hampshire: Dopartment' of. Heallh ‘and Human. Servlces
Exhlbity

: FORM'A

As the Conlraclor identified in Seclidn 1.3 of-the Genara! Prowsions | certify that the te’sponses 10 the
below listed ques(lons are true and accurate.

1. The'DUNS numbe for your: entn‘y is 7§é 7072{6

7. | your buysiness or- organizalion's. precedmg completed | fiscal ygar, did ‘your business or: organization
_recelve (1) 80.percent or more of your annual gross revenue in'U.S. federal contracts, ‘subcontracls,
loans, grants sub-grams andlor ccooperalive agreements;-and (2) '$25,000,000 ar.more in annyal
gross revenues from U.S.-federal conlracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgran!g andlor
cooperaiiva agreernents?

: NO _ves
re—— ’
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop heré
If the answer.to'#2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3 Does'lhe jpublic have access to infoririation.about the compensalion of. the éxeculives in your
.business or organrzal:on through perlod:c fepdtts filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the- Sécurities
Exchange Act’ of 1934 (15,U.S.C: ?8mfa) 780(6)) or section:6104 of the Internal Revenue:Code of
16867
NO YES
If the answer to#3 above is YES, &top fiere
If'lhé answer-to '#'3 abave'is NO, pléase answer the follwing:

4, The names and compensallnn ol the five most h»ghty compensaled oﬁ" cers |n your ! business or
drganization aré as follows:

Name: .‘ - AI Amount;
Name; : Amount;
‘Name: _ | . Amount:
Name: . . . Amount:
Name: . Amount: - -

Exhith J - Certlrucallon Reg:fdlng the Federal Funding Conmdor Innu!.\ A z —

‘Accountability And Trzn:pirnncyAd [FFA'I'A) Complionée - B Y 0‘
(CWDHHSEN 1071 Pagﬂ 2 072 . 'Date i |2! l W

e e S =




DocuSign Envelope ID: 98431FD4-AD2A-4650-873C-BEA1FEBD1BF9
\ :

Néw Hampshire ijg_pa_n,m_e'n't of Healthand Human Seivices
' ExhibjtK: :
-UH.Hé'I,n}qrm:;ition Security Requiremants

/A, _Definitions
The following:termis idy bé reflected and have thé deséribed meaning in this document:

1. “Bréach" means the loss 'of conlrol, ‘compromise, unauthorized disclosure,
unauthorized acqussmon unauthonzed ‘access, or any similar term referring to-
.snuations where ‘persons ‘othet than -authorized users ‘and for an’-other .than-
authorized . purpose have access or potenlial access to personally ‘identifiable
information, whethér physical or elactromc With, regard to Protected Health
Information, * Breach" shall have the sama maeaning as the term *Breach” in siclion
154 40201 Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations.

2. Compuler Security Incudent :shall have the same rneanmg *Computer SeCUmy
Incident* in.section two (2) of NIST Publication 800-61, Computer Securily Incident.
Handhng Guide, National Institute. of Standards and Techno!OQY. U.S. Deépariment
-of Commerce.:

3. 'Conﬁdanhal |nlbrma||on or ‘Conﬁdentual Data” means all confidential information .
disclosed by one party to_the’ other such as all medical, hea!th financial, public-
assistance benefils and personal mformanon Includmg without limitation, Substance
Abuse Treatment Records, Case: Records, Prolected Héalth Information and
Parsonally Identifiable Idformation.

Confidéntial lnformahon also includes any and all information owned or managed by
the State of NH -.¢reated, ~recewed from or on beha!f of the Depadment of Health and
Human Services (DHHS) or accessed in thé course of performmg contracted
1services :.of which col!ectuon .disclosure, protection,.and disposluon is govemed by
stale or federal ldw of regulation. This information includes, but is -not limited to
Protécted Healthi Information (PHI), Persona! Information (P1), Pérsonal Financial
Information (PFI), Federa! Tax Information {FTI), Social Secunty Numbers. (SSN);
Paymenl Card Industry (PCI), and or other: sensitive and confidential mformallon

4, "End User" means any-person or entity .(e.g., contractor, contractor's employee
‘busingss assoc;ale :subcontracter, othér downstream User, elc) that recasives
"DHHS data or denvaluve data in accordarice with the terms of this ‘Contract., 4

5. “HIPAA" méans thg Health Insurance Portabifily and Accounitability Act of 1996 and'the.
' regulatlons promulgaled thereunder.

6. “Incident” méans an act that potenllauy violales an exphcn or implied: securily pcticy.
‘which Inclides ettempts’ (eﬂher failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to” a
syslem or its data,; unwanted- dnsruonn or deniai of.service, the unauthorized use of 3

"2 systém or the proCessing -or storage of data; and changes to system hardware
“firmware, or- software charactenstrcs without ‘the owneP's knowledge instruction, “or
‘consent. Incidents mclude the loss 6f data through theft or device misplacement, loss
or. mlsplacet‘nent of- hardcopy gdocumients,. and mxsroutmg or physmal ‘or eleclron]t:'

V5. Lasl updalo 1O/, -  Exhibli X Contraigior Inttats

* DHHS Informnlior L i
Sgeunly Réquirdmonts : ) - W
Pojatol® ' Ddte, . | LT
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Exhlblt K
OHHS Information Security Requirements -

-‘mail; all of.which ‘may have thé potenhal 16, put the data .at.risk of unaulhonzed

‘access, use -disclosure, moduf cation or, destruchon

Open Wiréless ‘Network” means any network or segment of :a hetwork ‘that is -
not deslgnated by ‘the Staie of New Hampshire's Départment of Information
Technology or delégate as a protected network (designed, tested, and
‘approved, by means of the State, to transmit) will be considered an open
network and not adequately secure for the lransmussmn of.unencrypted PI, PFI,
‘PHI of 00nf‘dent|al DHHS data,

*Personal Information® (or “PI") means information which can ba used to, dlstmgmsh
or iface an mdnwdual s Idenmy such as their name, social security number, personal

information .as defined in New Hampshrre RSA 359-C: 19, blometric records, elc.,

.alone, or when combined with other ‘persanal or identifying Information which is llnked
or linkable- toa’ specn" ¢ Individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden

-“name; elc.,

10.
~definition of *Protected Health Information® in the HIPAA Prwacy Rulg at 45C.FR.: §

1,

12.

'anacy Rule” shall, mean the Standards for’ anacy of Indwidually tdentifiable. Heallh:
Information &t 45 C.FR. Parts 160°and_164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United.
States Departmem of Heaith and Human Services.

"Protected Héallh Informanon (or "PHI" has the same meaning as -provided in the
160:103.

'Securﬂy Ruié" shall méanthe Security :.Standards for the Piotection of Electronic
Protacied Heal(h Info:matlon at 45 C.FR. Part 164, .Subpart C, and amendmenls
thereto

"Unsecured.Protected Heallh Irformation™ means Protectéd Health Informatior. lhat is.
not secured by .a lechnology standard that renders Protecled Healih' Informahon
(dnusable, unraadable or indecipherable to unauthorized mdwnduals .and is
developed or endorééd by a standards. deve!Opmg organization that Is accredited by

- the Amencan Nationai Standards Instilute.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHHS AND THE.CONTRACTOR

‘A. ‘Business Use &nd Disclosure. of Confidéntial Inférmation..

1.

2D,

The Contractor must not use, disclose, mamlaln or transmit Confidential Information-
except as'reasonably- necessary as outiined under this Contract. Further, Contractor;
‘rnciughng but:not limited 16 all'its directors, ofﬂcers -employees ‘and agenls, must, nol
-use, dlsclosa,.rnam!am of transmit PHI in,any manner that would conslitute & violation:
of the anacy and Ser:unly Rule

The ‘Contracior musg not disclosg. @ny Gohﬁcf,e‘miar ‘Informiation in‘response 16 .8.
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request for dlsclosure on ‘the .basis’ that it s requured by law, .in response ‘10 a.
subpoana, elc., without first notifyirig DHHS. so that DHHS has -an opportuiity “lo.
consent .of ob;ect 16 the disclosura.

3. 'If DHHS ‘notifies the Comractor that 'DHHS ‘has agreed. to be bound by ‘addiliorial
restrictionis’ over.and above those uses or disclosures orsecurity safegards. of PHI
‘pursuant ito ‘the Prlvacy and Secyrity Rule, the .Conlfactor must be bound | by such
additional restrictions- and ‘must not disclose PHI in violalion of ‘such . add:tronal
restrictions and must abide by any additional security safeguards.

4. The Contrattor agreés that DHHS Data or denvauve thére from dlsclosed to an End
‘User must only be used pursuant to the terms .of this Contract

+5. "The Conlractor agrees DHHS Data'oblained under this Conlract may.not be used for
"5 any otherpurposes that are not indicated in this Contracl.

6. ‘The Contraclor agrees to grant access "to’the. data lo the authorized represenla!wesz
of DHHS for the purpose of inspécting to conrrrn cornpllance with lhe lerms of thls
<Contract.

!, -M_E;[Hob,s OF §E_CVR'!_E'T§ANSMIS_S}O$ OF DATA

1. Application Encryption. If ‘End User is transmitting 'OMHS :déta ‘containing
Confidential Dala between applncahons the' Contraclor attes!s the applncahons have
been evaluated by an: axpert ‘knowledgeable: In cyber’ security “and that said
apphcalion 5 encryptnon capabilities ensure secure- transmlsswn via thig-internet.

2. Computer Digks and Poitable ‘Storage Devices. "End User may- not use compuier-disks
" or-portable slorage devices, such asa thumb dnve as a méthod of transmllhng DOHHS
data.

3. Encrypted Erhail. End User may,only amploy email 16 transmit’ Conﬂdentuar Data-if
email is ghcrypted and being senl to, and bemg recelved by emanl addresses of’
_.persons authorized to receive such information. - '

-4, -Encrypted Web Site: 1t End User is '‘employing the" Web to ‘transmit Confdentlal
.-Data, the sécure socket Iayers (SSL) must.be used. and the ‘web’ site ‘must; be
*secure. SSLrencrypls-data transmitted via a Web site:

5. File Hosting ; Ssrvrces a!so known as File Sharing Sutes End.User may not use file
hosling services, such as Dropbiox -or Google Cloud Storageé, "to. t.ran.s_m{t‘
'Conf'denllahDala

6: Ground Mail Serwce ‘End User may enly transmit Conf‘ denhal Data via certified'ground
‘mail within the, ¢ontinental U.S. arid when sent to a named individual.'

7. Laptops'and PDA, If EAd User 'is employing poftable devices lo transmit
Confi dential Dala said dévices must bé encrypted and password- prolected

&

Op_en wln:ql_gss Ne,twqu__s._ End Usermay n_o,l transmilt Confidential Da;a via an open

V3, Last update 10/09/18 ; Exhlbll K Contritor IAllals, &,
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'wireless® nétwork. End Usar must employ a virtual private network (VRN) when

remotely- transm:ttmg via an open wireless network: .

9. Remote User Communicaluon It End User is employing remola communication to
access or transmit Confidential Data, .a virtual private ‘network (VPN) must be
installed. on the End User's mobile davlce(s) or laptop from which information: ‘will be
trahsmnled of accessed.

10. SSH File" Transfer Protocol (SFTP), also known ‘as.Secure File Transfer Protocol If
End Usér is employing -an SFTP to transmit Confdenlual Data, ‘End User will-
struclure the Folder and access privileges to prevent inappropriate dtsclosure of

) mformatlon SFTP folders and sub-folders .used, for lransmittmg Confidéntial Data will
be coded’ for 24-hour auto-deleuon cycle (i.e. Confidential Data wﬂl be de!eled every 24
hours).

11. Wiréless Devices. If End User is tranismitting: .Confidential Data via wnreless dewces all
data mustbe: encrypled to preuenl inappropriate dlsclosure of mrormallon

1. ‘RETENTION AND.DISPDSITION OF ]DENTIFIABL_E RECORDS

The Contractor-will only rélain the data-and any derivative of: the dalta for thé duration: of this

:Contract. After such time,the Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the data and any
derivative in whatever form it may ‘exisl, unless, otherwise requnred by law or permutlad
.under this Conlract To this. end the parties must: ;

.A_. g R_eta‘ntion

1. The: Contractor 'agrees :t will not.:store, transfer .or ,procéss data collected ‘in
" connection with thé services rendered under this Contract ‘outside of.the- United
‘Slates: This physu:al focation. requwement shall also apply in the mplementatlon of
cloud computmg cloud sérvice or cloud storage capabllltles and includes backup
data and Disaster Recovery Iocahons

. 2. The Contraclor agrees o ensure proper security monitofing capabnmas are. in
place 16 deléct potential securily .€vents that .can impact State -of NH systams
- and/or Department corifidential information for. contractor provided: systems

;3_._- The Conlraclor agrees lo provide security awareness and educalion for its. End.
EUsers in-support of protecting Department ‘confidential Inrormatuon

4, The Conlractor agrees to rétaln all electronic-and hard copies ‘of Confidential Dala-
in'a sgcure location and Idenl:hed In section IV, A2

5, . The Contractor .agrees Confi denlial Data -stored in a -Cloud must .bé" in ‘a
FedRAMP/HITECH compllant solution and coriply with all applicable’ slaiutes‘and
ragulations regarding'the privacy and security. All:s¢fvers and devices must have

currently-supported andhardened operaling systems, the latest anti-viral, anti-
'had(er anti-spam, .anti-spyware, and anli-malware utilities. The envlronmenl asa

'y'5. Las! update 10708/18 ‘Extibii K .Contractor u-uuau
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whole, muéi'hava-aggfeSsive'intr'c-jsion déleélibn and firewall protection,
6. The Contractor agrees (o and ensures ils complete cooperahon with the State's

‘Ch:ef Infofmation Officer inthe detection of: any’ secunty vulnerabihty of the hosting
infrastructure.

B. " Disposilion

1. the Contractor will maintain :any-Confidential Information -on its systems (or its
sub-conlraclor systems) ‘the’ Contraclor will maintain a documented process for.
securely dssposmg of-such data upon request-or-contract termination; and will
obtain wnlten ‘cedification for any State of: New Hampshire data destroyad by-the
Contractor’ or any subcontraclors as a pan of ongomg emergency, and or disaster
‘recovery ‘operations, When no longer in. use, _glectronic media conlannlng State of°
New Hampshxre data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a sécure wipe program.
in accordance with cndustry-accepted standards for secure deletion and média -
samllzauon or olherwise physlcally desiroying the rhedia {for example,
degaussing) ‘as described in NIST ‘Special Publication ‘800-88, Rév 1, Guidelines
for'Media Sanitization; Natignal Institute, of Standards and Technology, U.. S.
Daparlment of. Commerce The. Conlractor will document and cerlify’In ‘writing at
time-of the data destruction, :and will provide wrilten cedifi cation {o the Depanmenl
upon requesl The .wrilten -certification  ‘will: include all details necessary.'to
-demcnstrate data-has been properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable,
regulatory and professional standards for reténtion requirements will .be jointly
evaluated by thé Stala and Contractor pnor to destruchon

'Comract Contractor agrees to dastroy all hard copies of Confi denual Data usmg a
secure method such as shredding.

3. Unless dihérwise -specified, within lhmy (30) days of the. lermmauon of_this
Contract, Conlracmr agrées to complelaly deslroy all electromc Confi denhal Data
by /means of dala érasure, also known as secure data wiping. :

"WV, P'RO'C'EDURES FOR SECURITY

A. ‘Contractor-agrees lo: safeguard ‘the DHHS Data recawed under this Contracl,..and’any
_defivative data or files, as foliows:

1. The Contractor wﬂl maintain proper -security controls ‘lo prolect Dapartment
.confldenhal mformatnon collected, processed, manhagded, and/or stored in-the delivery
of contiacled services.

.2 The Conlractor will maintain policies and procedurés lo protéct. Depanmenl
conﬁdenhal Infofmation thrgughout the tnformatson lifecycle, where applicable, (from
'-creahon transformahon use, -storage and secure dastrur;uon) regardtess of the
medla used fo store thé data (i.e., lape disk, paper, etc)

V5. Last updiaio 100810 Exhibl K Conlracior ipitinty. J ,:
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3 The Contréctor will matntatn appropnate authentication and access controls to
‘contractor Systems: that collgct, transmit, or-$téie Department conhdentual mformattonr
.whare ‘applicable.

‘4. The Contractor will- ensure proper sgcurity momtonng capablhtnes ‘are.n place to.
delect -potential securily events that can impact State of NH :sysiéms andlor
Departmont confdentlal lnformatlon for contractor provided systems:

5. The Contractor will. prowdo régular secunty awarenéss and educeuon for its End -
Users in support of protecting Department confidential tntormatlon

6. If the Contractor will be sub: :contracling :any- core functions of the ‘erigagement
supporting,the. services for State of New, Hampshire, the Contsdctor. will maintain :a
program of an inlernal process or. ‘processes, that defines specific securttyt
-expeclations, -and monitring compliance to; security requirements that ‘at .a minimum-
match those for the Contractor, including breach notification requirements. h

7. Thé Contractor will work. with the. Department 10 :sign and comply wnh all appllcabte
‘State of New ‘Hampshire-and Department: system .access and authotization policies
and procedures systams access forms and computer use .agreements as part of
obtaining and matntaimng access lo any Department system(s). Agreements will be
compteted and signed .by the: Conlractor and any applicable sub—contractors prior to
syslem accoss being: authortzed

‘8. If the Departrnent ‘détermines the ‘Contractof Is a Busmess Associate pursuanit lo 45
CFR 160.103, the Contractor wnll exécute- .a ‘HIPAA Business Assaciate Agreement ,
(BAA) 'with. the Depantmént and is responsible for mamtamtng compliance. with the
agreement.

9. The: Contraclor will work with_the Depariment :at its request to oornplete 8 System
Managément Survey. The purpose of the survey is 'to. enable the Department and’
Contractor to-monitor for any changes ini risks, threats, and vylnerabilities that may:
decur-over the life of the Contraclor engagement The survey .will be comp!eted
annually, or an allernate time frame at the Departments discretion wuh agreement by
the Contractor; or the Department may' request the_ survey be compleled when.the
scope.of the engagement between thé Department and the Contractor, changes.

‘10. The Conitractor wl il not stére; knowingly of unknowingly, any Slate of New Hampshire
or Department data offshore. or outside the boundaries of the United Stales unless
prior express written consent is obtained from the Intormahon Secunty Office
Ieadershtp member:within the'Departiment:

41; Data, Security Breach, Liabliity. In the'.evént of any securlty breach Conlractor-shall
© make: offorts lo invéstigate- -fhe causeés of the broach promplly take measures ‘to
-prevent “future-breaéh and minimize any damage or loss resullnng from tho ‘breach.
The State shall recover from the Contractor all costs, o! response and recovery‘from
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1

- the breach, including but no} limited"to: cred:t momtonng services, ma:tmg cosis and.
costs assoclated with-website and tetephone ‘call’ center services necessary due to
the breach:

12. Conlractor -musl, comgply with all apptncable stalutes and regulations regardung the
‘pnvacy and security -of .Confidential, information, 'and must in all other respects
maintain the’ prtvacy and secunty of Pl and PHI at a level and . scope that.is not less
than the level and scope of requirements applicable to federal agericies, lncludlngr
N but not ltl‘ﬂllﬂd to, provisions.of the. Privacy ‘Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a), DHHS.
-anacy Act Regulattons (45 C.FR. §5b) HIPAA Privacy and Sacunty Rules (45
C:.F.R: Parts 160.and 164)"that govern protections for individually idéntifiable health
Information- and as applicablé under ‘State law.

13. Contraclor dgrees to estabtlsh and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, and
Pphysical safeguards to protect the confidéntiality of the Confidential Data and to )
prevent unauthortzad use or.-atcess’ ‘to it. The safeguards must provide a level and
-scope: of, sacunty thal'is not léss than thelevé! and scope of security requzrements-
established 'by the State of New Hampshire, Depariment of Information Technology.
Refer to Vendor Resourcas/Procuremant al https:/iwww. nh.gov/dojtivendor/index.htm

-for the. Depart’tnent of Information Tachnotogy policies, guidelines, -standards, and
procurement information rélating to vendors.

14. Contractor agrees 10 maintain .a documeénted: breach notification and mmdent
response process. The- Conlractor will ‘notify the State's Privacy .Officer and thé
Stale’s Secunty Officer .of any -security breach immediately, at’ the .email addresses. -

. provided 'in ‘Section "VI. This Includes. a confidential. informalion breach, computer
securily intident,-or suspected breach which affects or Includes any Stala of New
Hamipshire: systems lhat connect to the State of. New Hampshire netwark..

* 15, Contractor "must. restrict access o the. Confdenttat Data “obtained under this
Contract “to onty those authorlzad End Users who need such DHHS, Data, to
perform lhelr off ctal duties in connect:on with’ purposes idenlifi ed in"this Contract 3

16. The Conitractor must ensure that all End Users

a. comply with 5uch sa!eguards as relerenced i Sectron 1\ A ‘above,
nmplementad to protect. Confidential Information that Is Turnishied by DHHS
under this Contract from ioss, theft or inadvertent dnsctoswe

b safeguard this mformalnon atall fimes.

¢. -ensuré that Iaptops and other electronic devices/media. contalnmg PHI Pt of
‘PFlaré encrypted and nassword protected

d. .send -emails containing Confidential Information only if e ncrypled and bemg
-sent 1o and being received by emall addresses of- pgrsons authonzed to-
recewe suchiinformation. ™
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e. ‘limit disclosure' of the"Confidential Information to the éxtent permitted by law.

i Cbnﬁdent:al Informahon received under this -Contract and individvally
.identifiable. dala derived from DHHS Data, must be stored’ in an area. that is
physically and ‘technologically secure from access by unaulhonzed persons

- during- duty hours as well as. non—duty hours .(e.g., door locks, card keys,
-blornetrlc identifiers, etc.).

. 9. only authorized End Users may transmit the Conﬂdentfal Data, mciudmg -any
derivative files containing personally’ |dent:ﬁable information, and in all cases,
such data must be encrypled -at _all times when in transil, ‘at rest, or when
‘slored on, portable media .as requrred in' section IV. above.

h. " in a!l other mslancas Confidential Data must be mamtalned used and
dis¢losed using .appropriate - safeguards as determined by .a fisk- based
‘assessment of the clrcumstances involved. .

I undersland that'their user credenlials (usef name and password) musl nof be
shared with anyone. End Users will keep their credential In!ormauon secure;
Thas applies to credentials used lo access the site durectiy or indireclly-through
athird party appl:cat:on

.Contractor. Is wresponsible for oversight :and compliance .of helr End Users DHHS
‘fesérves ihe righl to conduct onsite inspeclions lo monitor compl}anca wnlh this
.Contract, :ncludmg thHe privacy and security requirements provided in Herein, HIPAA,
‘@nd other apphcable laws and Federal regulations. until such time the Conﬁdenuat Data
i, drsposed ofin acco:dance with this Contract.

V. LOSS REPORTING:

The Comractor must noufy the State's Privacy Officer and - Secunty Officer of any
Secunty incidents .and ‘Breaches immediately, :at the email addressés. prowded in
Sechon VI..

‘The ‘Contractér must further handle and feport Inc¢dents and Breaches mvolvxng PHI In
.accordance with the agency's- documented- Incident Handling and Breach Notification
procedurés and in accordance ‘with 42 C.F.R. _§§ 431.300 - '306. In addition fo, and-
notwithstanding,- Conlractors compliapce with, all applicable .obligations and procedures,

~Contractor's: procedures must also address how the Contractor will:

‘1. 'Identify Incnden!s
‘2. Delermingif personally adenluhable information s involved in Incidents;
‘3. Repon suspecled o: conﬂrmed Incidents.as requrred in‘this Exhibit or P-37,

4 'Identﬂy -and convend a core response group to determine the risk Ieval of Ingidents
-and delerrnrne risk:based responses to Incidents; and’
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5 ‘Detérmine whether- Breach notification is réquired, and, if so, identify approprrate
Breach nouﬂcahon methods, timing, source, and contents ‘from among diffefent
Optlons and bear costs-associated with the Breach notice as well as any mitigalion.

.measures.

Incldenls -and/or Breaches. that. imphcate P1 .must be addressad and reporied, as

apphcable in. aécordance with NH RSA 353-C:20.

'VI.  PERSONS TO-CONTACT
A. DHHS Privacy Office:
. DHHSPfivaéyOHicér@dhhs.nhigov
B. ‘DHHS Secunty Officer:
DHHSInformahonsecuratyorl'ce@dhhs nh.gov
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